NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
June 22, 2021
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session
in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to
consider the following items:

1. Review and approval of minutes.

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that
the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(Items 3-30)
3. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Constable Precinct #1.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |
[From [|0100-0551-003002 ||Con 1 Veh. Equip [1$1,100 |
To |/0100-0551-003005 |[Con 1 Office Furniture [1$1,100 |
[From |/0100-0551-003002 |[Con 1 Veh. Equip |/$1,350 |
To [|0100-0551-003010 ||Con 1 Computer Equip [|$1,350 |
4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Fire Marshal's
Office.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |
[From [|0100-0542-003101 | Educational Training Supplies [1$680.00 |
To [|0100-0542-004505 | Software Maintenance [1$680.00 |
5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and

Bridge Division.

Fiscal Impact




| From/To || Acct No. \ Description ||  Amount |
IFrom [|0200-0210-003553  ||Signs ||$50,000.00 |
IFrom [|0200-0210-003556  ||Aggregate/Rock Materials [/$50,000.00 |
To |/0200-0210-003554  ||Chemicals, Roadside Spraying |/$100,000.00 |
6. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for
EMS.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
[From |/0100-0540-005700 |[Vehicles > $5,000 |[$2,000 |
To [|0100-0540-003003 | Radio Equipment < $5,000 ||$2,000 |

7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County

Attorney's Office.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |

[From [/0100.0475.003398 | VideoTapes/CD/DVD [1$1,700.00 |

To [/0100.0475.004541 |[Vehicle Repairs & Maint |$1,700.00 |

[From [/0100.0475.004902 ||Co Atty Leg Supp [1$7,535.50 |

To [/0100.0475.001107 | Temp Labor-Seasonal Help [/$7,000.00 |

To [/0100.0475.002010 |[FICA [1$535.50 |
8. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax

Assessor/Collector's Office.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |

IFrom [|0100-0499-004505 ||[Software Maintenance [1$1,600.00 |

TO [|0100-0499-004500 | Hardware Maintenance [1$1,600.00 |
9. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the

Peace, Precinct #4.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
[FROM |/0100-0409-004998 |INon Dept/Contingencies [1$328,000 |
TO (0100-0454-004190 |[JP#4/Autopsies |$328,000 |




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various
county vehicle and equipment assets through Auction including one (1) 2013 John
Deere CX-15 Batwing Shredder, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’'t Code 263.152.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for
the month of May 2021 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes,
position titles changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item
transfers.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a donation in the amount
of $40.00 to the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Community Liaison Division
pursuant to Tex. Loc. Gov't Code 81.032.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on accepting a donation of 2 dog
training e-collars to the Williamson County Sheriff's Office from Vested Interest in K9.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving an agreement between
The Golf Club Star Ranch and Williamson County for an event space rental in the
amount of $4,592.94 and authorize the execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Wastewater Easement and two
Floodplain Drainage Easements between the City of Cedar Park, as Grantee, and
Williamson County, as Grantor, in relation to the Champion Park.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the quotation between
Axon Enterprise, Inc and Williamson County for the purchase of standard battery packs
in the amount of $1,797.00, pursuant to Texas Smart Buy Contract #680-A1, and
authorizing execution of the quote.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the labor proposal
between Williamson County and Unified Power in the amount of $1,364.35 and
authorize the execution of this agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of
Agreement #1903-307 Juvenile Food Services, Amendment 4, renewal option 2, for
the same terms and conditions as the existing contract, with the exception of the
Additional Services for incentive meals and Consumer Price Index (CPI) price
changes, for the renewal period of July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022, and is subject to
Commissioners Court approval.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the labor proposal
between Williamson County and Carrier Corporation for HVAC repair services in the
amount of $3,460.00 per the terms of Buy Board contract #631-20 and by authorizing
the execution of this agreement.



21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the labor

proposal between Williamson County and Carrier Corporation for HVAC repair services
in the amount of $13,620.00 per the terms of Buy Board contract #631-20 and by
authorizing the execution of this agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the
amount of $37,112.60 to expire on December 31, 2021 under Williamson County
Contract for Environmental Services between SWCA Incorporated and Williamson
County dated February 25, 2020 for CR 201 Environmental Services. Funding source:
P499

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 2 in the
amount of $33,905.07 to expire on December 31, 2021 under Williamson County
Contract for Environmental Services between SWCA Incorporated and Williamson
County dated February 25, 2020 for CR 255 Environmental Services. Funding source:
P546

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 2 in the
amount of $40,643.00 to expire on December 31, 2021 under Williamson County
Contract for Engineering Services between Fugro USA Land, Inc. and Williamson
County dated May 5, 2020 for On Call Materials Testing and Geotechnical Engineering
CR 201 (CR 200 to Umbrella Sky) Phase 1. Funding source: P499

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Contract Amendment No 1 under
Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Fugro USA Land, Inc
and Williamson County dated May 5, 2020 for On Call Materials Testing and
Geotechnical Engineering. Funding source: 01.0200.0210.004160

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on rejecting proposals submitted on T4178 |FB

Tradesman's Industrial Park and 79 Business Park Milling, Sealing and Overlay and
authorize the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed proposals under the new T4609
IFB Tradesman's Industrial Park and 79 Business Park Improvements.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB #T4178 CR 175, Great
Oaks Dr and Parkside Pkwy Milling and Overlay to Texas Materials Group, Inc. per the
attachment and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for
the Arrowwood subdivision — Precinct 2.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the preliminary plat for
the Carnley Two subdivision — Precinct 3.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Shilo
Oaks subdivision — Precinct 4.

REGULAR AGENDA



31.

32.

33.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on resolution recognizing Julie
Calhoun-Bijou for her 32 years of service to Williamson County and Williamson County
Juvenile Services upon her retirement June 30, 2021.

Discuss and take appropriate action on the Community Development Block Grant 2021
Action Plan.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and a grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment acknowledging additional revenues for nondepartmental.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description ||  Amount |

[|0100.0000.364000 ||Sale of Surplus Property [/$19,000.00 |

34.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency
and grave necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances and approve a budget
amendment acknowledging additional expenditures in the General Fund.

Fiscal Impact

. From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

1[0100.0409.004520 |[Auction Make Ready [$19,000.00 |

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving a salary grievance committee,
including alternates.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the Benefit Committee Budget
recommendations for the 2022 Benefit Plan Year, plan changes, employer
contributions, employee rates and retiree rates.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the services

contract between RITE Academy, LLC and Williamson County for Sheriff's Office
training in the amount of $33,100, and exempting this purchase from competitive
bidding requirements as per Texas Local Government Code Discretionary Exemptions
262.024 (a)(4) a personal or professional service, and authorizing execution of the
contract.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving Liability Release and Work
Agreement Form related to short-term unpaid internships in the Williamson County
Sheriff's Office to support operations and enhance recruitment.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving a blanket purchase order
for fuel to Fuelman in the amount of $156,000 pursuant to Omnia Partners contract
#R161501.



40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pay for medical staff in corrections.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on funding matters relating to
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and the American
Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to include, but not be limited to hearing an update on the
Wilco Forward grant program, setting budget priorities in relation to remaining
CARES Act funds and American Rescue Plan funding, as well as possible future
funding and allocation plans in relation to CARES Act and American Rescue Plan
funds.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on requesting the Williamson County
Attorney to file a lawsuit to enjoin and restrain the City of Austin pursuant to Chapter
203 of the Texas Property Code in relation to the City of Austin’s purchase of the
property located at 10811 Pecan Park Boulevard, Building 2, Austin, Texas for
purposes of operating and using such property in Williamson County for temporary or
permanent housing of individuals in Williamson County, as well as seek any other relief
available at law or in equity.

Receive updates on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues.
Receive the June 2021 Construction Summary Report and PowerPoint Presentation.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB T4220 CR 313 From
1100' E of IH35 to 580' E of CR 332 Milling, Sealing and Overlay to the lowest
responsive bidder Lone Star Paving and authorizing execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding IFB T4230 CR 258 Milling,
Sealing and Overlay to the lowest responsive bidder Texas Material Group Inc and
authorizing execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on amending the Williamson County Subdivision
Regulations pursuant to the authority of Chapter 232 of the Texas Local Government Code.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding an Antiquities Permit Application to the Texas
Historical Commission (THC), required as part of the Due Diligence Environmental Investigations on the
CR 279 (Bagdad Road North) Project, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct 2. (P343).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 2 to the
Utility Coordination/Relocation Services contract between Williamson County and
Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. relating to the Corridor and Road Bond Programs.
Project: On-Call. Fund Source: Corridor & Road Bonds.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 1 to the
Flood Plain Maps Update (Atlas 14 Mapping) contract between Williamson County and
Doucet & Associates, Inc. relating to the LRTP Program. P: 583 Fund Source:

LRTP and CIP



51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 2 to the
Flood Plain Maps Update (Atlas 14 Mapping) contract between Williamson County and
Halff Associates, Inc. relating to the LRTP Program. P: 583 Fund Source: LRTP and
CIP

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a Contract Amendment No. 1 to the
Flood Plain Maps Update (Atlas 14 Mapping) contract between Williamson County and
AECOM Technical Services, Inc. relating to the LRTP Program. P: 583 Fund Source:
LRTP and CIP

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution determining the
necessity and authorizing the use of eminent domain to condemn (7.187 acres)
required for the construction of SE Loop, and take appropriate action. (John and Mary
Bigon/Parcel 89).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution determining the
necessity and authorizing the use of eminent domain to condemn (1.08 acres) required
for the construction of SE Loop, and take appropriate action. (John and Mary
Bigon/Parcel 93).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a letter agreement with Hutto
Community Development Corporation for easements needed on the SE Loop Project
(Parcels 75-DE, 75-WE, 79-WE, 79-DE, 80 P1-WE, 80P1- DE) Funding Source: Rad
Bonds P463

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)."

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.072 Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in
negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of
property owned by third parties

a) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop.

b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243

c) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 278

d) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop.

f)  Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 29 @ DB Wood.



57.

58.

g) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 366.

h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for N. Mays.

i) Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition &
construction of Reagan Blvd.

j) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.

k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H

[) Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor.

m) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the expansion of Ronald Reagan at

n) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.

o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.

p) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.

g) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A.

r) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.

s) Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center.

t) Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North
of WMCO Juvenile Detention Center

u) Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way

v) Discuss acquisition of drainage easement in relation to County Road 176
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County

Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property

owned by the County

a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and
interests.

b) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St.
between 3rd and 4th Streets. (formerly occupied by WCCHD)

c) Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction

d) Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave.

e) Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas

f)  Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
C. Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San
Gabriel Blvd. and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D. Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential
acquisition.

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas
Government Code, Section 551.087:

a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

b) Project Crystal

c) Project Winston

d) Project Solo

e) Project Stamp

f)  Project Cutting Edge

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential
attorney-client legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec.
551.071 consultation with attorney.), including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County



b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c) Employee/personnel related matters

d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

e) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

f) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

g) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.

h) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division

i) Claim of Regina Wright.

j) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.

k) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

I) Case Number 1:20-cv-01068-LY; Javier Ambler, Sr., et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, , In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m) Case 1:20-cv-00927-LY; Heather Vargas v. Williamson County, Texas; In The
United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

n) Case No. 1:20-CV-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. TERRON EVERSTON, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

o) Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-836; Elizabeth Firey v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

p) Potential legal claims, demands and/or litigation against The Travelers Indemnity
Company (Travelers).

q) Case 1:21-cv-00388-RP; Ramsey Mitchell vs. Williamson County, Robert Chody,
Zachary Camden, Mark Luera, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

r) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
s) Shamona Harris - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812.

t) Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in
Williamson County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of
homeless in Williamson County.

u) Notice of Charge of Discrimination - Bhavani Madisetti-Vemireddy TWCCRD
Charge No.: 1A21443/EEOC Charge No.: 31C-2021-00348C.

v) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson
County, Texas; Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

w) Cause No. D-1-Gn-21-000215; Mohammad Mahmood v. Williamson County
Constable Office; In the 353rd Judicial District of Travis County, Texas.

x) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff's Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District Of



59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

Texas, Austin Division.

y) Cause No. 20-1964-C395; Robert Chody v. Michael Gleason, In the 395th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

z) EEOC Charge of Discrimination #451-2021-01357 — Jesse Gomez.

aa) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western
District Of Texas, Austin Division.

bb) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

cc) Kelli Bomer - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00920.

dd) Gary Haston - EEOC Charge #451-2021-01145.

ee) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-480; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the
Estate Of Patrick Dupre, v. Williamson County; In the United States District Court for
the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

ff) Civil Action No. Civil Action No. 21-481; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman,
In his individual capacity, and Williamson County; In the United States District Court
for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources
technology; network security information as described by Texas Gov’'t Code Section
2059.055(b); and/or (3) the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of
security personnel, critical infrastructure, or security devices. (Executive Session as
per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.089).

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,
discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees
and/or positions, including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion
pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive
Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 — Personnel Matters).

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.
Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation,
settlement matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the
County

b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;

c) Employee/personnel related matters

d) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters
related to county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body within the attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

e) Civil Action No. 1:18-CV-49, Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County, In The United



States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

f) Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In
the District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

g) Civil Action No. 1:17-cv-01114-LY, Elizabeth Saucedo and Tettus Davis v.
Jonathon Hodgkiss, In The United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division.

h) Cause No. 1:18-CV-0198; Officer Mary Teague v. Williamson County, Travis
County and City of Giddings, In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division

i) Claim of Regina Wright.

j) Cause No. 19-0406-C368; Anthony Garcia and Victoria Garcia et al. v. Stephen
Wade Freeman et al. v. Wayne Finch et al.; In the 368th District Court of Williamson
County, Texas.

k) Case: 1:20-CV-255-LY; Jay Kreper v. Williamson County et al.; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

I) Case Number 1:20-cv-01068-LY; Javier Ambler, Sr., et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, , In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.
m) Case 1:20-cv-00927-LY; Heather Vargas v. Williamson County, Texas; In The
United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

n) Case No. 1:20-CV-00842; SonWest Co. v. J. TERRON EVERSTON, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division.

o) Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-836; Elizabeth Firey v. Williamson County, In The United
States District Court for the Western District Of Texas Austin Division.

p) Potential legal claims, demands and/or litigation against The Travelers Indemnity
Company (Travelers).

q) Case 1:21-cv-00388-RP; Ramsey Mitchell vs. Williamson County, Robert Chody,
Zachary Camden, Mark Luera, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

r) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-74; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.
s) Shamona Harris - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00812.

t) Legal matters and claims relating to the City of Austin purchasing property in
Williamson County for purposes of operating temporary or permanent housing of
homeless in Williamson County.

u) Notice of Charge of Discrimination - Bhavani Madisetti-Vemireddy TWCCRD
Charge No.: 1A21443/EEOC Charge No.: 31C-2021-00348C.

v) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson
County, Texas; Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

w) Cause No. D-1-Gn-21-000215; Mohammad Mahmood v. Williamson County
Constable Office; In the 353rd Judicial District of Travis County, Texas.

x) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff's Office et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District Of
Texas, Austin Division.

y) Cause No. 20-1964-C395; Robert Chody v. Michael Gleason, In the 395th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas.

z) EEOC Charge of Discrimination #451-2021-01357 — Jesse Gomez.

aa) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western
District Of Texas, Austin Division.



bb) Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

cc) Kelli Bomer - EEOC Charge #451-2021-00920.

dd) Gary Haston - EEOC Charge #451-2021-01145.

ee) Civil Action No. 1:21-CV-480; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the
Estate Of Patrick Dupre, v. Williamson County; In the United States District Court for
the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

ff) Civil Action No. Civil Action No. 21-481; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman,
In his individual capacity, and Williamson County; In the United States District Court
for the Western District Of Texas, Austin Division.

64. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews
of department heads and appointed officials.

65. Comments from Commissioners.

66. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda ltem on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period. Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson
County Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 18th day
of June 2021 at 5:00 PM and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Line Item Transfer For Constable Pct. 1

Submitted By: Patrick Youngren, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information

Agenda ltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item tra

Background
Constable Pct. 1 is requesting two line item transfers.

nsfer for Constable Precinct #1.

1) to purchase three Workpro office chairs as a replacement for damaged chairs.
2) to purchase one replacement Fujitsu fi-7160 Document Scanner and one replacement HP

LaserJet M501dn printer.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |
[From [/0100-0551-003002 ||Con 1 Veh. Equip [1$1,100 |
To |/0100-0551-003005 |[Con 1 Office Furniture |/$1,100 |
[From ||0100-0551-003002 ||Con 1 Veh. Equip [/$1,350 |
To |/0100-0551-003010 ||Con 1 Computer Equip [/$1,350 |
Attachments
No file(s) attached.
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/14/2021 02:26 PM
Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 06/14/2021 07:55 PM

Form Started By: Patrick Youngren
Final Approval Date: 06/14/2021

Started On: 06/14/2021 08:39 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
LIT - FMSO Training Software Renewal

Submitted For: Hank Jones Submitted By: Hank Jones, Fire
Marshal Special
Operations
Department: Fire Marshal Special Operations

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Fire Marshal's Office.

Background
Transfer of funds to cover the cost of Vector Solutions online training software renewal.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |

[From [/0100-0542-003101 | Educational Training Supplies [/$680.00 |

To [/0100-0542-004505 | Software Maintenance [/$680.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/14/2021 02:31 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 06/14/2021 05:13 PM

Form Started By: Hank Jones Started On: 06/14/2021 01:56 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/14/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.

Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

Line item transfer for the Road and Bridge Division
Submitted For:  Terron Evertson Submitted By: Kelly Murphy,

Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Information

Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge
Division.
Background
This transfer is necessary in order to continue with the County Roadside Vegetation Control
Program.

Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. (| Description ||  Amount |
[From /0200-0210-003553  |[Signs |/$50,000.00 |
IFrom [/0200-0210-003556 | /Aggregate/Rock Materials [1$50,000.00 |
To |/0200-0210-003554 [|Chemicals, Roadside Spraying [1$100,000.00 |

Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.
Budget Office

Form Started By: Kelly Murphy
Final Approval Date: 06/15/2021

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Andrea Schiele 06/15/2021 04:54 PM
Ashlie Holladay 06/15/2021 08:11 PM
Started On: 06/15/2021 03:29 PM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

LIT - Radio Batteries

Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS

Department: EMS

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving a line item transfer for EMS.

Background
Movement of funds to facilitate the purchase of portable radio batteries for EMS field use.

Fiscal Impact

. From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

[From |/0100-0540-005700 |[Vehicles > $5,000 |[$2,000 |

To /0100-0540-003003 |[Radio Equipment < $5,000 |[$2,000 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/15/2021 04:53 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 06/15/2021 08:11 PM

Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 06/15/2021 03:36 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/15/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Line Item Transfer

Submitted For:  D. Hobbs Submitted By: Stephanie Lloyd, County
Attorney

Department: County Attorney
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the County Attorney's
Office.

Background

This transfer is needed to cover part of the Vehicle Deductible that is owed due to hail damage
during the hail storm earlier this year. The other transfer is requested from CA Leg Supplement
to cover Temp Labor and associated FICA for the remaining of budget year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

[From 1/0100.0475.003398 | VideoTapes/CD/DVD |[§1,700.00 |

To [/0100.0475.004541 | Vehicle Repairs & Maint [/$1,700.00 |

IFrom [/0100.0475.004902 ||Co Atty Leg Supp |1$7,535.50 |

To [/0100.0475.001107 | Temp Labor-Seasonal Help [|$7,000.00 |

To /0100.0475.002010 |[FICA |/$535.50 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 12:45 PM

Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 06/16/2021 01:24 PM

Form Started By: Stephanie Lloyd Started On: 06/16/2021 08:58 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Budget line item transfer

Submitted For:  Larry Gaddes Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax
Assessor Collector

Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Tax
Assessor/Collector's Office.

Background

The line item transfer is from line item 004505 Software Maintenance to line item 004500
Hardware Maintenance. This budget transfer is requested to cover the annual hardware
maintenance fee for the drive-thru lanes in the Cedar Park and Round Rock tax office
locations. We failed to incorporate this amount in our initial budget requests as an oversight.

Fiscal Impact

. From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

[From [/0100-0499-004505 | [Software Maintenance [/$1,600.00 |

TO |/0100-0499-004500 | Hardware Maintenance [/$1,600.00 |
Attachments

Hamilton Vaultronics

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/17/2021 08:53 AM

Budget Office Ashlie Holladay 06/17/2021 08:57 AM

Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 06/16/2021 04:09 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/17/2021



e . CONTRACT INVOICE

Invoice Number: AR27984
Invoice Date: 6/2/2021
Account Number: WCO01
Balance Due: $800.00
Bill To:  Williamson County Facilities Customer: Williamson County Facilities
Tom Stanfield 350 Discovery Blvd
3101 SE Inner Loop Cedar Park, TX 78613
Georgetown, Texas 78626
Account No Payment Terms Due Date Invoice Total Balance Due

WCo1 Net 30 7/2/2021  $800.00 $ 800.00
Invoice Remarks

Contract Number Contact Contract Amount P.O. Number Start Date Exp. Date
CN1880-01 $ 800.00 7/29/2021
| Contract Remarks

Summary:
Contract base rate charge for the 7/29/2021 to 7/28/2022 billing period $800.00
$800.00
Detail:
Equipment included under this contract
Misc/Drive Up Lanes
Number Serial Number Base Adj. Location
EQ2303 $0.00 Williamson County Facilities 350 Discovery Blvd
Cedar Park, TX 78613
(1) Hamilton XLR1000 Pneumatic System, One Way Video
w/ 2 Teller Stations
APPROVED FOR PAYMENT
Authorized Signature
Date
Budgst Line hem
Amount
202’ Invoice SubTotal $800.00
TAX OFFICE Tax: $0.00
Invoice Total $800.00
Balance Due: $800.00

1050 N. Grove Rd. Richardson, TX 75081 972-994-0011

Page 1 of 1




HAMILTON

CONTRACT INVOICE

Invoice Number: AR27985
Invoice Date: 6/2/2021
Account Number: WC01
Balance Due: $800.00
Bill To:  Williamson County Facilities Customer: Williamson County Facilities
Tom Stanfield 1801 E. Old Settler's Blvd
3101 SE Inner Loop SU'tedlf . T
Georgetown, Texas 78626 Riungd Rack,
Account No Payment Terms Due Date Invoice Total Balance Due
WwCo1 Net 30 7/2/2021 $ 800.00 $ 800.00
Invoice Remarks
Contract Number Contact Contract Amount P.O. Number Start Date Exp. Date
CN1881-01 $ 800.00 7/31/2021
[ Contract Remarks
Summary:

Contract base rate charge for the 7/31/2021 to 7/30/2022 billing period $800.00
$800.00
Detail:
Equipment included under this contract
Misc/Drive Up Lanes
Number Serial Number Base Adj. Location
EQ2304 $0.00 Williamson County Facilities 1801 E. Old Settler's Blvd
Suite 115
Round Rock, TX
(1) XLR1000 - One way video w/ 2 teller stations
TAX OFF ICE Tnvoice SubTota $600.00
Tax: $0.00
Invoice Total $800.00
Balance Due: $800.00

1050 N. Grove Rd. Richardson, TX 75081

972-994-0011

Page 1 of 1




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

Line Item Transfer

Submitted By: Ashlie Holladay, Budget Office

Department: Budget Office

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace,
Precinct #4.

Background

The autopsy line in JP4's budget has been depleted. We currently have $118K worth of
autopsy invoices sitting on the AP desk to be paid and a YTD spend of ~ $296K for an average
monthly spend of roughly $52K. With four more months to go in this fiscal year, we are
estimating another $210K will be needed along with the $118K to pay for invoices ready to go in
AP.

Fiscal Impact

. From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |

IFROM [|0100-0409-004998 |[Non Dept/Contingencies [/$328,000 |

TO |(0100-0454-004190 | [JP#4/Autopsies [$328,000 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/17/2021 08:50 AM

Budget Office (Originator) Ashlie Holladay 06/17/2021 08:57 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/17/2021 09:10 AM

Form Started By: Ashlie Holladay Started On: 06/17/2021 08:25 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/17/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

V/E Assets for Auction 6.22.21

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the disposal of various county
vehicle and equipment assets through Auction including one (1) 2013 John Deere CX-15
Batwing Shredder, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
V/E Assets for Auction 6.22.21

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 06/16/2021 01:43 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 01:44 PM

Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 06/16/2021 01:28 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021



Vehicle Status Change

Reason for Status Change
Department

County VIN/Serial Number
Equipment/Door Number
License Plate

Year

Make

Model

Elected Official/Department Head/Authorized
Staff Digital Signature2

Receiving Department Signature2

Method of Status change: This vehicle is to
be considered for: (select one)

Authorized Fleet Staff Digital Signature

The listed vehicle was involved in an
accident. No pending litigation has been
confirmed.

Authorizing HR Employee Digital Signature

Title Approved for (Audit)

Auditor's Authorized Employee Digital
Signature

Purchasing Department Signature
Acknowledgement

REACHED OPERATIONAL LIFE EXPECTANCY
210 - Unified Road Systems
1POCX15EEEP037250

2931

N/A

2013

John Deere

CX-15 Batwing Shredder
« Jeff lvey 6/11/2021 7:25 AM

b4

Sale at the earliest auction

«" Kevin Teller 6/11/2021 3:11 PM

N/A

« Malea Schmitt 6/8/2021 1:45 PM

No change needed; current title is still valid

" Anabel Macias 6/16/2021 11:03 AM

« Mary Watson 6/16/2021 11:08 AM

Vehicle Status Change



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 1.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Property Tax Collections — May 2021

Submitted For:  Larry Gaddes Submitted By: Renee Clark, County Tax
Assessor Collector

Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the
month of May 2021 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description [l Amount |

Attachments
050121-053121 GWI-RFM

050121-053121 GWI-RFM Graph

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/15/2021 04:59 PM
Form Started By: Renee Clark Started On: 06/15/2021 10:26 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/15/2021



YEAR TO DATE - COLLECTION REPORT

Williamson County - GWI/RFM Property Taxes

May 31, 2021

. YTD  YTD Percent
Williamson YTD Percent  Collected
County Current Tax Penalty & Interest Uncollected Percent Collected Ww/P&I&
General Fund Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll Collected Collected Variance Balance YTD Collected Collected w/P &I Prior Years
2020 $308,158,968.52 ($246,235.02)  $307,912,733.50 $1,417,278.66 $56,974.95 $418.36 $3,148,465.59 $304,764,267.91  98.98% 99.12% 99.45%
2019 & Prior $2,639,554.36 ($127,576.98) $2,511,977.38 $23,834.05 $7,926.86 $547.14 $1,997,219.95 $514,757.43  20.49% 26.05%
Rollbacks $205,016.50 $484,921.61 $689,938.11 $11,385.09 $0.00 $0.00 $321,280.05 $368,658.06  53.43% 53.65%
Total All $311,003,539.38 $111,109.61 $311,114,648.99 $1,452,497.80 $64,901.81 $965.50 $5,466,965.59 $305,647,683.40  98.24% 98.43%
. YTD YTD Percent
Williamson YTD Percent Collected
County Current Tax  Penalty & Interest Uncollected Percent Collected w/P&I&
RFM Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll Collected Collected Variance Balance YTD Collected Collected w/P &I Prior Years
2020 $29,324,429.26 ($15,984.01) $29,308,445.25 $132,938.36 $5,428.63 $39.96 $297,736.68 $29,010,708.57  98.98% 99.13% 99.46%
2019 & Prior $236,694.34 ($10,438.93) $226,255.41 $2,338.25 $751.17 $52.34 $176,661.70 $49,593.71  21.92% 27.67%
Rollbacks $19,357.23 $45,916.94 $65,274.17 $1,080.31 $0.00 $0.00 $30,503.52 $34,770.65  53.27% 53.48%
Total All $29,580,480.83 $19,494.00 $29,599,974.83 $136,356.92 $6,179.80 $92.30 $504,901.90 $29,095,072.93  98.29% 98.48%
2020 COMBINED MONTHLY BREAKDOWN
Oct-20 $340,584,020.21 $48,576.33 $340,632,596.54  $13,001,526.10 $34,211.86 $4,307.92  $327,626,762.52 $13,005,834.02
Nov-20 $340,632,596.54 ($59,194.11)  $340,573,402.43  $20,672,503.84 $23,708.08 $4,391.67  $306,890,672.90 $33,682,729.53
Dec-20 $340,573,402.43 ($2,584.05) $340,570,818.38 $178,144,338.83 $26,270.02 ($0.05) $128,743,750.07 $211,827,068.31
Jan-21 $340,570,818.38 ($72,663.42)  $340,498,154.96 $113,388,008.11 $20,791.57 $2,172.71 $15,280,905.83 $325,217,249.13
Feb-21 $340,498,154.96 $29,724.36  $340,527,879.32 $3,788,835.33 $196,844.15 ($69,903.81)  $11,591,698.67 $328,936,180.65
Mar-21 $340,527,879.32 ($84,988.54)  $340,442,890.78 $3,281,890.14 $169,896.19 $1,112.40 $8,223,707.59 $332,219,183.19
Apr-21 $340,442,890.78 $226,997.66  $340,669,888.44 $932,884.18 $86,935.69 $776.44 $7,517,044.63 $333,152,843.81
May-21 $340,669,888.44 $44,735.38  $340,714,623.82 $1,588,854.72 $71,081.61 $1,057.80 $5,971,867.49 $334,742,756.33
6/14/2021 YTD Monthly Rpt 10:54 AM



Year to Date Collection Report
Thru May, 2021

YTD Collected m YTD Uncollected

GWI

98.98%

1.02%

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
2016-2020

GwI

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

#2016 2017 w2018 »42019 2020
Tax Year

Year to Date Collection Report
Thru May, 2021

YTD Collected m YTD Uncollected

RFM

98.98%

1.02%

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
2016-2020

RFM

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

M2016 #2017 2018 42019 w2020
Tax Year



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

Compensation ltems

Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources

Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position
titles changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |
Attachments
Merit Report

Merit LIT

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 06/17/2021 08:13 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/17/2021 09:07 AM

Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 06/16/2021 11:56 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/17/2021




Current Annual

Pay Proposal

Effective Date

Department Position Emp Num |Salary Merit% |Lumpsum Merit [Reason of Change
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Administrator 1.0971.001100. 13500 $41,581.54 0.80% $332.65 MERIT 25-Jun-21
Justice of the Peace 1 PT Court Clerk 1.9997.001101. 15578 $32,473.21 0.45% $146.13 MERIT 25-Jun-21
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Clerk 11.0978.001100. 11447 $38,346.55 0.90% $345.12 MERIT 25-Jun-21
Justice of the Peace 1  |Court Clerk 1.0975.001100. 15276 $33,187.63 0.90% $298.69 MERIT 25-Jun-21
Justice of the Peace 1 Court Clerk 1.0973.001100. 15576 $32,473.21 0.90% $292.26 MERIT 25-Jun-21
Justice of the Peace 1 Chief Court Administrator.0972.001100. 15016 $58,946.94 1.00% $589.47 MERIT 25-Jun-21




(TO) (FROM)
entity fund dept object dr cr
01 0100 0451 001100 1858.19
01 0100 0451 001101 146.13
01 0100 0451 001130 2004.32
01 0545 0545 001100 3167.16
01 0545 0545 001101 3167.16

Correction from 5.04.21 LIT
Correction from 5.04.21 LIT



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

Donation to the Community Liaison Div. for County Sheriff

Submitted For:  Mike Gleason Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a donation in the amount of $40.00
to the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Community Liaison Division pursuant to Tex. Loc.
Gov't Code 81.032.

Background

During the Junior Deputy Academy event, the Williamson County Sheriff's Office Community
Liaison Division received $40.00 in cash donations. This donation will be used for the next
Junior Deputy Academy in July.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/15/2021 04:56 PM
Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 06/15/2021 11:41 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/15/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

Donation from Vested Interest in K9

Submitted For:  Mike Gleason Submitted By: Peggy Braun, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on accepting a donation of 2 dog training
e-collars to the Williamson County Sheriff's Office from Vested Interest in K9.

Background

The dog training e-collars are being donated as an additional thank you for participation in the
Vested Interest in K9s, Inc 2021 Calendar event fundraiser. The value of each e-collar is
$239.99 for a total donation of $479.98.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/17/2021 11:45 AM
Form Started By: Peggy Braun Started On: 06/17/2021 08:10 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/17/2021



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

The Golf Club at Star Ranch

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Laura Zavala, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving an agreement between The Golf
Club Star Ranch and Williamson County for an event space rental in the amount of $4,592.94
and authorize the execution of the agreement.

Background

This lease is for the Tax Office annual staff retreat. Lease is for the event space from 8am-5pm
and breakfast and lunch meals for 65 people in the amount of $4592.94. The number may
increase or decrease based on the number of attendees. This expenditure will be charged to
01.0100.0499.004232. Department contact is Judy Kocian.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
The Golf Club at Star Ranch

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Laura Zavala 06/16/2021 01:19 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 01:41 PM

Form Started By: Laura Zavala Started On: 06/15/2021 09:26 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021




CTy

STA

Private ]

LE—p

]

‘vent Agreement

Group Name: Williamson County Meeting

Contact Name: Judy Kocian
Phone Number: 512-943-1954
Email: Judy Kocian <jkocian@wilco.org>

Deposit Amount: $500.00

Deposit Due Date: 5/20/2021

Unless otherwise noted all Food & B
Only food and beverage is applic
Rental fees, ceremony fees, g

Do not count toward

If group is claiming ta;

Tax Exemption Certific

Thank you for choosing Star Ranch for your eve
making it memorable!

Full payment of all event fees will be due on O¢
date, the event will be cancelled. X
Initial Here

Payment will be in the form of cash or check (m
(Visa, MasterCard, or American Express). We v
Additionally, the course must receive a guarante|
the event on October 1, 2021. If no notification
becomes the guarantee. If more people show up
number, we will attempt to accommodate them,

The customer is responsible for proper condu
equipment. The group and chairperson are li

equipment caused by the event or its participa

regulations throughout the event. All childre

times. Guests on Star Ranch property for thig

Date of Event: Monday, October 11, 2021
Initial Here

Time of Event: 8am-5pm

# Of Persons: 65

Menu Choice: See Below

Food & Beverage:

Room Rental: Star Ball Room - $3371.97

Food & Beverage $1300.00

**Room Rental and F&B charges based on guest count
of 65 people. These numbers may increase or decrease
based on the number of attendees.

Estimated Total Amount Due: $4592.94

everage is subject to 8.25% tax & 18% gratuity.

able towards food and beverage minimums.

rratuity, sales tax, and other service fees
s the food & beverage minimum.

X exemption a Texas Sales and Use

ate must be on file with Star Ranch.

X

Initial Here

nt. We look forward to hosting your special occasion and

tober 11, 2021. If full payment is not received by this

ade payable to The Golf Club Star Ranch) or credit card

vill not hold bookings past the deposit due date.

€ as to the number of persons no later than 10 days prior to
is given, the number of persons listed on this contract

on the day of the event than the number guaranteed

however no guarantees are made. X

Initial Here

ct of all persons, use and care of the facilities and

able for any damage to person, the facilities and

nts. All guests must adhere to all Star Ranch rules &
under the age of 16 must have adult supervision at all
event may not consume alcohol. Any guest caught




violating this policy will have the alcohol confiscated. Star Ranch reserves the right to ask guests to

leave the property who violate this policy. X

This is strictly enforced,

Menu:
Brunch Buffet

Seasonal Fresh Fruit Display
Scrambled Eggs

Initial Here

Breakfast Potatoes with Sauteed Peppers &|Onions

Sausage Links

Sausage Patties

Breakfast Ham

Bacon

French Toast

Served with Tea, Coffee, & Juice Service

$10.00 per person
Lunch Buffet

Chicken Fried Chicken with Brown & Cream

Gravy

Served with Fresh Market Salad (with choice of 3 dressings)

Whipped Mashed Potatoes

Steamed Vegetables

Rolls & Butter

Served with Tea, Water & Coffee Service

Dessert
Cake Service—Choice of Up to 4 Flavors (Bas

Soda Service

$10.00 per person

ed on 65 Guests)

Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter

2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1)
the date licensee receives the goods under the cc ntract; (2) the date the performance of the service under
the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods
or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by licensee in accordance with Texas
Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late

payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of 1

censee’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due.

The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate
published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on

a Saturday or Sunday.

Cancellation policy:

Should you decide at any time to cancel the bang
terms will be applied to your organization based
* If written cancellation is received more than 60
held as payment.

uet/meeting at The Golf Club Star Ranch, the following
on the receipt of a written cancellation request:
days prior to scheduled event, the booking deposit will be




* If written cancellation is received more than 30 but less than 60 days prior to scheduled event, the
booking deposit is retained by The Golf Club Star Ranch and 50% of the original cost of the scheduled
event is due and payable to The Golf Club Star Ranch.

* If written cancellation is received less than 30 days prior to the scheduled event, the booking deposit is
retained by The Golf Club Star Ranch and 75% of the original cost of the scheduled event is due and
payable to The Golf Club Star Ranch.

Client Signature: i ~ Date:

Date: _({ } )"{/‘/7\

Sales Manager: _

Credit Card Authorization
I'authorize The Golf Club Star Ranch to charge any outstanding event charges to the credit card listed

below. Iunderstand that in the event that payment is not made in full on the day of the event this card will
be billed for all outstanding charges.

Type of card:
Credit card number:

Expiration Date:

Name as it appears on credit card:
Authorized Signature:




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

Wastewater Easement and two Floodplain Drainage Easements - Champion Park

Submitted For:  Russell Fishbeck Submitted By: Russell Fishbeck, Parks
Department: Parks

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Wastewater Easement and two Floodplain
Drainage Easements between the City of Cedar Park, as Grantee, and Williamson County, as
Grantor, in relation to the Champion Park.

Background

During the site development planning review process for the parking lot expansion project at
Champion Park, the City of Cedar Park Engineering and Public Works Departments determined:
(1) that an existing public easement did not exist for a section of wastewater line that goes from
the middle of this property up to Brushy Creek Road, and (2) a need for two drainage
easements for fully developed un-detained 100 year floodplain utilizing Atlas 14.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
Wastewater Easement - Champion Park
Floodplain Drainage Easement - 1.1562 acres - Champion Park
Floodplain Drainage Easement - 3.7942 acres - Champion Park

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/11/2021 04:58 PM
Form Started By: Russell Fishbeck Started On: 06/10/2021 04:21 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/11/2021



WASTEWATER EASEMENT

THE STATE OF TEXAS

o oon un

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

That, Williamson County, Texas hereinafter referred to as GRANTOR, for and in consideration of the
sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, to Grantors in hand paid by the
City of Cedar Park, Texas situated in Williamson and Travis Counties, hereinafter called GRANTEE,
the receipt and sufficiency of which hereby acknowledged and confessed, and for which no lien, or
encumbrance expressed or implied, is retained, have this day GRANTED, SOLD, and CONVEYED and
by these presents does GRANT, SELL, and CONVEY unto Grantee, a perpetual, non-exclusive,
wastewater easement for the installation, construction, operation, maintenance, monitoring, replacement,
upgrade, repair, or removal of public utilities, lines and facilities, and connections therewith, upon,
across, and beneath all or any portion of the following described property, to-wit:

A tract of land consisting of 0.1376 acres more or less, being more
particularly described in the attached Exhibit “A”, which includes a field note
description and sketch, and which is incorporated herein and made a part of
for all purposes (“Easement Tract”).

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same perpetually unto Grantee and Grantee's successors and
assigns, together with the right and privilege to enter and use all or part of the Easement Tract, at any
and all times for the forgoing purposes. Grantor hereby covenants and binds Grantor and its successors
and assigns to WARRANT and FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the Easement unto Grantee and
Grantee's successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the
same or any part thereof, by, through or under such Grantor, but not otherwise.

Grantor reserves the right to enter upon and use the Easement Tract, but in no event shall Grantor
use the Easement Tract in any manner which materially interferes with or is inconsistent with the rights
granted hereunder.

Nothing herein shall be construed as or create any obligation, duty, or responsibility for Grantee
to construct, operate, inspect, monitor, maintain, repair, remove, replace or upgrade, or make connections
with the improvements, or related appurtenances on the Easement Tract or to the facilities. While
Grantee has the right to maintain the Easement Tract, it shall be Grantors’ obligation to maintain the
Easement Tract in accordance with the standards set forth in the City of Cedar Park Code of Ordinances.

The easement and rights and obligations set forth in this wastewater easement are covenants

running with the land, shall bind and inure to the benefit Grantor, Grantee, their respective successors
and assigns, and any owner of any interest in the Easement Tract or benefitted property.

Page 1



GRANTOR:
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,

By:
Name: Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge

**%%%* NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT #%*%%%

The foregoing instrument was executed before me by Judge Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge of
Williamson County, Texas on this the day of + 20

(Seal and Expiration)

Notary Public, State of Texas

ACCEPTED:
CITY OF CEDAR PARK, TEXAS

Darwin Marchell, Director of Engineering

Page 2



EXHIBIT “A ” (Wastewater Easement)
John H. Dillard Survey, Abstract No. 179

Legal Description
BEING A DESCRIPTION OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.1376

ACRE (5,995 SQUARE FEET), OUT OF THE JOHN H. DILLARD SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 179, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A

I Land Surveying

PO Box 90876

PORTION OF A CALLED 32.703 ACRE TRACT (DESCRIBED AS EXHIBIT Austin, X 7870

“A”, AKA CHAMPION PARK) CONVEYED TO WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN

512.537.2384

DOCUMENT NO. 2011066293 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF jward@4wardls.com

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.T.), SAID 0.1376 ACRE BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, at a calculated point in the southeast right-of-way line of Brushy Creek Road (Right-of-way
varies), and being in the northwest line of said Champion Park, for the northwest corner and POINT OF
BEGINNING hereof, from which a 60D nail found an angle point in the southeast right-of-way line of said
Brushy Creek Road, and being an angle point in the northwest line of said Champion Park tract bears,
S61°31°08”W, a distance of 35.40 feet;

THENCE, with the southeast right-of-way line of said Brushy Creek Road and the northwest line of said
Champion Park, N61°31'08"E, a distance of 15.84 feet to a calculated point for the northeast corner hereof,
from which a 60D nail found an angle point in the southeast right-of-way line of said Brushy Creek Road, and
being an angle point in the northwest line of said Champion Park bears, N61°31'08"E, a distance of 242.91
feet;

THENCE, leaving the southeast right-of-way line of said Brushy Creek Road and the northwest line of said
Champion Parlc, over and across said Champion Park, the following three (3) courses and distances:

1) S09°42'06"E, a distance of 222.44 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

2) S30°13'31"E, a distance of 122.47 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof, and

3) NB89°44'11"E, a distance of 26.01 feet to a calculated point for the southeast corner hereof, said
point being an angle point in the north line of a wastewater easement dedicated in Document No.
199983742 (O.P.R.W.C.T.);

THENCE, continuing over and across said Champion Park, with the north line of said wastewater easement,
$25°36'09""W, a distance of 45.36 feet to a calculated point for the southwest corner hereof,

THENCE, leaving the north line of said wastewater easement, continuing over and across said Champion
Park, the following two (2) courses and distances:

1) IN30°13'31"W, a distance of 163.65 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof, and
1) N09°42'06"W, a distance of 220.06 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing
0.1376 Acre (5,995 Square Feet) more or less.

NOTE:
All bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Grid North, Central Zone (4203), all
distances were adjusted to surface using a combined scale factor of 1.000119770998. See attached sketch
(reference drawing: 00324 WWE.dwg)

NL

Steven ua , RPLS #5940
4Ward ymg, LLC

P:\00324'\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00324 WWE.docx Page 1 of 1

www.4dwardls.com



s g q,q‘;‘:\ o
e W g ~
o P‘o K‘“\B;\ 3° Z
(?,O 7
e -
—atbae®
<( @) \l P;?‘ )
e \A . e it
02 0.‘N 2
o 6?\ Q- [A]
- \ CHAMPION PARK-
o CALLED 32.703 ACRES
4" (DESCRIBED AS
g - EXHIBIT "A")
— WILLIAMSON COUNTY
DOC. NO. 2011066293
P.O.B.
GRID N: 10,159,478.86 O.PRW.C.T.
GRID E: 3,107,558.15
PROPOSED
WASTEWATER -, [Efs‘éﬁéﬁ%
EASEMENT =
0.1376 ACRE(S) S
5,995 SQUARE FEET /\ Mo N -
~
T Sy
L ~ ~ \
- = T T e
EWASTEWATER EASEMENT
5 - 55 / DOC. NO. 199983742
/7
— /o
30 90 /
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 60’ / Dotsi S
Project: 00324
0.1376 ACRE Se T - w0
Reviewer: SMD
WASTEWATER EASEMENT Land Surveying [=- o
= A Limited Liability Company e =T
clty Of cedar Park’ PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709 ; . :D " Juiiﬂgi;?l;
HIH WWW.4AWARDLS.COM (512) 537-2384 aLYey pare:
WIIIIamson county! Texas TBPLS FIRM #1(0174)300 Sheet: 1 OF 2

P: \00324\Dwg\00324_WWE.dwg



LINE TABLE

LINE # | DIRECTION |LENGTH

L1 N61°31°08"E | 15.84'

L2 NB9'44'11°E | 26.01'

L3 S25°36'09"W | 45.36

0.1376 ACRE

WASTEWATER EASEMENT
City of Cedar Park,
Williamson County, Texas

LEGEND

——— PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE
— —— — EXISTING PROPERTY LINES
————— EXISTING EASEMENTS

® 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND
(UNLESS NOTED)
A CALCULATED POINT
A MAG NAIL FOUND
P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

DOC. NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER
VOL. /PG. VOLUME, PAGE
R.O.W. RIGHT—OF —WAY

0.P.R.W.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

() RECORD INFORMATION PER
DOCUMENT NO. 2011066293

1) ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, GRID NORTH, CENTRAL
ZONE, (4203), NADB3 (CORS), ALL DISTANCES WERE
ADJUSTED TO SURFACE USING A COMBINED SCALE

FACTOR OF 1.000119770998.

2) SEE ATTACHED METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION.

Date: 6/3/2021

Project: 00324

ARD Scale: "= 60

Reviewer: SMD

Land Surveying [ e

A Limited Liability Company

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM (512) 537-2384
TBPLS FIRM #10174300

Field Crew: JCR /KDL
Survey Date: JULY 2014
Sheet: 2 OF 2

P: \00324\Dwg\00324 _WWE.dwg



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: If you are a natural person, you may remove
or strike any or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an
interest in real property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social
Security number or your driver’s license number.

FLOODPLAIN DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Date:
Grantor:

Grantor’s Address:

City:

City’s Address:

Easement Tract:

Easement Duration:
Easement Purpose:

Facilities:

Permitted Encumbrances:

Non-Permitted Activity:

20

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

710 Main Street, Suite 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

CITY OF CEDAR PARK, a Texas home-rule municipal
corporation situated in the counties of Travis, and Williamson

450 Cypress Creek, Bldg. 1
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

All that parcel of land situated in Williamson County, Texas,
described in the attached Exhibit A

Perpetual
To operate, use, monitor, and inspect the Facilities

Floodplain drainage areas which convey and receive the flow
of storm-water in the 100-year floodplain as established from
time to time by the City’s Drainage Criteria Manual or
successor manual

Any easements, liens, encumbrances, and other matters not
subordinated to the Easement Tract and of record in the Real
Property Records of the Texas county in which the Easement
Tract 1s located that are valid, existing, and affect the Easement
Tract as of the Date

Except as allowed by City permit, any permanent or temporary
fence, the addition of any fill, or any structure which obstructs
the flow of storm-water in the Easement Tract

Grantor, for TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid
to Grantor, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by Grantor, GRANTS, SELLS, AND
CONVEYS to the City a non-exclusive easement in, over, on, and across the Easement Tract for the



Easement Purpose as may be necessary or desirable subject to the Permitted Encumbrances,
together with (i) the right of ingress and egress at all times over, on, and across the Easement Tract
for use of the Easement Tract for the Easement Purpose, (ii) the right to eliminate any
encroachments in the Easement Tract that interfere in any material way or are inconsistent with
the rights granted the City under this instrument for the Easement Purpose as determined by the
City in its reasonable discretion, (iii) any and all rights and appurtenances pertaining to use of the
Easement Tract, and (iv) the right, but not the obligation, to maintain the Easement Tract
(collectively, the "Easement").

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Easement to the City and City’s successors and assigns for the
Easement Duration and Easement Purpose; provided, however, Grantor reserves the right to enter
upon and use any portion of the Easement Tract, but in no event shall Grantor enter upon or use
any portion of the Easement Tract for any Non-Permitted Activity or in any other manner that
interferes in any material way or is inconsistent with the rights granted the City under this
Easement for the Easement Purpose as determined by City in its reasonable discretion.

Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor’s heirs, successors, and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER
DEFEND the title to the Easement, subject to the Permitted Encumbrances, to the City against every
person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the Easement Tract or any part of the Easement
Tract when the claim is by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise.

Except where the context otherwise requires, Grantor includes Grantor's heirs, successors, and
assigns and City includes City's employees, agents, consultants, contractors, successors, and
assigns, and where the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

Executed effective the Date first above stated.

Grantor: WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Name: Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge




STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  §

Before me, the undersigned notary, on this day personally appeared Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.,
County Judge of Williamson County, Texas, known to me through valid identification to be the
person whose name is subscribed to the preceding instrument and acknowledged to me that the
person executed the instrument for the purposes and consideration expressed in the instrument.

Given under my hand and seal of office on 20

[Seal]

Notary Public, State of

ACCEPTED:
CITY OF CEDAR PARK, TEXAS

Darwin Marchell, Director of Engineering

After recording, please return to: City of Cedar Park Engineering Department, ATTN:
Emily Truman, 450 Cypress Creek Road, Bldg. 1, Cedar Park, Texas 78613.



EXHIBIT « A ”» (Flood Plain Easement)
John H. Dillard Survey, Abstract No. 179

Legal Description
BEING A DESCRIPTION OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 1.1562

ACRES (50,365 SQUARE FEET), OUT OF THE JOHN H. DILLARD
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 179, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 32.703 ACRE TRACT (DESCRIBED Aus
AS EXHIBIT “A”, AKA CHAMPION PARK) CONVEYED TO

5 Land §ur vé}:nb

PO Box 90876
tin, TX 78709
512.537.2384

Jward@4wardls.com

WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN DOCUMENT NO. 2011066293 OF THE www.dwardls.com

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
(O.P.RW.C.T.), SAID 1.1562 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY METES AND AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2-inch iron rod with "Interstate Surveying” cap found at an angle point in the north
line of a called 25.215 acre tract conveyed to Williamson County in Document No. 2003006271
(O.P.R.W.C.T.), and being the southeast corner of Lot 6, Block A of Wilson Subdivision, recorded in
Document No. 2019049764 (O.P.R.W.C.T.), and being the southwest corner of said Champion Park, for
the southwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING hereof

THENCE, with the common line of said Lot 6 and said Champion Park, N20°55'32"W, a distance of
153.84 feet to a calculated point for the northwest corner hereof, from which a 1/2-inch iron rod with
"Wallace" cap found in the east line of Lot 3, Block A of said Wilson Subdivision, and being the
southeast corner of Unit 109 of Wilson Trace Condominiums, recorded in Document No. 2020023199
(O.P.R.W.C.T.), and being in the west line of said Champion Park bears, N20°55'32"W, a distance of
164.72 feet;

THENCE, leaving the common line of said Lot 6 and said Champion Park, over and across said
Champion Park, the following eight (8) courses and distances:

1) NB82°25'47"E, a distance of 75.72 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

2) N73°43'16"E, a distance of 77.06 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

3) N68°59'08"E, a distance of 42.41 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

4) N66°50'35"E, a distance of 102.82 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

5) N56°30'45"E, a distance of 106.56 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

6) N79°19'13"E, a distance of 13.00 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

7) N35°56'04"E, a distance of 10.02 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof, and

8) NB80°49'25"E, a distance of 14.49 feet to a calculated point for the northeast corner hereof,
said point being in the north line of said Williamson County 25.215 acre tract, and being in
the south line of said Champion Park;

THENCE, with the common line of said Williamson County 25.215 acre tract and said Champion Park,
the following two (2) courses and distances:

1) S32°38'10"W, a distance of 362.83 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with "Interstate Surveying"
cap found for the southeast corner hereof, and

2) NB88°53'11"W, a distance of 154.39 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing
1.1562 Acres (50,365 Square Feet) more or less.

P:\00324\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00324 FPE-2.docx Page | of 2



NOTE:
All bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Grid North, Central Zone
(4203), all distances were adjusted to surface using a combined scale factor of 1.000119770998.
See attached sketch (reference drawing: 00324 FPE-2.dwg)

K

Steven ﬁﬁi RPLS #5940
4Ward eying, LLC

P:\00324\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00324 FPE-2.docx Page 2 of 2



/ !
R o ;! 0 60 120 /
Lo /
© / ——
&7 })))4) ))&) / GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 60’ T
3@%5")%@)@@ /7 i
A K
2 2
57 4 / -CHAMPION PARK-
4 'é // //CALLED 32.703 ACRES
/ // (DESCRIBED AS
EXHIBIT "A")
// /" WILLIAMSON COUNTY ;.,
DOC. NO. 2011066293 o
UNIT 109 O.PR.W.C.T. ©
[B] =
=

?<_\WAJLLACE
SN

WASTEWATER
EASEMENT
DOC. NO.

199983742

FLOOD PLAIN

50,365

EASEMENT
1.1562 ACRE(S)

SQUARE FEET

BLOCK A

WILSON SUBDIVISION

DOC. NO. 2019049764
O.PR.W.CT.

-~ P.O.B.

GRID N: 10,158,005.93

=
~ GRID E: 3,107,061.32
o ~
~ C
~ ~
Date: 6/3/2021
Project: 00324
1 l1 562 ACRES Scale: 1" = 60
FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT . merever =
g Land Surveying [ o
City of Cedar Park, A Limited Liabity Compary Field Crew: _ JOR /KDL
aggm PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
Williamson County, Texas | wwwa4warDLS.CoM (512)537-2384  |Survey Dote: JULY 2074
TBPLS FIRM #10174300 Sheet: 1 0F 2
P:\00324\Dwg\00324 _FPE_2.dwg




LINE TABLE

LINE # | DIRECTION |LENGTH

L1 NB2'25'47"E | 75.72'
L2 N73°43'16"E | 77.06'
L3 NBB8'59'08"E | 42.41°
L4 N56°30°45"E | 106.56’
LS N7919"13"E | 13.00'
L6 N35'56’04"E | 10.02°
L7 NB0'49°25"E | 14.49'

[A]

CALLED 25.215 ACRES
WILLIAMSON COUNTY
DOC. NO. 2003006271
O.P.R.W.C.T.

[B]
WILSON TRACE
CONDOMINIUMS

—— PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE
— —— — EXISTING PROPERTY LINES
————— EXISTING EASEMENTS
@® 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
(UNLESS NOTED)
@ IRON ROD WITH "INTERSTATE
SURVEYING" CAP FOUND
(UNLESS NOTED)
A CALCULATED POINT
DOC. NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER
P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
VOL. /PG. VOLUME, PAGE
R.O.W. RIGHT—OF =WAY
O.P.RW.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
) RECORD INFORMATION PER
DOCUMENT NO. 2007071970
Cave] RECORD INFORMATION PER
DOCUMENT NO. 2014001291

DOC. NO.
2020023199
OPRW.CT.

6/2/2021

1.1562 ACRES

FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT

City of Cedar Park,

Williamson County, Texas

NOTES:

1) ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, GRID NORTH, CENTRAL
ZONE, (4203), NAD83 (CORS), ALL DISTANCES WERE
ADJUSTED TO SURFACE USING A COMBINED SCALE

FACTOR OF 1.000119770998.

2) SEE ATTACHED METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION.

Land Survsying

A Limited Liability Company

ARD

Date: 6/3/2021
Project: 00324
Scale: 1" = 60’
Reviewer: SMD
Tech: cc

Field Crew: JCR /KDL

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM (512) 537-2384
TBPLS FIRM #10174300

Survey Date: JULY 2014
Sheet: 2 OF 2

P: \00324\Dwg\00324_FPE_2.dwg



NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: If you are a natural person, you may remove
or strike any or all of the following information from any instrument that transfers an
interest in real property before it is filed for record in the public records: your Social
Security number or your driver’s license number.

FLOODPLAIN DRAINAGE EASEMENT

Date:
Grantor:

Grantor’s Address:

City:

City’s Address:

Easement Tract:

Easement Duration:
Easement Purpose:

Facilities:

Permitted Encumbrances:

Non-Permitted Activity:

20

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

710 Main Street, Suite 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

CITY OF CEDAR PARK, a Texas home-rule municipal
corporation situated in the counties of Travis, and Williamson

450 Cypress Creek, Bldg. 1
Cedar Park, Texas 78613

All that parcel of land situated in Williamson County, Texas,
described in the attached Exhibit A

Perpetual
To operate, use, monitor, and inspect the Facilities

Floodplain drainage areas which convey and receive the flow
of storm-water in the 100-year floodplain as established from
time to time by the City’s Drainage Criteria Manual or
successor manual

Any easements, liens, encumbrances, and other matters not
subordinated to the Easement Tract and of record in the Real
Property Records of the Texas county in which the Easement
Tract is located that are valid, existing, and affect the Easement
Tract as of the Date

Except as allowed by City permit, any permanent or temporary
fence, the addition of any fill, or any structure which obstructs
the flow of storm-water in the Easement Tract

Grantor, for TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid
to Grantor, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged by Grantor, GRANTS, SELLS, AND
CONVEYS to the City a non-exclusive easement in, over, on, and across the Easement Tract for the



Easement Purpose as may be necessary or desirable subject to the Permitted Encumbrances,
together with (i) the right of ingress and egress at all times over, on, and across the Easement Tract
for use of the Easement Tract for the Easement Purpose, (ii) the right to eliminate any
encroachments in the Easement Tract that interfere in any material way or are inconsistent with
the rights granted the City under this instrument for the Easement Purpose as determined by the
City in its reasonable discretion, (iii) any and all rights and appurtenances pertaining to use of the
Easement Tract, and (iv) the right, but not the obligation, to maintain the Easement Tract
(collectively, the "Easement").

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Easement to the City and City’s successors and assigns for the
Easement Duration and Easement Purpose; provided, however, Grantor reserves the right to enter
upon and use any portion of the Easement Tract, but in no event shall Grantor enter upon or use
any portion of the Easement Tract for any Non-Permitted Activity or in any other manner that
interferes in any material way or is inconsistent with the rights granted the City under this
Easement for the Easement Purpose as determined by City in its reasonable discretion.

Grantor binds Grantor and Grantor’s heirs, successors, and assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER
DEFEND the title to the Easement, subject to the Permitted Encumbrances, to the City against every
person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the Easement Tract or any part of the Easement
Tract when the claim is by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise.

Except where the context otherwise requires, Grantor includes Grantor's heirs, successors, and
assigns and City includes City's employees, agents, consultants, contractors, successors, and
assigns; and where the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural.

Executed effective the Date first above stated.

Grantor: WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Name: Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge




STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  §

Before me, the undersigned notary, on this day personally appeared Judge Bill Gravell, Jr.,
County Judge of Williamson County, Texas, known to me through valid identification to be the
person whose name is subscribed to the preceding instrument and acknowledged to me that the
person executed the instrument for the purposes and consideration expressed in the instrument.

Given under my hand and seal of office on 20

[Seal]

Notary Public, State of

ACCEPTED:
CITY OF CEDAR PARK, TEXAS

Darwin Marchell, Director of Engineering
After recording, please return to: City of Cedar Park Engineering Department, ATTN:
Emily Truman, 450 Cypress Creek Road, Bldg. 1, Cedar Park, Texas 78613.



EXHIBIT “A ”» (Flood Plain Easement)
John H. Dillard Survey, Abstract No. 179

Legal Description
BEING A DESCRIPTION OF A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 3.7942 &
ACRES (165,274 SQUARE FEET), OUT OF THE JOHN H. DILLARD
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 179, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS,

! Land Surveying

PO Box 90876

BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 32.703 ACRE TRACT (DESCRIBED Austin, TX 78709
AS EXHIBIT “A”, AKA CHAMPION PARK) CONVEYED TO jward@sii;gfﬁ:
WILLIAMSON COUNTY IN DOCUMENT NO. 2011066293 OF THE -

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
(0O.P.RW.C.T.), SAID 3.7942 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED BY METES AND AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING, at a 60D nail found at an angle point in the southeast right-of-way line of Brushy
Creek Road (Right-of-way varies), and being an angle point in the northwest line of said Williamson
County tract, from which a 60D nail found in the southeast right-of-way line of said Brushy Creek Road,
and being an angle point in the northwest line of said Williamson County tract bears, S61°31°08"W, a
distance of 294.15 feet;

THENCE, with the southeast right-of-way line of said Brushy Creek Road and the northwest line of said
Williamson County tract, N53°54°22"E, a distance of 837.76 feet to a calculated point at the southwest
corner of a called 2.316 acre tract conveyed to Williamson County in Document No. 2005006578
(O.P.R.W.C.T.), and being the northwest corner of said Champion Park;

THENCE, leaving the southeast right-of-way line of said Brushy Creek Road, with the common line of
said Williamson County 2.316 acre tract and said Champion Park, S40°07°33”E, a distance of 19.67 feet
to a calculated point for the northwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING hereof;

THENCE, continuing with the common line of said Williamson County 2.316 acre tract and said
Champion Park, §40°07°33”E, a distance of 62.76 feet to a calculated point for the northeast corner
hereof, said point being in the northwest line of a called 25.215 acre tract conveyed to Williamson County
in Document No. 2003006271 (O.P.R.W.C.T.), and being the northeast corner of said Champion Park;

THENCE, with the common line of said Williamson County 25.215 acre tract and said Champion Park,
532°38'10""W, a distance of 1554.34 feet to a calculated point for the southeast corner hereof, from which
a 1/2-inch iron rod with "Interstate Surveying" cap found at an angle point in the common line of said
Williamson County 25.215 acre tract and said Champion Park bears, $32°38'10"W, a distance of 856.28
feet;

THENCE, leaving the common line of said Williamson County 25.215 acre tract and said Champion
Park, over and across said Champion Park, the following thirty-five (35) courses and distances:

1) N18°13'58"E, a distance of 9.35 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
2) N29°34'09"E, a distance of 116.07 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
3) N23°14'09"E, a distance of 34.12 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
4) NO06°25'S2"E, a distance of 57.84 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
5) S55°16'27"W, a distance of 87.91 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
6) NO01°17'36"E, a distance of 20.60 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
7) N39°35'22"E, a distance of 20.64 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
8) IN48°14'29"E, a distance of 42.64 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,

P:\00324\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00324 FPE-1.docx Page 1 of 2



9) N65°16'05"E, a distance of 12.15 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
10) N36°02'38"E, a distance of 20.59 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
11) N21°14'04"E, a distance of 140.67 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
12) 8§79°47'43"E, a distance of 14.32 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
13) N55°00'04"E, a distance of 17.62 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
14) N47°25'03"E, a distance of 16.92 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
15) N62°34'14"E, a distance of 22.76 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
16) N85°28'17"E, a distance of 18.84 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
17) N42°33'40"E, a distance of 9.21 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
18) N04°45'19""W, a distance of 10.22 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
19) N66°52'39"W, a distance of 63.28 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
20) N15°51'47"W, a distance of 14.53 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
21) N25°38'03"E, a distance of 131.68 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
22) N29°36'58"E, a distance of 179.86 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
23) N25°08'25"E, a distance of 68.72 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
24) N30°07'42"E, a distance of 74.71 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
25) N37°05'48"E, a distance of 89.49 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
26) N38°39'03"E, a distance of 174.62 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
27) N40°27'23"'E, a distance of 58.57 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
28) N26°13'11"E, a distance of 47.33 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
29) N27°19'10"E, a distance of 21.64 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
30) N12°09'55"W, a distance of 17.34 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
31) N33°29'38"L, a distance of 13.20 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
32) N52°43'52"E, a distance of 199.89 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
33) N16°19'34"E, a distance of 8.99 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof,
34) N51°08'28"E, a distance of 48.23 feet to a calculated point for an angle point hereof, and
35) S40°07'33"'E, a distance of 62.76 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing
3.7942 Acres (165,274 Square Feet) more or less.

NOTE:
All bearings are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Grid North, Central Zone
(4203), all distances were adjusted to surface using a combined scale factor of 1.000119770998.
See attached sketch (reference drawing: 00324 FPE-1.dwg)

'S 6Bl

Steven Dlﬁi, RPLS #5940
4Ward Lgand eying, LLC

B>

P:\00324\Metes & Bounds & Certifications\00324 FPE-1.docx Page 2 of 2



GRID E: 3,108,475.12
/

/ 0 e —

82 7 5
/ [[340?0'43-)86‘ / 30 90

82 7'35n / GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 60’
: S{ob;\?zi V3
/ Qe 834\;,33'-5

P.O.B. NNl
GRID N: 10,160,080.68

CALLED 25.215 ACRES
WILLIAMSON COUNTY

DOC. NO. 2003006271
O.PRW.C.T. / ;
Ao
/]
@ Fo
0 @ o &ﬂ / Lo
=55 0 ;4
7%’ L S o) I
g @ Gn /o
= 3 5 , ’:
tHfl" H a2 /
7 odERe | ||
) NN RS | P
s = ) |
P.O.C. /] FLOOD PLAIN ? ) @ m @ 2] I
GRID N: 10,159,602.24 f/ EASEMENT el / o / I
GRID E: 3,107,785.57 L 3-m‘s) ‘: ,., | I
Pr\ssrsrosy '1165,274 SQUARE FEET || / Lo
(S61°30'01"W [ 5 |
204.10°) af . .......'..... ... | o / I’ |
—— UL T ) MATCHLNE ™Ay 1 1
NI E.Q.'l —‘r ’
- Date: 6/3/2021
Project: 00324
3.7942 ACRES Scale: " = 60
FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT | 3770 72 "0 1o feee o0
City Of cedar Pal'k, i AgL(i)n;i;e;‘L:bﬁit:_Co?pany e Fie!d'Crew: JCR /KDL
[s).4 , AUstin lexas
Williamson 00unty, Texas | www4iwarRDLS.COM (512)537-2384  |Survey Date: JULY 2014
TBPLS FIRM #10174300 Sheet: 10F 5

P:\00324\Dwg\0I

0324 _FPE_1.dwg



] -

CALLED
/] 25215ACRES |
WILLIAMSON
; COUNTY |
o' N DOC. NO.
a0 _;J (/' -CHAMPION PARK- — J: 2003006271 |
@ o) CALLED 32.703 ACRES O.PR.W.C.T. /
'] (DESCRIBED AS ..
- EXHIBIT "A") . /
3 I/ WILLIAMSON COUNTY /]
L DOC. NO. 2011066293
O.PRW.CT. |
7~ - |

A/ ] ;’; - ‘ I :

~—

/4

o
N L7
- FLLOOD PLAIN SO ’
EASEMENT 38288 | ’
& 3.7942 ACRE(S) 2 TEE | |
Y 71165,274 SQUARE FEET N ’ | |
= ==y .g g =§ ‘g ’ ,
T J O 2 Dip |
] HBes | [
R - PDaNE I
- %] M
B v | / II
u P~
[ / [ |
n
M 5 |
(=] / / 0 60 120
g / l
— ! MATCHLINE "B" 30 90
| A - T T GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 60'
Date: 6/3/2021
Project: 00324
Scale: 1" = 80’
Reviewer: SMD
cc

3.7942 ACRES

FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT
City of Cedar Park,
R PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
Williamson c°unty, Texas | Www.awarDLS.cOM (512) 537-2384  [Survey Date: JULY 2014
TBPLS FIRM #10174300 Sheet: 2 0F 5
00324\Dwg\00324_FPE_1.dwg

Land Surveying [
Field Crew: JCR /KDL

A Limited Liability Company

R




L

7 ;ﬁﬁ‘\f [
Qg ’
"\ / g ’i\#?’;‘ ,%\/?\\
B f““b \7(: 7~

/

] MATCHLINE "B

Ié FLOOD PLAIN

165,274 SQUARE FEET

o EASEMENT
/f 3.7942 ACRE(S)

~—

N25°38'03"E [131.68’

3.7942 ACRES
FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT
City of Cedar Park,
Williamson County, Texas

e A
|~
¥ - -
[ -~ -~
7 - l P
-~
L i ~ e -~
[ >
-~ # -~ - ]
—~ ~
- - — - = ‘
B
il DOC. NO.
199983742 ]
CALLED 25.215 ACRES ’ LOT 31, BLOCK B
WILLIAMSON COUNTY AVERY RANCH EAST
DOC. NO. 2003006271 PHASE TWO
O.PR.W.CT. ‘ SECTION FIVE
DOC. NO. 2005024214
O.PR.W.C.T.

I o
__l_,_’ ’ =y

|

—

A Limited Liability Company

Land Surveying

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM (512) 537-2384
TBPLS FIRM #10174300

Date: 6/3/2021
Project: 00324
Scale: 1" = 60
Reviewer: SMD
Tech: cc
Field Crew: JCR /KDL
Survey Date: JULY 2014
Sheet: 30F 5

00324\Dwg\00324_FPE_1.dwg



X ] MATCHLINE "C" N
[l Y e - - - = = - =
o M \
5 \
2l |
Wl
] \
.Q N
"‘;-, 8
o li LOT 1, BLOCK A
g RESUBDIVISION PLAT OF LOT
1, BLOCK "B", THE GOLF CLUB
L2 AT AVERY RANCH ;
LOTS 26-35, BLOCK "A" & LOTS
[ 17-25, BLOCK "F" AVERY /
[A] MORRISON;
/ AND LOTS 1,2 AND 7-17 BLOCK /
/ "C", AVERY ESTATES
CAB. Z, SLD. 63-68 /
/ P.R.W.C.T. /
3 / /
,3/ / /
] CALLED 25.215 ACRES /
WILLIAMSON COUNTY / /
/ DOC. NO. 2003006271 /
/ O.PR.W.C.T. /
| [ /o 60 120
/ / 30 90
L ol |/ GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 60’
2= Date: 6/3/2021
< Project: 00324
3.7942 ACRES Scale: I” = 60
Reviewer: SMD
FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT Land Survaying = =
- A Limited Liability Company = Fows:
CIty of Cedar Park, PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709 z a ;:D . JuﬁRf;?:
HITH WWW.4WARDLS.COM (512) 537-2384 e
Williamson county! Texas TBPLS FIRM #1(0174)300 Sheet: 4 OF 5
:\00324\Dwg\00324_FPE_1.dwg




FLOOD PLAIN EASEMENT
City of Cedar Park,
Williamson County, Texas

3.7942 ACRES

6/2/2021

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LEGEND
LINE # | DIRECTION |LENGTH LINE # | DIRECTION |LENGTH
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE
L1 S40°07'33"E | 62.76" L16 | N42'33'40"E | 9.21 — —  — EXISTING PROPERTY LINES
L2 | N1813'58°E | 9.35' L17 | No4ss19"w | 1022 | |- ———- EXISTING EASEMENTS
@ 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
L3 N2314'09"E | 34.12° L18 | N66°52'39"W | 63.28' (UNLESS NOTED)
Py » P ’ IRON ROD WITH "INTERSTATE
L4 | N06'25'52°E | 57.84 L19 | N1551'47"W | 14.53 @ e R i
Ls | sss46'27"w | 87.91’ L20 | N25'08'25"E | 68.72" ® COTTON SPINDLE FOUND
L6 | NO1117°36"E | 20.60° L21 | N30'07'42°E | 74.71" & SEP- NAlk FOUHD
T N - X DOC. NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER
L7 | N39:35'22°E | 20.64 L22 | N37°05'487E | 89.49 b OB, -
L8 N48"14'29"E | 42.64 L23 | N4027'23"E | 58.57" P.0.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
L9 | N6546'05"E | 12.15' L24 | N264311"E | 47.33' VOL./PG.  VOLUME, PAGE
A ; T 5 . R.O.W. RIGHT-0OF—-WAY
L10 [ N36°02'38"E | 20.59 L25 | N27419"0°E | 21.64 0.P.RW.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS,
L1 | s79°47°43°E | 14.32° L26 | N12'09'55"wW | 17.34' WELIROH COLNIR. Tesda
Laied) RECORD INFORMATION PER
L12 | N55°00'04°E | 17.62' L27 | N3329'38"E | 13.20' DOCUMENT NO. 2011066293
113 | N47'25'03"E | 16.92' L28 | N1619'34E | 8.99’ o], [EEEDHD NFORMATION BER
L14 | N62'34'14"E | 22.76' L29 | N51°08'28"E | 48.23 [[....]]  RECORD INFORMATION PER
DOCUMENT NO. 2005006578
L15 | N852817°E | 18.84'
[B]
CALLED 2.316 ACRES
WILLIAMSON COUNTY
DOC. NO. 2005006578
O.P.R.W.C.T.
NOTES:

1) ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE
PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, GRID NORTH, CENTRAL
ZONE, (4203), NADB3 (CORS), ALL DISTANCES WERE
ADJUSTED TO SURFACE USING A COMBINED SCALE

FACTOR OF 1.000119770998.

2) SEE ATTACHED METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION.

Land Surveying

A Limited Liability Company

ARD

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
WWW.4WARDLS.COM (512) 537-2384
TBPLS FIRM #10174300

Date: 6/3/2021
Project: 00324
Scale: 1" = B0
Reviewer: SMD
Tech: cc
Field Crew: JCR /KDL
Survey Date: JULY 2014
Sheet: 5 0F 5

P: \00324\Dwg\00324_FPE_1.dwg



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

Axon Enterprise Sheriffs Office Battery packs

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Laura Zavala, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the quotation between Axon
Enterprise, Inc and Williamson County for the purchase of standard battery packs in the amount
of $1,797.00, pursuant to Texas Smart Buy Contract #680-A1, and authorizing execution of the
quote.

Background

Approval of this item will support the operations of the Williamson County Sheriff's
Office. Quotation outlines the details of this purchase of standard battery packs. Department
point of contact is Terri Countess. This expenditure will be charged to 01. 0360.0360.003008.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
Axon Enterprise

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 06/16/2021 10:49 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 01:41 PM

Form Started By: Laura Zavala Started On: 06/14/2021 09:42 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021



REQ. # ]

DocuSign Envelope ID: ED51F2F5-E227-42D3-97CF-F1C3FB8D9266

Issued: 05/27/2021

Astciit EXirnss., Ine B  Quote Expiration: 06/25/2021

17800 N 85th St. Account Number: 106647
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255

Payment Terms: Net 30
United States Delivery Method: Fedex - Ground
Phone: (800) 978-2737

SALES REPRESENTATIVE

Pat Murphy
SHIP TO BILLTO Phone: (602) 326-6158
Danielle White Williamson County Sheriff's Office - TX Email: pmurphy@taser.com
Williamson County Sheriff's Office - TX 508 S Rock St. Fax. 480-426-977§
508 S Rock St. Georgetown, TX 78626 PRIMARY CONTACT
Georgetown, TX 78626 us Danielle White
us Phone: (512) 943-1324
Email: dwhite@wilco.org
Er S S e ——
Group1
Term List Unit
aou - £ Unit Pri Total
Iltem Description (Months) Quantity Price Net Unit Price otal (USD)
Hardware
11003 YELLOW X26P CEW, HANDLE 1 1,022.00 1,022.00 1,022.00
22010 PPM, STANDARD BATTERY PACK, X2/X26P 1 62.00 62.00 62.00
22190 25 FT STANDARD CARTRIDGE, X26/X26P NS 20 32.00 32.00 640.00
11010 XPPM, SPARE CARTRIDGE BATTERY PACK, 1 73.00 73.00 73.00
X26P
Subtotal 1,797.00
Estimated Shipping (.00
Estimated Tax 0.00
Total 1,797.00
Grand Total 1,797.00

* Protect Life.




DocuSign Envelope ID: ED51F2F5-E227-42D3-97CF-F1C3FBAD9266

Notes

TX Smart Buy Contract No. 680-A1 used for pricing and terms.

Tax is subject to change at order processing with valid exemption.

Axon’s Sales Terms and Conditions

This Quote is limited to and conditional upon your acceptance of the provisions set forth herein and Axon's Master Services and Purchasing Agreement
(posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions) as well as the attached Exhibit A. Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is

subject solely to the above referenced terms and conditions. By signing below, you represent that you are lawfully able to enter into contracts. If you
are signing on behalf of an entity (including but not limited to the company, municipality, or government agency for whom you work), you represent to
Axon that you have legal authority to bind that entity. If you do not have this authority, please do not sign this Quote.

Signature:

Name (Print):

PO# (Or write
N/A):

DocuSigned by:

P [
Signature: m ) j

(Axon) SDACBE44AA4D.

Name (Print): Robert Driscoll

Date:
Title:
6/1/2021 :53 PM MST
Date: /1/ | 1:5
Title: VP, Assoc. General Counsel

Please sign and email to Pat Murphy at pmurphy@taser.com or fax to 480-426-9776

Thank you for being a valued Axon customer. For your convenience on your next order, please check out our online stere buy.axon.com

The trademarks referenced above are the property of their respective owners.

“**Axon Internal Use Only***

SFDC Contract#:

Order Type:
RMA #:
Address Used:

Review 1

Review 2

SO#:

Comments:

Q-301275-44343.745PM

> Protect Life.




DocuSign Envelope ID: ED51F2F5-E227-42D3-97CF-F1C3FB8DI266

Exhibit A

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this agreement will be deemed
to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of customer, the Williamson
County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge.

Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be
govemned by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed
overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date customer receives the goods under the
contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under the contract is completed; or
(3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services.
Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by customer in accordance with
Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that
shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of customer’s fiscal
year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be
equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street
Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a
Saturday or Sunday.

Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal
legal action being taken on this Contract.

Venue and Governing Law: Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas,
and the law of the State of Texas shall govern.

Right to Audit: Axon agrees that customer or its duly authorized representatives shall,
until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have
access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers
and records of Axon which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under
this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and
transcriptions. Axon agrees that customer shall have access during normal working hours
to all necessary Axon facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work
space in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this

section. Customer shall give Axon reasonable advance notice of intended audits.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Unified Power Labor for Emergency Communications

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,
Purchasing

Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the labor proposal between
Williamson County and Unified Power in the amount of $1,364.35 and authorize the execution
of this agreement.

Background

This agreement, per the attached quote, is for general labor to troubleshoot Toshiba G9000 -
charger-over-voltage alarm for the Williamson County Emergency Communications. Point of
Contact is Thomas Piche. Funding source 01.0100.0581.004510.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
Agreement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 06/16/2021 01:46 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 01:50 PM

Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 06/08/2021 10:21 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021



Unified Power

David Brown

Phone: (972) 524-7136
Fax: (972) 524-7953
David.Brown@unifiedpowerusa.com
www.unifiedpowerusa.com

Keeping You in Power
Williamson County Emergency Communications
Troubleshoot

Proposal #: -Rev: 1
Date: 04/08/2021



David Brown
(972) 524-7136

David Brown@unifiedpowerusa.com

Troubleshoot
Invoice To: End User:
Williamson County Emergency Communications Williamson County Emergency Communications
911 Tracy ChambersLn
Georgetown TX78626

Williamson County Emergency Communications, 911 Tracy Chambers Ln, Georgetown, TX 78626, US

Description Rate Quantity

Price

Labor to Trouble Shoot ToshibaG9000 - Charger over voltage alarm $1,364.35 1

Site Total:

Williamson County Emergency Communications, 911 Tracy Chambers Ln, Georgetown, TX78626, US

$1,364.35
$1,364.35

$1,364.35

Unified Power Page 10f5

' UNIFIED 217 Metro Dr., Terrell, TX 75160 Proposal #

P OWETR Phone:972.524 6050 Fax: 972.524. 7954 Date: 4/8/2
www_unifiedpowerusa.com

$0.00
$1,364.35




David Brown
(972) 524-7136

David.Brown@unifiedpowerusa.com

Unified Power's Terms & Conditions will apply to orders based on this proposal.

Unified Power's Standard Terms attached to this proposal are part of this Agreement and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties and shal
exclusively control the relatonship of the parties, with regard to this Agreement. Printed, preprinted or other terms on the face or reverse side of Buyer's

Purchase Order shall not be binding. By signing below the Purchaser represents that it is the owner of the Covered Equipmentor, if it is not the owner that it
has the authority to enter into thisagreement.

Unified Power Williamson County Emergency Communications
Signature: Signature:
Date: 6/1/2021 Date:

) Tim Lindert )
Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: VP North America Sales Title:

Unified Power Page 20f5
r UNIFIED 217 Metro Dr., Terrell, TX 75160 Proposal #:
P OWER Phone:972.524.6050 Fax: 972.524.7954 Date: 4/8/2021
www.unifiedpowerusa.com



David Brown
(972) 524-7136

David.Brown@unifiedpowerusa.com

Terms and Conditions

1. Acceptance and Entire Terms and Conditions. All services performed, including but not limited to scheduled, remedial and emergency services
(collectively Services) or products, equipment, batteries or parts sold or delivered separately or as part of performing Services (Products) sold by ON
COMPUTER SERVICES, LLC, dba UNIFIED POWER (Seller) on behalfofor to the Customer (Customer) named in the attached Proposal (the Proposal) shall
be subject to these Terms and Conditions. If Services are being supplied p ursuant to Customer's purchase or work order, Seller's acceptance of said purchase
or work order is expressly conditioned on Customers acceptance of these Terms and Conditions. Any of the provisions of Customers purchase or work order
which attempt to impose terms and conditions at variance with these Terms and Conditions shall not be binding on Seller and shall not be considered
applicable to the Services contemplated by the Proposal.

2. Delivery, Delays and Title. Any Service completion date or Product delivery date specified on the face hereof is approximate and is not a guarantee of a
particular day of completion of the Services to be performed hereunder or delivery of the Products, and such dates are based upon prompt receipt of al
necessary information from the Customer. Under no circumstances shall Seller be liable for damages for any delay or failure to perform the Services or deliver
the Products as scheduled if such delay or failure is occasioned in whole orin part by reason of force majeure, or any other causes or circumstances beyond
Sellers reasonable control or which Seller by reasonable diligence could not have avoided.

3. Warranty and Seller's Limitation of Liability. Sellers sole warranty pursuant to these Terms and Conditions shall be that al Services performed shall be
performed in a competent manner, and that any Products provided hereunder and any incidental materials and consumables utilized in the performance of the
proposed Services will be new or like new and free from defects in workmanship and will conform to the applicable drawings and specifications. If Customer
identifies any falure of Seller to meet the above stated warranty within thirty (30) days from the date such Service or installaton of such Products, Customer
mustimmediately notify Seller in writing. Any claims of Customer, shallnot be cause for the cancellation of the Proposal or these Terms and Conditions.

NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, ARE EXTENDED BY SELLER, OR MAY BE
EXTENDED BY CUSTOMER, TO ANY THIRD PERSON. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING IN THIS CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE TO THE CONTRARY,
SELLER SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ARISING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES OR
DELIVERY OF A PRODUCT, OR FOR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF
ANTICIPATED PROFITS, LOST SALES, GOODWILL, INJURY TO PERSON OR PROPERTY, OR OTHER ECONOMIC LOSS IN CONNECTION WITH OR
ARISING OUT OF: (I) WARRANTY, CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE RELATED TO A PRODUCT OR (ll) THE PERFORMANCE OF ANY
SERVICE WHETHER A CLAIM FOR SUCH DAMAGE IS BASED UPON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE, WHETHER OR NOT
THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE WAS DISCLOSED TO SELLER OR COULD HAVE BEEN REASONABLY FORESEEN BY SELLER. ANY ACTION OR
REMEDY BY CUSTOMER ARISING OUT OF THIS CONTRACT OR ANY BREACH THEREOF MU ST BE COMMENCED BY CUSTOMER WITHIN SIX (6)
MONTHS AFTER SUCH CAUSE OF ACTION SHALL HAVE ACCRUED. CUSTOMER SHALL INDEMNIFY SELLER FROM ANY SUCH CLAIMS,
INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES, EXPERT FEES AND COURT COST. SELLER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY DAMAGE OR
INJURY TO ANY PERSONS OR PROPERTY, WITH RESPECT TO ANY SERVICES PROVIDED BY SELLER WITH RESPECT TO THIS CONTRACT (WHICH
MAY INCLUDE INSTALLATION AND FURTHER RELATED SERVICES), EXCEPT AS SUCH DAMAGES OR INJURY MAY BE HELD TO BE THE SOLE AND
DIRECT RESULT FROM OR OUT OF (A) ANY GROSSLY NEGLIGENT PERFORMANCE BY SELLER OF ITS OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE TERMS OF
THISCONTRACT, OR (B)ANY WILLFUL MISCONDUCT ON THE PART OF THE SELLER, ITSAGENTS OR EMPLOYEES. No person has any authority to
bind Seller to any affrmation, representation or warranty conceming the Services, except an authorized agentof Seller who agrees to the same in writing. In no
eventshallany different and/or additional affirmation, representation orwarranty relating to the Services.

4. Retums. Products may be retumed to Seller only after receipt by Customer of written authorizaton and shipping instructions from Seller signed by an
authorized agent of Seller.

5. Cancellations. All requests for cancellaton must be made in writing by Customer, and orders or service contracts shall not becancelled without the prior
written consentof Seller signed by an authorized agent of Seller. Orders for Products or Services in process or completedat the time Customers cancellation is
received by Seller are subject to cancellation charges up to the invoice value of the Products or Services.

6. Price. All prices stated in Sellers Proposal or in the attached rate sheets will be maintained for Services performed within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Proposal (Price Maintenance Date) unless extended by Seller at its sole option. Prices stated herein do not include installation, freight and handling charges,
unless suchitemis specifically listed and priced in the agreements between Sellerand Customer.

7. Payment. Unless otherwise specifically provided in the Proposal, invoices for performance of any non-Contract Services will be processed upon completion
of the Service. Invoices for all Products notsold as part of a Service will be processed upon shipment of the Products to Customer. Payment of all invoices is
due within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. Payment to Seller by Customer will not be contingenton third party payments to Customer. Any payment
not made when due shall be subject to aone and one halfpercent (1-1/2%) service charge per month which will be added to all balances past due, which is an
annual rate of eighteen percent (18%). In addition, an amount equal to twenty percent (20%) of the service price will be added to all outstanding principd
balances which are more than thirty (30) days past due if, in the sole opinion of Seller, itis necessary to utilize the services of an attomey and incur related
expensein the collection of the account and such additionalamount shallbe an obligation of Customer. Inthe eventthat Seller inits soleopinion shalldecide it

Unified Power Page 30f5
UNIFIED 217 Metro Dr., Terrell, TX 75160 Proposal #:
P OWER Phone:972.524.6050 Fax: 972.524.7954 Date: 4/8/2021

www.unifiedpowerusa.com



David Brown
(972) 524-7136

David.Brown@unifiedpowerusa.com

is necessary to file court action in order to collect any outstanding balance, then Customer shall be obligated to reimburse Seller for al attorneys fees and court
costs.

8. Default. The following specific conduct shall be considered a defaultunderthese Terms and Conditions:
1. Failure to pay when due any amounts pursuant to any of the agreements between Seller and Customer.

2. The filing of a bankruptcy proceeding by or against Customer or attachment or gamishment proceedings commenced against Custo mer which is not
dismissed within thirty (30) days after the date offiling.

3. Any breach of the terms of these Terms and Conditions or any other agreements between Seller and Customer, other than as set forth in subsection 1 or 2 of
this Section 8 and such default continues for twenty (20) days after written notice thereof by the party not in breach, such continuing breach shall constitute a
default by the breaching party.

Upon an eventof default by Customer pursuant to subsection 1 or 2 of this paragraph, or if the financial responsihility of Customer shall become impaired or
shall be deemed unsatisfactory by Seller for any reason, or if Customer shall default under any of its agreements between Seller and Customer, then in such
case (i) upon demand by Seller, Customer shall provide satisfactory security or advance cash payment and performance of Services or delivery of Products
may be withheld by Seller until such security or payment is received; (ii) Seller may declare all of Customers outstanding indebtedness to Seller immediately
due and payable; and/or (iii) Seller shal have the option to immediately withhold deliveries and suspend performance and to resume deliveries and
performance when it deems appropriate or declare the transaction between Seller and Customer void and, upon such an event, Seller shall have no further
duties or obligations to Customer whatsoever and will retain all amounts paid by Customer. Acceptance by Seller at any time of less than the full amountdue
Seller shall not be deemed to constitute awaiver of any of Sellers rights hereunder. Sellersrights under this Section of the Terms and Conditions are in addition
to all rights availableatlaw or in equity to Seller.

In the eventof an uncured default by either party, pursuant to section 3 of this paragraph, the non-defaulting party shall have the right to declare the remaining
term of the relationship between Seller and Customer void.

9. Taxes. In addition to any price specified herein, Customer shall pay, or reimburse Seller for the gross amountof any and all taxes that are associated with this
transaction unless Customer has furnished Seller with evidence of exemption acceptable to the taxing authorities in advance ofthis transaction.

10. Govemning Law. These Terms and Conditions shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, exclusive of the Texas
conflict of law rules. Any actions, claims or suits (whether in law or equity) arising out of or relating to these Terms and Conditions, or the alleged breach thereof,
shall be brought only in courts located in Dallas County, Texas and Customer hereby waives its rights, if any, to bring such actions, claims or suits in any other
courts. The parties hereby submit themselves to the jurisdiction of the courts located in Dallas County, Texas for the enforcement of this provision and for the
enforcement of any judgment rendered by such courts. If any action, claim or suitis brought by Seller against Customer hereunder, Customer agrees to and
does hereby irrevocably appoint the Texas Secretary of State as Customers agent for the acceptance of service of process therein, and a copy of such process
shall be mailed by Seller to Customer at Customers last known address.

11.Nonassignability. This Terms and Conditons and its terms shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective
successors and assigns except that neither these Terms and Conditions nor any interest or obligation hereunder shall be assignable or transferable by
Customer, inwhole or in part, without the prior written consent of Seller.

12. Severability. If any provision or paragraph of these Terms and Conditions is determined to be illegal or unenforceable, it shall not affect the enforceability of
any other provision or paragraph of these Terms and Conditons and the Terms and Conditions shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid or
unenforceable provisions were omitted.

13. Holiday Scheduling . Seller recognizes nine (9) holiday events each year (Holidays) and there shall be no scheduled maintenance performed by Seller on
Holidays. Accordingly, scheduled maintenance rates and availability during Holidays are subject to adjustment. Seller will no tify Customer in advance of any
conflicts between Sellers Holiday schedule and Customers scheduled maintenance, and such scheduled maintenance shall be rescheduled ata time mutually
agreeable to Sellerand Customer. Holiday restrictions are not ap plicable to emergency call-out service, but rates may be adjusted.

14. Notice. Any notice, writing or other communication required or permitted to be given under the terms of these Terms and Conditions shall be in writing and
sent to the addresses of Seller and/or Customer set forth in the agreement(s) between Seller and Customer by one or more of the following methods: (a) by
personal hand delivery; (b) by certified or registered mail in the United States mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested; or (c) by a recognized ovemight
express mail service. If mailed by U. S. Mail, the notice period shall be deemed to begin two (2) daysfollowing the date on which that notice is mailed.

15. General Provisions.

Unified Power Page4o0f5
r UNIFIED 217 Metro Dr., Terrell, TX 75160 Proposal #:
P OWER Phone:972.524.6050 Fax: 972.524.7954 Date: 4/8/2021
www.unifiedpowerusa.com



David Brown
(972) 524-7136

David.Brown@unifiedpowerusa.com

a. Unless otherwise specified by Seller, any quotation or proposal of Seller shall expire thirty (30) days from the date of issuance and may be modified or
withdrawn at any time prior to the date of Customer's formal written acceptance.

b. Seller reservestherightto subcontract any of the work to one ormore subcontractors.

c. Any information, suggestions or ideas transmitted by Customer to Seller in connection with performance hereunder are not to be regarded as secret or
submitted in confidence except as may be otherwise provided in a writing signed by aduly authorized agent of Seller.

d. The sale of any Service and Products ordered by the Customer which are not included within the scope of Sellers Proposal or other agreements with
Customer is expressly conditoned upon these Terms and Conditions. Terms and conditions included in the Sellers Proposal, where notin conflict with the terms
included herein, shall be incorporated by reference. Any additional or different terms and conditions set forth in the Customer's purchase order or similar
communication are expressly objected to and will not be binding upon Seller unless specifically agreed to in writing by an authorized Seller employee.

e. The parties to these Terms and Conditions specifically agree that in the event that any provision of these Terms and Conditions is found, by a court of
competent jurisdiction, to be unenforceable under Texas law, such provision(s) shall be waived, to the full extent permitted by law, without invalidatng the
remaining provisions of the Terms and Conditions.

f. All subheadings as used herein shall be descriptive only and shall not have any substantive meaningwhatsoever.

g.To the extent that any provisions of these Terms and Conditions conflict with or are inconsistentwith the terms as stated in the body of the Proposal attached
hereto, thenthe terms of the Proposal shall prevail.

h.The parties hereto covenant and warrant that the persons executing the any agreement between Seller and Customer have been duly authorized to execute
said agreement, and the agreement and these Terms and Conditions constitute a valid and legally binding obligation of the parties hereto.

Termination for Convenience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at the option of either party, without future or p rospective liability for performance
upon giving thirty (30) days written notice thereof. In the eventof termination, The County will only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods
actually received.

Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment for goods and services shall be govered by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Govermnment Code. An invoice shall
be deemed overdue the 31stday after the later of (1) the date customer receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performan ce of the service unde
the contractis completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments
shall be paid by customer in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late
paymentis the rate in effecton September 1 of customer’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effecton September 1 shall be equal
to the sumofone percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the firstday of July ofthe p receding fiscal year that does not fall on
a Saturday or Sunday.

-END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS-

Unified Power Page5o0f5
r UNIFIED 217 Metro Dr., Terrell, TX 75160 Proposal #:
P OWER Phone:972.524.6050 Fax: 972.524.7954 Date: 4/8/2021
www.unifiedpowerusa.com



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021

1903-307 Renewal #2 Juvenile Food Services, Amendment #4

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Dianne West, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda ltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of

Agreement #1903-307 Juvenile Food Services, Amendment 4, renewal option 2, for the same
terms and conditions as the existing contract, with the exception of the Additional Services for
incentive meals and Consumer Price Index (CPl) price changes, for the renewal period of July
1, 2021 — June 30, 2022, and is subject to Commissioners Court approval.

Background

This is the second renewal option period for this contract. Juvenile Services Department
submitted a Vendor Performance Report (VPR) recommending renewal and stating the vendor
met contract requirements providing excellent service during a year of Covid19 and winter
freeze constraints. The department point of contact is John Pelczar. The funding source for this
requirement is budgeted under 01.0100.0576.003306 (Food Services).

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
1903-307 Juvenile Food Service Amendment 4
1903-307 Juvenile Food Service Amendment 3
1903-307 Juvenile Food Service Amendment 2
1903-307 Juvenile Food Service Amendment 1
1903-307 Juvenile Food Service Agreement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 06/16/2021 11:00 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 01:40 PM

Form Started By: Dianne West Started On: 06/14/2021 08:03 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021




DocuSign Envelope ID: DFC9A89F-DCF1-4A99-BF2C-703CFB5AEGSF

Amendment No. 4 to Operating Agreement —
Food Services for the Williamson County Juvenile Service

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 4 (the “Amendment”), is entered into this day of

, 2021 by and between the County of Williamson, Texas (“County”), and
Aramark Correctional Services, LLC, (“Aramark™) a Delaware limited liability company,
having its principal place of business located at the 2400 Market Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103
(““Aramark™).

WHEREAS, on July 1, 2019, the parties entered into an Operating Agreement for the
management of the food services operation at the Williamson County Juvenile Justice Center
located at 200 Wilco Way, Georgetown, TX 78626 (as amended, the “Agreement”);

WHEREAS, the County has requested that Aramark prepare incentive meals and
incentive bags for its juvenile residents; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the provisions of the Agreement as follows,
effective July 1, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises in
the Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as set forth below. Capitalized terms used but
not defined in this Amendment have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement.

1. Term: In accordance with Paragraph 6, the term of this Agreement shall be renewed for
a one-year period, effective from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

2. Price Per Meal: In accordance with Paragraph 3.B. of the Agreement, the parties agree
that the price per meal charged to County by Aramark shall be changed as set forth on
Attachment A as a result of changes in the Consumer Price Index. This price shall be effective
from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

3. Incentive Meal: In accordance with Paragraph 3.C., Additional Services, of the
Agreement, Aramark and the County mutually agree that Aramark shall provide incentive meals
to the County’s juvenile residents at prices stated in Attachment B of this Amendment, effective
July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

4. Incentive Bag: In accordance with Paragraph 3.C., Additional Services, of the
Agreement, Aramark and the County mutually agree that Aramark shall provide incentive bags,
which will include certain snack items that may vary month-to-month in collaboration between
the parties, to the County’s juvenile residents for $5.00 per bag, effective July 1, 2021 through
June 30, 2022.

5. Effect of Amendment: Except as specifically set forth herein, all other terms and
provisions of the Agreement shall remain unaffected by this Amendment and shall continue in
full force and effect.



DocuSign Envelope ID: DFC9A89F-DCF1-4A99-BF2C-703CFB5AEGSF

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment No. 4 to be signed
by their duly authorized representatives the day and year first written above.

Aramark Correctional Services, LL.C County of Williamson
State of Texas

DocuSigned by:

By: 9 7 By:
Michael Santoro

Vice President, Finance

Date: June 11, 2021 Date:




DocuSign Envelope ID: DFC9A89F-DCF1-4A99-BF2C-703CFB5AEGSF

Attachment A
Williamson County Juvenile Justice Center, Texas
Effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Price Per Meal
Breakfast $3.755
Lunch $3.755
Dinner $3.755
Snack $2.52




DocuSign Envelope ID: DFC9A89F-DCF1-4A99-BF2C-703CFB5AEGSF

Attachment B

Incentive Meals

Williamson County Juvenile Justice Center, Texas

Effective July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Incentive Meal Price Per Meal
Double Angus Cheeseburger (with tots) $4.14
Buffalo Sandwich (with tots) $3.15
Southwest Chicken Sandwich (with tots) $3.19




Amendment No. 3 to Operating Agreement —
Food Services for the Williamson County Juventle Service

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 3 (the “Amendment”), is entered into this - day of
» 2020 by and between the County of Williamson, Texas (“County™), and
Aramark Correctional Services, LLC, (“Aramark™) a Delaware limited liability company,

having its principal place of business located at the 2400 Matket Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103
(*Aramark™),

WHEREAS, on July 1, 2019, the parties entered into an Operating Agreement for the
management of the food services operation at the Williamson County Juvenile Justice Center
located at 200 Wilco Way, Georgetown, TX 78626 (as amended, the “Agreement”);

WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge the need to address volatility in the cost of food
commedities; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the provisions of the Agreement as follows,
effective July 1, 2020,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises in
the Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as sot forth below. Capitalized terms used but
not defined in this Amendment have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement,

I. Term: Inaccordance with Paragraph 6, the term of this Agreernent shall be renewed for
a one-year period, effective from July 1, 2020 throngh Fune 30, 2021,

2. .Price Per Meal: In accordance with Paragraph 3.B. of the Agreement, the parties agree
that the prico per meal charged to County by Aramark shall be changed as set forth on

Attachmertt A as a vesult of changes in the Consumer Price Index. This price shall be effective
from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.

3. Effect of Amendment: Except as specifically sot forth herein, all other terms and
provisions of the Agreement shatl remain unaffected by this Amendment and shall contimis jn
full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment No. 3 to be signed
by their duly authorized represontatives the day and year first written above,

Aramark ctional Services, LLC County of Willinmson
State of Texas
L Gravel
By: 6 fﬂl"ﬂw By: ';Zg%ﬁfwﬂr ug {gm 14:1!;'{;1)1’)
Da anrjd

10k Vice'President

563801



563801

Price Per Meal

Breakfast $3.73
Lunch $3.73
Dinner $3.73
Snack $2.52




Amendment No. 2 to Operating Agreement ~
Food Services for the Williamson County Juvenile Sexvico

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 2 (the “Amendment™), is enfered into this ____day of March, 2020, by and
batween the Conaty of Willlamson, Texas ("County™), and Aramark Correctional Services, LLC,
(“Aramark®) a Delaware limited Habllity company, having it prinoipal place of business Joonted af the
2400 Market Streot, Fhiladelphia, PA 19103 (“Aramark™),

WHERDEAS, on July 1, 2019, the purtes entared into an Operating Azreement for the
management of the food servives operation at the Williamszon County Savenile Justice Center Jocated at
200 Wilco Way, Georgetown, TX 78626 (as amended, the “Agreement™); '

WHIREAS, Aramark’s response to RFP 1903<307 wes incorporated into the Agreement by
reference and propoged & Snancial commitment for & gas convection steamer;

WHEREAS, the parties destre to add the mid-moming snack service;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises in the
Agreement and for other good and vainable consideration, the receipt and sufficlenoy of which ave hereby
ackmowledged, the parties agree us set forth below, Capitelized teyms vsed but not defined in this
Amendment have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement.

1. Mid-Morning Seack: In accordanoce with Paragraph 30, Additional Services, of the Agrecment,
Aramark and the County mutually agres that Arsmark shall provide the mid-morndng snack to the inmutes
at the snack price stated in. Attachment A, of the Agresment that was effective July 1, 2019,

% Effect of Amendment: Except as specifically set forth herein, all other terms and provisions of
the Agreement shall remain upaffected by this Amendment and shall continye in full fores and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hersto bave caused this Amendoent No. 2 to be signed by thelr
duly suthorized reptesentativea the day and yoear first wrliten sbove.

Arsmark Coryeetlons] Servicos, LLC County of Williamson
; ; State of Texas

B M@ﬂéﬁt&w -
y‘; Judpre 8 Gravedl e {Mar 27, 20003

By:

Mk B, Adsos — I-0-333 5
Vice President, Finance

e e AL 8 T T4




Amendment No. 1 fo Operating Agreement
Food Services fox the Willlamson County Juvenilo Service

THIS AMENDMENT NO, 1 {the “Amendment™), is vntered into this ___ day of March, 2020, by and
between the Connty of Willamson, Toxas (“County"), and Avamark Corvectional Services, LLC,
(“Aramark™) o Delaware limited liability company, having its principal place of business located at the
2400 Market Street, Philadolphia, PA 19103 (“Aramark’).

WHEREAS, on July 1, 2018, the parties entered into an Operating Agrcement for the
mapagenent of the food services uperation at the Williamson County Juvenile Justice Center located at
200 Wilco Way, Georgetown, TX 78626 (as amended, the “Agroement™);

WHEREAS, Aramark’s response fo RFP 1903-307 was incorporated into the Agreement by
reference and proposed a financlal commitment for a gas convection steamer;

WHEREAS, the parties desire to sdd the mid-moming snack service;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises in the
Agreement and for other good and valuable congideration, the receipt snd mfficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the partles agreo a3 get forth below. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this
Amendment have the meanings aseribed to such terms in the Agreement,

1. 1 acoordance with Aramark's responge to RFP 1903.307, whick was incorporated into the
Agreement according to paragraph 14 of the Agreement; for the avoidance of doubt, the Parties mutually
agree that the following provision from Aramerk’s response to RFP 1903307 shall be added to the
Agrecment as 3F:

35, FINANCIAL COMMITMENT!: Arstnark shull make a financial commitment to County in
an gemonnt up to $15,000 (the “Financisl Commitment). County agrees ta invest the Finanocfal
Conamifment in Convection Steamer a5 described in Attacheent A at the Feoility, Any equipment
purchased by Arwmark on County’s behalf shall be purchased as 2 “sate-for resale” to the County,
County shall hold title to all such equipment (with the exception of those items which bear fhe
pame of Aramark, 1ts logo, or any of its Jogo, service marks or trademarks or any logo, servies
marks or trademarks of a third party) npon such resale, Comnty acknowledges that it is a tax-
exampt entity and will provide Amamark with 8 copy of the appropriate tax-exempt certificate,
The Financial Commniitoent shall be amortized on  straight-line basis through June 30, 2024,
commencing upon when the Convention Steamer {s placed into service. Upon expication or
termination of this Agreement by either party for any reason whatsoever prior o the soumlete
amortization of the Plsancial Commitment, County shall relmburss Ammark for the unamortized
balancs of the Financial Commitment as of the date of expixation or tetmination plus all acerued
but unbilled {nterest as of the date of expimtion or termination, Such Interest shall acorue from
the effective date of this Amendment at the Prims Rate plas two perosntage polnts per anmmm,
computed esch accounting period on the declining balance, T the event such amounts owing to
Aramark aro not paid to Aramark within 30 days of expivation or farmination, County agrees to
pay Interest on such amounts at the Prime Rate plus two percentage points per anoum,

- compourded monthly from the date of expiration or teemination, wntil the date paid. The right of
Aramark to charge Interest for late puyment shall not be construed as a wafver of Aramark's right
16 receive payment of invoioes within 30 days of the involee date. Amny portion of the Finansial
Compitment that 19 not expended prior to the expiration or eatlier texmination of the Agrsement
shall revert to Aramark,

P




2. Effoct of Amendment: Except as specifically set forth hersin, all other terms and provisions of
the Agreement shall remain unaffected by this Amendment and shall contlone in full force and effect,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partles hereto have caused this Amendment No. 1 1o be signed by their
duly authorlzed reprosentatives the day and year first written above,

Aramsark Correctional Services, LEC County of Willlamson
State of Texns

L/
¢ Z;{%’gﬁ &ég g?[ﬂf"ﬁéé(k
By Juigo Bll; oravalir’atac 27, a07o)

By:

MAE R Adama 37 3% o
Vioe Presidont, Finance







i

Jaa
o5
Y]

dem

Prafasta Froms

Williamson County Jell/ARA- Cook's Direct

Vulean Medel No. CA0M

Convariton Shasmer, Gas, 2 compartiaants on 24° cobitwt base, () 12"
¥ 20" 1 207%™ dasp total pan capacity, high output stnlnkess stee!
saar ganarxtor with Tived Smark Doaln & Powertlush, stagad watar
{2, profumsionsl contrals with 60 minute e, buzeer for sath
compartrnent, and constant styam foetie, split watar ling, stainkees
stasl Interior, exdurioy, frarea & flanged feot, 125,000 BTY

NGTE: fham gualifies for u no change equlpenent chack out after the
unit s haen fally Instriled and put into soreieg, Contact your Yadean
Kepresentative for mors detslls

1 year Wensitadd parts & kebor warranty, sbandard

Gzs typa to ba spasiiind

120v/60/ 1-ph with ground, 300w, 2.0 amps, with 6 foet powar cord & 3-
prang plug, standand

HOSEWTR DAREY Fax stalntars steal wader hoaa 727, 874" fomala
NSHT {2 par unit vegulred for gos & glactrs, 8 with Siter systun, 1 por
unit for divsct shiam}

R TOTAL

B <Cptsab

lem

CRNVECTION STEAMEN, GAS

Vulcan Modal No, CHEATD

Comwction Staumey, Gas, 1 compartments on 24" cabinat base, (10)12°
® 207 x 21/2" daop total pan capaciy, idgh outout stalnless shaei
shaem gonanstor with Tenad Snsrt Braln & PoverFlush, staged watar
i, profossional contrals with 60 mbnuts thoer, busxer for exch
comparimant, and conatsnt stasm foaturs, spllt water Boe, stainiony
stanl Interior, extartor, freme & fanged feat, elactric ignltlon, 135,000
B

NOTE: om quaiifies for & no chwrge squipiment check out after tie
unit hea baan fully netalied und put Into service, Camact your Valcan
Raprassututive for mors detalis

1 year lirnttad pucts 8 labor wartanty, sterdard

Gas typa fio s spacified |

120v/60/ S-ph with ground, B0DW, 2.0 antps, with § faot power cord & §-
proog plug, sandand

Wilkamsoh Counly Inl/ARA- Sbugimer

$I4200.99  <Altovnster

<Alternate>




OR/on/atAs
ar——

s HOSEWTR 3/4BBY Flax stainloss steal o s female 613428 <Optionsb
mmupmm&mmmﬂferw&u!mﬂc,nmﬁrﬂﬁarmfmlm
unkt fo icect sbeam)

[YEM TOTAL <Altarmites $34810.15

Total $15,143.26
Returnad equipment may bo subject to manufacturer rastock fee.

Azmnatares: 7 fnte:
Primtad Mame: .
Projoct Girand Total: $15,748.26

Willlmonnos Oaunty Joll/ARS Sanrer Page 2012




Agenda ltem 23884 - Amendment 1 - Aramark

Final Audit Report

2020-03-27

Creatad:
By
Slatus:

Tranaaction 101

2020-0324

Thomae Skiles (Make.skiloa@wilco.org)

Slgned '
CBICHBCAABAAS Qe Pyy2ez 8GN HRUNMET 1 EWA

"Agenda ltem 23884 - Amendment 1 - Aramark" History

T Document created by Thomas Skites (blake.sldles@wilao.org)
2020-03-23 - 1.54:40 PN GMT- 1P address: 66.73.4.85

&4 Document emailed to aschiele@witco.org for dalegation
2020-03-23 - 1:56:22 PM GMT

T4 Email viewad by aschisle@wilco.org
2020-03-26 - 10:21:44 PM GMT- 1P address: B8,78.4.685

& Document signing delegated to Judge B, Gravell Jr. (bgravell@wilco.org) by aschiele@wilco.org
2020-03-26 « 10:22.08 PM GMT- [P address: 86.78.4.85

B4 Document emalled to Judge Bill; Gravel Jr. {bgraveli@wilco.org) for signature
2020-03-26 - 10:22:09 PV GMT

) Emall viewed by Judge Bili; Gravell Jr. (boraveli@wilco.org)
2020-03-27 « 1053 PM GMT- 1P address: 66,76.4.65

s Document a-signed by Judge Bill; Gravell Jr. (bgraveli@wilco.org)
Gigrature Date: 2020:0327 - 8:20010 PM GMT - Time Sources: server- [P address; 66.76.4.65

& signed document ermailed to Erica Smith {erica.smith@wlco.org), aschiele@wilco.org, Judge Bill; Gravell Jr.
(bgravel @wllco.org), Thomas Skiles {blake.skiles @wilco.org), and 1 more

2020-03-27 - 9120:4G PM GMT

f Adobe Sign




This OPERATING AGREEMENT (the “Agreeront™) is wade as of July 1, 2019 (the
“Effective Daia™) by and between the County of Wiliamsen, Texas with offices at 1821 E.
Innex Loop, Suite 1, Georgetown, TX 78626 (the "County"), and Aramark Correctional
Services, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having a place of business at 2400 Market
Street, Philadelphis, Pennsylvania 19103 ("Aramark™),

1. GRANT: The County hereby prants to Armmark the exclusive right to provide food
service (excluding vending machine operation) for the County’s inmates, staff and visitors at the
Williamson County Favenile Justice Center located at 200 Wilco Way, Georgetown, TX 78626
(the “Facility”). Aramark hereby agrees to furnish nutritions, wholesome, and palatable food to
such inmates, staff and visitors in secordance with this Agreement. The food service shall meet
all ourrent standards as established by

A, The American Correctional Agsociation.

B, The Food and Nutritional Board of the Mationsl Academy of Sciences as
proseribed for imnates.

C. The State of Texas,

A.  Facilitles And Equipment: The County shall, at #ts expense, provide Araroark
with adequate preparation kitchen, office and storage facilities at the Facility, completely
" equipped and ready to operate, together with such heat, refrigeration and utilities services
(ncluding telephone and internet service} as may be rensonably required for the efficient
performance of the Agreement.

The County shall fixmnish building maintenance services for the Facllity and shall
provide preventive maintenance and equipment repairs sod replacements for the County-owned
squipment, The County shall furnish and maintain an adequate inventory of serviceware,
thermal tray and delivery equipment, pots, pans, beverage containers and utensils at the Facility.

Bhould the County fail to provide the equipment, repair, meintenance and
replacement services or supplies described in this Section, after notice from Aramark fo do so,
Araroark sy, in its discretion and at its option, choose to provide, and bill the County for, such
equipment, repair, maintenance and replacement services or supplies. n that event, the County
shall pay for such equipment, repair, maintenance and replacement services or supplies at the

-1
§B80468.5




prices billed by Aramark. Such prices shall be competitive with the cost of obtaining such
products or services from an independent source ju the open matket.

B.  Ewergency Flan: Aramark shall submit a contingency emergency plan to
provide for meal service in the event of a Force Majeure (hereinafter defined) within 60 days
afier the commencament of operations, In the event of a Foree Majeure, the County shall assist
Aramark by permitting reasonable veriations in Arsmark’s menu cycle snd service methods.
However, Aramark shall not be relieved of its responsibility to provide meal servics under the
terms of this Agreement, Additional costs, if any, incurred In providing service in the event of a
Foree Majeute shall be borne by the County. The term “Force Majoure” means any war, tlot or
other disorder, strike or other work stoppage, act of terrorism, fire, flood, or any other act not
within the control of the party whose performeance s interfered with, and which, by reasonable
diligence, such party is unable to prevent,

C.  Meal Delivery: Pacility personnel shall receive meals at the County ldtchen,
shall transport sueh meals fo appropriate arees, and shall return all trays and delivery equipment
to Aramark: at the County kitchen, in a thoely manner, :

D, Food Products And Cleaning Supplies: Aramark shall purchase and pay for all
food producty and kitohen cleaning supplies. Produsts purchased for use in the food service
operation shall be the property of Ararark. The County shall be responsible for providing
maintenance supplies and for malntaining kitchen appliances and equipment at the County®s

Grpense.

Avamark shall purchase all food products fom USDA inspected plunts that are
approved as strictly complying with food safety standards. Al food products purchased have a
manufacturer’s and distributor’s assurance of safe handling. Food preducts are teviewed and
approved by Aramark’s registered dietitians fo ensure that the food products meet inmate
acceptability and matritional standards,

K.  Portlon Bize Requirements: All entvés portions listed on the menu that are
purchased fully cooked, within the manufacturer’s tolerance specifications, are based on weight
measurements peior to yeheating. Casserole portions and entrée portions made from scratch are
based upon weight measuresnents after the food has been cooked according to standardized
recipes,

¥.  Menw: The menu served at the Facility may be modified in any way by mutual
agreement of the parties.

. Banitaton: Aramark shall be responsible for daily cleaning and housekeeping in
the food preparation, service, receiving and storage areas, and shall, on & continuing basis,
maintain high standards for sanitation. The County shall provide janitorial services outside the
kitchen facilities provided to Aramark, The County shall olean the vents and ductwork Ieading to

e
850468.5



“

the roof from food preparation argas, The County shall he responsible for extermination services
and the removal of trash and garbage from the designated food service aren.

H.  Personnel: Armmerk shall provide on-site management and supervisory
personnel, and from its regionel and headquarters locations, administrative, dietetic, purchasing,
equipment consulting and personnel sdvice and supervision. The Comnty shell provide inmate
workers at the Facility kitchen. The nuber of Inmates required shall be determined by the
County Halson and Axamark’s district manager prior to the commencement of operations, Such
inmates shall be assigned duties in the food service operstion that may include sanitation, food
preparation and production, and storeroom functions,

The County acknowledges that Aramark hag tuvested considerable amounts of time
and money in training its managenent sud supervisory employees in systems, procedures, methods,
forms, reports, formulas, computer programs, recipes, menus, plans, techniques and other valuable
information which is proprietary and vnique to Aramark's manner of conducting its business and
that such informetion is aveilable, on a confidential basis, to Aramark's management and
supervisory employees. Therefore, the County agrees that management and supervisory employees
of Aramark shall neither be hired by the County for the term of this Agreement and twelve (12)
months thereafter, nor shall the County permit management and supervisory employees of Aramark
t be employed on the County's premises for a period of twelve (12) months subsequent to the
termination of this Agreement (vnless such employess were formerly employees of the County).
For the purpose of this prohibition, *munagement and supervisory employees” shall be defined as
those persons who have directly or indireetly performed management or professional services on
the County's premiges at any time during the twelve (12) mondh period immediately preceding
termination of this Agreement,

In addition, the County sgrees that if it violates the conditions set forth in the
immediately preceding paragraph, then the Coundy shall pay to Aramark, and Aramark shall accept
a8 liquidated damages and not as ¢ penalty for such breach, an amount equal {0 two timey the
annual salary of each Ammark management or supervisory employes hired by the County or
allowed {0 work on the County's premises in violation of the texis of this Agreement,

The County retains the right to thoroughly investigate sany current or prospective
employses assigned to the Facility, subject to applicable Federal, state and local laws and
regulations, Including but not Limited to, the Federal Polygraph Protection Act, as amended. I
Aramark incurs any costs, including logal fees, retroactive weges and damages, as a result of any
personnel gction taken by the County or by Aremark at the ditection of the County, which
Aramark would not have taken but for the County’s direction, the Coundy shall reimburse
Arsmark for such costs.

L Equal Exoployment Opportunity: Aramurk and the "County mutually agree that
they shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment or on any matter
directly or indirectly related to employment, because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual

3.
650468.5



preference, oational origin, physical or mental handicap where not relevant to the job, helght,
weight, age, murital status, or other crlterla made illegal by state or federal law or the County
policy. In addition, Aramatk agrees to take affirmative steps to ensure that applicants ave
employed, and that employees are troated, during employiment, without vegied to the criteria
listed above.

g Insurance: Arsmatk shall provide and maintain the following insurance
coverage:

Worker's Compensation Insurance as required by law,

Comprehensive General (Public) Lisbility to inchude (but not be limited to) the following:
Premises/operation; independent contsnctors; bodily injury; products/completed operation;
contractusl Hability with 4 combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage of
$1,000,000,00 per ocourrence. Aramark may satisfy these requirements through a combination
of primary and excess coverage.

The County and Aramark waive any and all ight of recovery from each other for property
damage or loss of use thereof, howsoever occurring. This watver shall include, but not be Bmited
to, losses covered by policies of fire, extended coverage, boiler explosion and sprinkler Jeakage.
This waiver shall not apply to clains for pexsonal injury or death.

~ Any insurance coverage (additlonal insured or otherwise) that Aramark provides for the
County, its officers, employees, agents and servants shall only cover Liability assumed by
Arumark in this Agreement; such insurance coverage shall not cover Hability in connection with
or arising out of the wrongful or negligent acts or omissions of the County or its officers,
emnployees, agents and servants,

E.  Hazardous Substances; Pro-Existing Conditlons. Ammark has no duty to
investigate, detect, prevent, handle, encapsulate, remove, or dispose of, and will have no
responaibility to the County or others for any exposure of persons or propetty to, ashestos, lead,
fuel storage tanks or contents, indoor air pollutants or contaminants, poor sir quality, or
hazardous, toxic, or regulated waste substances, mold, fung, mildew, pollutants, or contaminants
(collectively, the “Hazardous Substances”) at the Facility or the surounding premises, The
County will conply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, which have
been or will be enncted during the ferm of this Agreement, regarding such Hazardous Subsiances
on the County’s premises. The County will inform Arsmark of the presence of such Hazardous
Substances end acknowledges that Aramark employees will not be required to work i any
location where they could be exposed to such Hazardous Svbstances. Aramark bas advised the
County that it does not provide or assumme any responsibility to monitor or remediate mold, fungi,
mildew, indoor alr quality or any similar conditions, and that all determinations snd corrective
actions regarding mold, fimgi, mildew, indoor air quality and any similar conditions shall bse
made by the County or a third party retained by the County. T no case will any Aramark

o
560465.5



employee act in the capacity of a “Designated Person” (within the meaning of the Asbestos
Hazard Emergency Response Act, “AHERA™), which duties remain solely with the County,

Aramark will not be responsible for any conditions that existed in, on, or upon the
Facility before the commencement dato of this Agreement (“Fre-Existing Conditions™),
inchuling, without limsitation, environmental impairments, and other conditions. The County
shall indemnify and hold harmless Aramark, its subsidiaries and affiliated companies, and their
rospestive directors, officers and employees, against any lability related to, or arising out of, any
defective condition or the presence of Hazardous Substances or Pre-Exdsting Conditions on or at
the Pacility or the surrounding premises, or the claimed or actual relense or threatened release or
disposal of Hazardous Substances from or at the Facility, to the extent not caused by the willful
misconduct or grogsly negligent acts or omissions of Aramark, its employees or subconiractors,
inoluding, without Hmitation, fines, penslties, cleanip costs, or costs of other environmental
remediation measures,

- Lo Dmuages: In no ovent will either party be liable to the other party for any loss of
buginess, business intetraption, consequential, special, indirect or punitive damages.

M. Compliance With Laws: Bach party hereto shall comply with all statutes, lawful
ordinances, regulations and requivements, federal, state, and Tocal applicable to thelr activities
hereunder. The County shall provide reasonable and adequate physical security at all times for
Aramark employees, suppliers, management and other avfhorized visitors.

N, License, Fees, Permits, And Taxes: Aramark shall secure and pay for all
federal, state and Jocal licenses, permits and fees required for the food service operation, The
County ropresents snd werrants thet it is a tax-exempt enfity and, further, agrees to provide
ovidence of ifs tax-exempt statvs to Aramark upon request. The County fusther agrees to notify
Avornask promptly in the event of a change in its tax-oxempt status, In the ovent that a
determination i3 made by a government anthority that sny sales, purcheses, payments or use of
property made to of by Aramark wnder this Agreement, either in whole or in pert, is subject to any
sales, use, groas yecsipts, property or any similer tax which tax was not contemplated by the perties
& the commencement of operations hersunder, the full amount of any such fax lability, together -
with any interest paid by Aramark, shall be invoiced by Aramark and shall be reiibursed by the
Connty, notwithstanding the fact that this Agreement may have expived or been ferminated for any -
reason by aither party prior to the date of such determination,

3,

A.  Moeal Service and Prices: Avamark shall provide meals to the County’s fnmates,
staff and visitors at the per meal prices set forth fn Attachment A. Aramark will provide, at no
additional cost, a lacto-ovo vegetarian and/or vegan diet for all religious requests from the
administrative or religious suthority, Other religious meals requested by the administration or
religious authority, such as prepackaged menls, shall be provided at a price to be mutually agreed in

Hﬁ L
§60468.6



advance, The County shall notify Aramark of the actual number of meals ordered each day at a
mutaally agreed upon time prior to meal service, and the County shall make additions or
daletions to such order within a mutually egreed upon time prior to meal service. When the
initial notice of meals ordered is not given timely, Aramark shall prepare and will be paid for the
same nomber of meals as prepared for the previous day.

B, Price Adjustments: The per meal prices stated in this Apreement are firm for the
period beginning on the Bffective Date and ending on June 30, 2020, Per meal prices for each
subsequent 12-month perlod shall be increased on each anniversary of the Effective Date by an
amount to be mutually agreed upon and set forth in an amendment to this Agreement in the form
attached hereto as Attachment B; provided, however, that in the event no sgresment is reached
with respect to such increase, per meal prices shall be increased as further set forth below by the
greater of the {a) yeatly percentage change in the Congumer Price Index, All Usban Consumers,
U.S, City Average, Food Away From Home Index (“CPLFAH™), published by the US.
Department of Labor and (b) the yoarly percentage change in the Markst Basket of Products (as
defined below) which approximate the products served at the facilities covered by this
Agreement (the “Client Menu™), The period for determining CPI-FAH and Market Basket of
Products inereases shall be Aptil of the immediately preceding year to April of the then-current
year (the “Base Period™),

As get forth on the sample client staternent attached as Attachment C. a copy of which
shall be provided prior to implementing any price adjustments ‘porsuant to this section, the
“Market Bagket of Produets™ represents categories or types of producis that are generally used in
the Client Mena. Such products we classified into the following six categories of food items
(each, a “Menu Category™): beverage (composed of julce and non-glcoholic delnks other than -
wilky; baked goods; produce (composed of fiuits and vegetables); deiry; meat; and grocery items
(composed of the food iferns in the menu that are not otherwise included in one of the preceding
categories)., Each Menu Category will bo ascribed a percentage (the “Category Weighting™)
representing the proportion of the Client Meuu that such Menu Category approximately
represents based on purchasing levels during the Base Period. Each Category Weighting will
then be mmiltiplied by the percendage change in the cotresponding Buresu of Labor Statistios
(“BLE") category compiled by the U.8, Department of Labor and published at www.bls.gov for
the Base Period, and fhe results of each such celeulation will be sdded. together to arrive at the
overall porcentage chenge which will represent the Market Basket of Products, For the -
avoidance of dovbt, the BLE categories to be multiplied by the Category Weightings are (1)
Beverage, All Usban Consumers, U8B, City Average; (2) Baked Goods, All Urban Consurmers,
U.8. City Average; (3) Produce, All Urban Consuers, U.8, City Average; (4) Dairy, All Usban
Consumers, U.S, City Average; (5) Meat, All Urban Consumers, U.S, City Average; and (6)
Feod, All Urban Consuraers, U.S. City Average. In the event that there are any changes in the
method in which the BLS reports its anuual statistics, including any changes or modifications to
ony of the applicable BLE categories, the partles agreo to negotiate a mutually agreenble
modification to the appropriste Market Besket of Products category or catepories or the
methodology described above. If the pasties do not agree on such a modification, Areroark shall

e
850468.5



have the right to terminate the Agreement upon 90 days’ prior written notice. The Market Basket
of Produets is designed to approximate price adjustments with product cost increases at the
facility or facilities covered by this Agreement, The Market Baskoet of Products is an estimate of
food coats only and actual costs may vary, While the Menu Categories attempt to approximate
the products served at the facility or fucilities covered by this Agreement, they may not precisely
parallel actual usage or the BLS categories listed ahove.

Please refer to Altachment €
calenlation,

for an esample of the Market Basket of Products

C.  Additional Services: Food, beverage and other services required or desired by
the Facility outside the scope of this Agresment (including Fresh Favorites) shall be provided by
Araoark upon written authorization by the County and/or Sheriff at mutually agreed upon prices
for such. services,

D.  Billing: Aramark ghall submit to the County on the fiest day of every week, for
the preceding week an invoice for inmete/staff meals ordered or served, whichever is greater, and
other goods or services provided by Armmark, if any. The nvoice shall reflect the preceding
wesk's food services detailing the greater of the number of meals served or ordered on a daily
basis as follows:

1. Adult inmate meals
2. Staffvisitor meals
3. Any additions] food, beverage or other services, as required

Aramark shall provide the County with a comprehensive monthly summary of

meals, services and credits, This soramary shall be forwarded to the County Administrator or his
denignes each month,

L. Manper Gf Payment: The County’s payment for goods and services shall be
governed by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2251, Payment shall be made by check
payable to Aramark Correctional Services, LLC. Such payment shall be sent to the address listed
in the invoice, Payments only shall be sent to this address, all other correspondence shall be sent
to the address set forth in Scction § hereof.  An invoice shall be deemed overdue the thirty-first
{318t} duy after the Tater of the following:

A. The date the County receives the goods under the Contract;

B. The date the perfbrmance of the service under the Contract is
completed; or

C. The date the Willlamson County Anditor receives an invoice for the
goods or services,

560408.8



Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the County In accordance with
Texas Government Code, Section 2251.025, More specifically, the rate of interest that shall
mecrue on 4 late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the County’s fiseal year in which
the payment becomes doe. The sald rate In effect on Septeraber 1 shall be equal to the sum of one
(1) percent and the prime rate publisbed in the Wall Street Journal on the first (1st) day of July of
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

Inn the event that an etror appears in an invoiee submitted by the Successful Respondent,
the County shall notify the Successful Respondent of the error not later than the twenty-fiest
(21st) day after the date the County recelves the invoice. If the eror is resolved in favor of the
Successful Respondent, the Suceessful Respondent shall be eotitied to receive interést on the
unpaid balance of the involes submitted by the Successful Respondent beginning on the date that
the payment for the invoice became overdue, If the error is resolved in favor of the County, the
Succesaful Respondent shall subsmit a comrected invoice that must be paid in accordance within
the time set forth above. The unpaid balance accrues intevest as provided by the Texas
{Government Cods, Chapter 2251, if the corrected invoice is not paid by the appropriate date,

As 8 minimum, invoices shall include:

A, Name, address, and telephone number of the Successful Respondent and
similar information in the event the payment is to be naade fo a different address.
B. The County Contract, Purchase Order.
C. Identification of items or servics as outlined in the Contract,
D, Quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices and total amovnt,
B, Any additional payment information which may be called for by the Contract.
Payrment inquiries should be directed to the following address:
Williamson County Auditor’s Office, Accounts Payable Department
Eroail: aceouatspayable@wilco.org
Phone: 512-943-1300

based on ccm&twns mtmg &y of the Eﬂ’aemre Dats including any representations regading
existing and future conditions made by County in connection with the negotiation end execution
of this Agreement. If such conditions change due to causes beynm’i Aramark’s control, including,
but not Hmited o, a change In the scope of Aramark’s services; meng changes; & decrease in the
Facility's inmate poptﬂanon or the availability of inmate lsbor, efforts to organize labor;
increasen in food, fuel, equipment, utilities, supply, and labor costs; Federal, State and local seles,
and other taxes and other operation costs; a change in Federal, State and local standards,
requirements recoramendations, apd regulations including mny applicable Child Nutrition
Programs; or other unforesesn external market conditions cutside Aramark’s control, then
Aramark shall give County written notice of such increase or change, and within thirty (30)
calendar days after such notice, Aramark and County shall mutually agree upon modification(s)
to offset the impact of the incresse or change, which modifications may include auy or a

B
B60488.5



combination of the following: an adjustment to Ammark’s price per meal, modifications to the
meny, or modifications to Aramark’s scope of services.

-

5, CESS AR ECORDS: Aramark will maintadn soourate books and records in
ccnnectmn thh ﬂ:m fncﬁ servioa operation and shall retain such records for thirty-six (36)
months after the oloze of the federal fiscal yvear (October 1, through September 30).

G. TERM OF AGREEMENT: The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on July
1,.2019, and shall continue through Jnne 30, 2020. By mutual agreement, this Agrecment may
be renewed for four (4) additional e year periads Thereafter, the County and Aramark may
extend this Agreement for additional petlods of twelve (12) months each, provided that the
services to be provided, and the prices thercof, for the extension period, have been mutually
agreed upon by the County and Aramark.

A, Termination For Convenience: Rither party may terminate this Agreement for
convenience, at any time during the term or any renewsl or exiension, upon ninety (90) days
notice to the other party.

B.  Termination For Default: Fither party may terminate this Agreement upon 2
broach or default of this Agreement by the other party, which is not cored within thirty (30) days
after receipt by the defaulting party of & notice from the non-defauliing party, specifying the
nature of such breach or default,

€. Comsequences OFf Termination: If this Agreement iy terminated under any
circumstances, the County shall pay Acamark for all inmate and staff meals, and other services,
provided by Aramerk to and including the date of termduation, at the prices and within the
payment pexiods set forth in this Agreement. The County’s obligation to pay for meals and
services provided shall survive the termination or expivation of this Agreement.

Upon the expiration or any termination of this Apreement, the County agrees, if
requested by Aramark, to purchase Arsmark’s usable inventory of food and supplies. The
purchase price for such inventory shall be Arawark’s inveice cost.

& NOTICE: All notices or other communication hereunder shall be deemed to be duly
given when made in writing and delivered in person or deposited in the United States mail,
postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested and addressed to the party at its
respective address first set forth above, or such other addrass as it rmay designate, by notice given
a8 aforesaid.

9. () (&4 INTEREST: Aramark covenants thet it presently has no interest and
shall not acqmm any i.ntemst direct or mdmsct, which would conflict in any masner or degree

e
560468.5



with performance of this Agreement and no person having any such interest shall be employed,
In. sddition, no officer, agent or employee of the County and no mewmber of its governing body
shall perticipate in any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his/her personal interest
or any corporation, partnership, association which he/she is directly or indivestly intorested or has
sy personal or pecuniary interest,

CONF INFORMATION: All financial, statistical, operating and personnel
matenals smd infonmtian, inclndmg, but not lmited to, mﬁwm, technical manuals, recipes,
menus and meal plans, poley and procedure manuals and computer programs relative to or uiilized
in Araroark’s business (collectively, the “Aramark Proprietary Information™) are and shall rermuin
confidential and the sole property of Aramark and constitute trade secrets of Aramark, The County
shall keep all Aramark Proprictary Information confidential and shall use the Aramark: Proprietary
Information only for the putpose of fulfilling the terms of this Agreement. The County shall not
photocopy or otherwise duplicate any materials containing any Aramark Froptietary Information
without the prior writtan consent of Aramark, Upon the expiration or any termination of this
Agreement, all materials containing any Ararpark Proprietary Information shall be retumed to
Aramark,

11 MENT: Aramark may not gssign this Agreement without the Countty’s prior
wiitten s,onsmt (net to be mreﬁaonably withbeld, conditioned or delayed), except that Aramark
may assign this Agreement, in its sole disoretion, to any of its affilistes without any consent
being required, The term “affiliate” means any corporailon, limited Hability company or any
other person controlling, controlled by or under coramon control with, Aramark.

12.  FRESS RELATIONS: Aramark shall coordinate with the County Sheiiff or I‘aci]:ty
Admamatrat:sr on any and all press or media relesses.

13, PUBLICITY RIGHTS: Neither Aramark nor County shall disclose the terms of this
Agreement to any other pmnn or enfity outside its organization other than as required by law,
Neither County nor Aramark and its Affiliates shall, without the other Party’s consent, use the
other Party’s name, logo, trademark or otherwise refer to or identify the other Party in any
publicity paatters relating to the Services, Notwithstanding the forepoing, both Parties and their.
respective Affiliates may, without prior consent of the other Party, uge that Party*s nems or logo
end the existence of this Agreement in connection with earnings calls or similar matters with
their respective investors or analysts as well as communications to prospective clients (if
applicable) and for use in such Party’s marketing materials. :

i4. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between
the parties and may not be mediﬁed or amended other than by & writien instrament executed by
both parties, Documents expressly incorporated (ay if copied in full) into this Agreement include
the following: (a.)Williameon County RFP #1903-307, which is incorporated herein as if copied
in full; (b.) Aramark Response to RFP #1903-307, which is incorporated herein as if copied in

.10-
8504065



full; and (c.) Any required insurance certificates evidencing required coverages. In the event of a
conflict between documents; the following is the order of control:

1. Agreement
2. Aramark’s Response to RFP #1903-307
3. Williamson County RFP #1903-307

15, SEVERABILITY: If any provision hereof or the spplication thereof fo any person or
circurnstance is held o any extent, to be void, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement, and the application of such provision to other persons or circumstances, shall not be
affected thercby, and shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

16,  WAIVER: The failure of Aramark or the County to exercise any right or remedy

available under this Agreement upon the other party’s breach of the terms, covenants and

conditions of this Agreement or the failure to demand the prompt performance of any obligation

under this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such right or reredy; or the requirernent

of punctual performance; or of any subsequent breach or default on the part of the other party.
RTS: POF AND FACSIVIILE SIGNATURE

17. COUNTERPA URES. This Agreement may
be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all of which shall constitute
one, and the same, document. Signatures of the Parties may be exchanged by pdf or facsimile,
and such pdf or facsimile signature pages shall be deemed originals in all respects. It shall not be

necessary in making proof of this Agreement or any counterpart to produce or account for any of
the other counterparta,

IN WITNESS WHEREOY, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by their
duly authorized representatives a3 of the day and year fiust above written.

Aramark Correctlonal Services, LLC County of Willlamson
. a State of Texas
Mark R. Adams ! } | : (Z
Vice Pregident, Finanne /%5 St W %
11-

560468.5



i

* Attachment A
Willamson Cannty, Texas
Eifeetive July 1, 2019 through Jwne 30, 2020

Broak{hst $3.62
| Lunch $3.62
Dinner $3.62
Snack $2.448

350468.5



FORM OF /M{EJ‘;’DMN TFOR IMPLEMENTING MAREET BASKET INCREASES
Attachment 3

Amendment No. __ to Operating Agreement

THIS AMENDMENT NO. ___ (the “Amendment™}, is entered into this day of ,
20 by and betweoen , with offices at * "), and
Aramark Correctional Services, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having its principal place of
business located at the ARAMARK Tower, 1101 Market Street, Philadelphia PA 19107 (*Aramark™),

WHEREAS, and ARAMARK entered into an dated for
the management of the food service operation at {as amended, the “Agreement™);

WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge the need to address volatility in the cost of food commodities;
and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the provisions of the Agreement as follows, effective

.
irteirnoopng.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the muiual promises in the
Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby

acknowledged, the parties apree as sot forth below, Capitalized tering used but not defined in this Amendment
have the meanings ascribed to such ferms in the Agreement.

1. Price Adjustment; In accordance with [Paragraph __ of Amendment No. __ fo the
Agreement] [Paragraph __ of the Agreement], the parties agree that the price per meal charged to

by ARAMARK shall be changed as set forth on Attachment A as a result of fchanges in the Consumer Price
Index] [changes In the Markat Basket of Products] frmdual agreement of the parties]. This price shall be
effective from s 20 through _»20__. , and shall supersede in all respects the

price per meal sef forth in Paragraph [ ] of the Agreement or in any other prior agreements between the
parties,

2. Release; The methodology used to determine the price increase above, including the Category
Weighting percontages ascribed to each Menu Category, has been reviewed and accepted by the parties. By
their execution of this Amendment, each party hereby waives and releases any and all claims it may have based
upon or arising out of any such methodology (including the elements thereof) used to caloulate the price per

meal as set forth in this Amendment, and further agrees not to bring any action, suit or proceeding challenging
such methodology or calculation.

3. Except as specifically set forth herein, all other terms and provisions of the Agreement shall remain
unaffected by this Amendment and coutinue in full force and effect

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment No. __ to be signed by
their duly authorized representatives the day and year first written ahove,

Aramark Correctional Services, LLC [ 1

By By
Mark Adums
Vice President Ploance

550468.5



Altgchment C

Sample Client Statement « Market Barket of Produocts Caleulation
XYZ Cointy Exhible
Market Banket Price Redetarnination Statement
Period Ended Current Month xuth, 2009

Curront:
Month
Mo Cotegory  Walghted
Velghting CPI% $PL%
Baked Goods 12.62% 8.83% 1.13%
Beverage 5.68% 4. 71% 0.27%
Dalry 12.51% 5.00% D.63%
Grocery ¥ 23.32% 4.80% 1.12%
Preduce 17,15% 1.00% 4.17%
Proteln 28.73% 5.20% 1.49%
TOTAL 100.00% 3.54%
Currant Month CPFI Pood Away from Hume
Index A478%
Groater of Market Basket te Current Month CPI - Food Away from Home 4.76%
XYZ County Exhibit
Markel Baskat Price Redetermination Siatement
Ferlod Endod Currant Month xxth, 2000
Current
Month
Menu Catogory Welghted
SATEGORY CFL % LEL%

Baked Goods 12.62% 8.83% 1.11%
Beverage 5.68% A4,71% 0.27%
Dalry 12.51% 6.00% 0.75%
Grocary ® 23.32% 4.80% 1.12%
Prodduce 17.15% 1.80% 0.17%
Proteln 8.7 B20% 1,49%
TOTAL 100.00% 4.92%
Currant Month £8P Foad Away from Home
Trilax 4 78%
Granter of Mariet Basket to Curront Month CFY - Food Away from Home

4.92%

Notes

eoverad by this Agraement.

«  *This catagory includes all menu items that are not otharwise Inoluded in another
Menu Category. ARAMARK zpplies the BLS CP1 Food indax to the *Grocery”
Many Category for the calculgtion. The "Food” Index encompasses the iters in all
Mernu Categories in addition o focd tema not ysad at the faollity or fagifities

530468,5



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Carrier - Jester Annex Motor Master Controller Replacement

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,
Purchasing

Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the labor proposal between
Williamson County and Carrier Corporation for HVAC repair services in the amount of $3,460.00
per the terms of Buy Board contract #631-20 and by authorizing the execution of this
agreement.

Background

Per the attached quote, this allows Carrier to replace failed motor master controller on Circuit A
and to test/treat refrigerant if needed. Department Point of contact is Christi Stromberg. Funding
Source is 01.0100.1000.004510.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount |

Attachments
County addendum and quote

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 06/16/2021 01:52 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 02:34 PM

Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 06/16/2021 08:31 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021






for the purpose of this agreement and shall in no manner incur any expense or liability
on behalf of The County other than what may be expressly allowed under this
agreement. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense or damage, whether
indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind whatsoever for any
acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being provided.

I11.

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in the contract relevant

to this addendum will be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers
of Customer, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County
Judge.

IV.

Compliance with All Laws: Carrier agrees and will comply with any and all

local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered.
V.

Good Faith: Carrier agrees to act in good faith in the performance of the contract
relevant to this addendum.

YL

Payment: Carrier will be compensated based on BuyBoard #631-20 pricing and as
set forth in the Carrier Quote i which is incorporated herein as if copied in full.

Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas
Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1)
the date The County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance
of the service under the contract is completed: or (3) the date the Williamson County
Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue
payments shall be paid by The County in accordance with Texas Government Code
Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late
payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of The County’s fiscal year in which the
payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of
one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first
day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

2



VI

mination for ience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at
the option of either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon
giving thirty (30) days written notice thereof. In the event of termination, The County
will only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received.

VII.

Right to Audit: Carrier agrees that Customer or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this
Contract, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books,
documents, papers and records of Carrier which are directly pertinent to the services to
be performed under this Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. Carrier agrees that Customer shall have access during
normal working hours to all necessary Carrier facilities and shall be provided adequate
and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions
of this section. Customer shall give Carrier reasonable advance notice of intended audits.
In no circumstances will Carrier be required to create or maintain documents not kept in
the ordinary course of Carrier’ business operations, nor will Carrier be required to
disclose any information, including but not limited to product cost data, which it
considers confidential or proprietary.

VIIIL.

Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and
formal legal action being taken on the contracts relevant to this contract.

IX.

Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnifications or limitations of
liability or statutes of limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall
follow Texas law without modifying the County’s rights.

X.

¢ The
presiding officer of Customer’s governing body who is authorized to execute this
instrument by order duly recorded may execute this addendum on behalf of Customer.



WITNESS the signatures of all parties in duplicate originals to be effective as of
the date of the last party’s execution below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: CARRIER:
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Date: ,2021 Date:_ S\l [0 2021

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated herein,
the service provider retains ownership of its intellectual
property and no licenss to service provider’s intsliectual
property Is granted except as necessary for the customer to
use any deliverables and/or services provided hereunder.



Address 11100 Metric Blvd, Suite #400
Austin Texas 78758

Phone (512) 364-6322
Fax (860) 660-8748
E-mail melissa.house@carrier.com
Contact Name  Thomas Solis
Account WILLIAMSON COUNTY
Phone (512) 943-1303
Site Address 1781 E Old Settlers Blvd Estimate Date 06/04/2021

Round Rock, TX, 78664-1903

Quote Number -

Job Description  Replace Motormaster Controller on Circuit A, BuyBoard 631-20

Scope of Work

Replace failed motormaster controller on Circuit A. Recover and weight charge in both circuits to verify factory charge. Test/treat refrigerant for
acid as needed. Install new TXV and filter drier. Leak check, pull vacuum, and recharge both circuits. Any additional refrigerant needed will be
provided by the customer or by for an additional cost.

Exclusions / Clarifications

This quote does not include the waste disposal and labor performed outside normal business hours unless otherwise noted. In addition, the quoted
price does not include any sales, excise, or similar taxes, any that apply will be added at cost.

Excludes overtime labor and refrigerant.

Total Quoted Price
Total Price for Scope of Work excluding applicable taxes: $3.460.00

This proposal is valid for 30 days from the date of proposal. Carrier's terms and conditions will govern in lieu of any other terms and conditions
contained in any resulting Purchase, Order, Contract, Agreement, etc. Carrier would like to thank you for the continuing opportunity to be of
service.

Sincerely,
Melissa House

Carrier Commercial Service

Title

Customer Acceptance (signature) Date Purchase Order

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-6599,
www.license.state.tx.us, License # TACLAS59534C

The attached Terms & Conditions shall govern.



CARRIER CORPORATION
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE - EQUIPMENT AND/OR SERVICE

1. PAYMENT AND TAXES - Payment shall be made net 30 days
from date of invoice. Carrier reserves the right to require cash payment
or other alternative method of payment prior to shipment or completion
of work if Carrier determines, in its sole discretion, that Customer or
Customer's assignee’s financial condition at any time does not justify
continuance of the net 30 days payment term. In addition to the price,
Customer shall pay Carrier any taxes or government charges arising
from this Agreement. If Customer claims that any such taxes or
government charges do not apply to the transactions governed by this
Agreement, Customer shall provide Carrier with acceptable tax
exemption certificates or other applicable documents. All past due
invoices will accrue interest at the lesser of 1% per month or the
maximum amount allowable by law.

2. EXTRAS - Equipment, parts or labor in addition to those specified
in this Agreement will be provided upon receipt of Customer’s written
authorization, paid for as an extra at Carrier’s prevailing labor rates
and equipment/parts charges, and subject to the terms of this
Agreement.

3. RETURNS - No items will be accepted for return without prior
written authorization. Returned goods may be subject to a restocking
charge. Special order and non-stock items cannot be returned.

4. SHIPMENT - All shipments shall be F.O.B. shipping point, freight
prepaid and allowed to the job site. Shipment dates quoted are
approximate. Carrier does not guarantee a particular date for shipment
or delivery.

5. PARTIAL SHIPMENT - Carrier shall have the right to ship any
portion of the equipment, goods or other materials included in this
Agreement and invoice Customer for such partial shipment.

6. DELAYS - Carrier shall not be liable for delays in manufacturing,
shipping or delivery by causes beyond the control and without the fault
or negligence of Carrier, including but not restricted to acts of God,
acts of a public enemy, acts of government, acts of terrorism, fires,
floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, supplier
delays, strikes, or labor difficulties (collectively “Force Majeure
Events”). Carrier agrees to notify Customer in writing as soon as
practicable of the causes of such delay. In the event that any materials
or equipment to be provided by Carrier under this Agreement become
permanently unavailable as a result of a Force Majeure Event, Carrier
shall be excused from furnishing such materials or equipment.

7. WARRANTY - Carrier warrants that all equipment manufactured
by Carrier Corporation and all Carrier equipment, parts or components
supplied hereunder will be free from defects in material and
workmanship. Carrier shall at its option repair or replace, F.O.B. point
of sale, any equipment, part or component sold by Carrier and
determined to be defective within one (1) year from the date of initial
operation or eighteen (18) months from date of shipment, whichever is
earlier. Carrier does not warrant products not manufactured by Carrier
Corporation, but it does pass on to Customer any transferrable
manufacturer warranties for those products. Carrier warrants that all
service provided by Carrier hereunder shall be performed in a
workmanlike manner. In the event any such service is determined to
be defective within ninety (90) days of completion of that service,
Carrier shall at its option re-perform or issue a credit for such service.
Carrier’s obligation to repair or replace any defective equipment, parts
or components during the warranty period shall be Customer’s
exclusive remedy. Carrier shall not be responsible for labor charges
for removal or reinstallation of defective equipment, parts or
components, for charges for transportation, handling and shipping or

Terms and Conditions of Sale — Equipment and/or Service 031521

refrigerant loss, or for repairs or replacement of such equipment, parts
or components, required as a consequence of faulty installation,
misapplication, vandalism, abuse, exposure to chemicals, improper
servicing, unauthorized alteration or improper operation by persons
other than Carrier. THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY
INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

8. WORKING HOURS - All services performed under this
Agreement, including but not limited to, major repairs, are to be
provided during Carrier’s normal working hours unless otherwise
agreed.

9. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES (Service Contracts only) -
Customer shall:

e Provide safe and reasonable equipment access and a safe
work environment.

e  Permit access to Customer’s site, and use of building
services including but not limited to: water, elevators,
receiving dock facilities, electrical service and local
telephone service.

e Keep areas adjacent to equipment free of extraneous
material, move any stock, fixtures, walls or partitions that
may be necessary to perform the specified service.
Promptly notify Carrier of any unusual operating conditions.

e Upon agreement of a timely mutual schedule, allow Carrier
to stop and start equipment necessary to perform service.
Provide adequate water treatment.

e  Provide the daily routine equipment operation (if not part of
this Agreement) including availability of routine equipment
log readings.

e  Where Carrier’s remote monitoring service is provided,
provide and maintain a telephone line with long distance
direct dial and answer capability.

e  Operate the equipment properly and in accordance with
instructions.

e  Promptly address any issues that arise related to mold, fungi,
mildew or bacteria.

e ldentify and label any asbestos containing material that may
be present. The customer will provide, in writing, prior to
the start of a job, a signed statement regarding the absence
or presence of asbestos for any job where the building or the
equipment to be serviced is older than 1981. Should this
document state that no asbestos is present, the customer will
also provide in writing the method used to determine the
absence of asbestos.

10. EXCLUSIONS - Carrier is not responsible for items not normally
subject to mechanical maintenance including but not limited to: duct
work, casings, cabinets, fixtures, structural supports, grillage, water
piping, steam piping, drain piping, cooling tower fill, boiler tubes,
boiler refractory, disconnect switches and circuit breakers. Carrier is
not responsible for repairs, replacements, alterations, additions,
adjustments, repairs by others, unscheduled calls or emergency calls,
any of which may be necessitated by negligent operation, abuse,
misuse, prior improper maintenance, vandalism, obsolescence,
building system design, damage due to freezing weather,
chemical/electrochemical attack, corrosion, erosion, deterioration due
to unusual wear and tear, any damage related to the presence of mold,
fungi, mildew, or bacteria, damage caused by power reductions or

Carrier Corporation 2



failures or any other cause beyond Carrier’s control. Carrier shall not
be required to perform tests, install any items of equipment or make
modifications that may be recommended or directed by insurance
companies, government, state, municipal or other authority. However,
in the event any such recommendations occur, Carrier, at its option,
may submit a proposal for Customer’s consideration in addition to this
Agreement.  Carrier shall not be required to repair or replace
equipment that has not been properly maintained.

11. EQUIPMENT CONDITION & RECOMMENDED SERVICE
(Service Contracts only) - Upon the initial scheduled operating and/or
initial annual stop inspection, should Carrier determine the need for
repairs or replacement, Carrier will provide Customer in writing an
‘equipment condition’ report including recommendations for
corrections and the price for repairs in addition to this Agreement. In
the event Carrier recommends certain services (that are not included
herein or upon initial inspection) and if Customer does not elect to have
such services properly performed in a timely fashion, Carrier shall not
be responsible for any equipment or control failures, operability or any
long-term damage that may result. Carrier at its option will either
continue to maintain equipment and/or controls to the best of its ability,
without any responsibility, or remove such equipment from this
Agreement, adjusting the price accordingly.

12. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - During
the term of this Agreement and in combination with certain services,
Carrier may elect to install, attach to Customer equipment, or provide
portable devices (hardware and/or software) that shall remain the
personal proprietary property of Carrier. No devices installed,
attached to real property or portable device(s) shall become a fixture
of the Customer locations. Customer shall not acquire any interest,
title or equity in any hardware, software, processes, and other
intellectual or proprietary rights to devices that are used in connection
with providing service on Customer equipment.

13. DATA RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - Customer hereby
grants and agrees to grant to Carrier a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-
terminable, irrevocable, perpetual, paid-up, royalty free license to any
Source Data, with the right to sub-license to its affiliates and suppliers
for (i) Carrier’s performance of services pursuant to this Agreement,
(i) the improvement of Carrier services, and Carrier’s Analytics
Platform; (iii) improving product performance, operation, reliability,
and maintainability; (iv) to create, compile, and/or use datasets and/or
statistics for the purposes of benchmarking, development of best
practices, product improvement; (v) the provision of services to third
parties, (vi) research, statistical, and marketing purposes, and/or (vii)
in support of Carrier agreements.

Source Data — shall mean data that is produced directly from a system,
or device and received at a collection point or a central server (e.g. a
Carrier database, data lake, or third party cloud service).

Analytics Platform — shall mean server algorithms or web interface
systems used to (i) interpret, convert, manipulate, or calculate data, (ii)
perform data processing, and/or (iii) the delivery of data to Carrier,
affiliates or suppliers of Carrier, and/or Customer.

14. RETURN OF DATA (Service Contracts only) - Customer
understands and acknowledges that the portable devices will collect
Source Data that will be stored on and/or transmitted to Carrier’s
servers and to suppliers or affiliates that are contracted by Carrier and
used to transmit, process, extract or store such Source Data for
purposes of Carrier’s performance of the service in accordance with
this Agreement. Once such data and information has been stored
and/or transmitted to Carrier’s servers, Customer agrees that such data
and information shall become part of Carrier’s database and therefore
subject to the license terms under section 13.

Terms and Conditions of Sale — Equipment and/or Service 031521

15. DATA DELIVERY - During the term of the Agreement Customer
shall (i) make reasonable efforts to ensure that the hardware remains
powered on, (ii) avoid intentional action to impede, block or throttle
collection and transmission of Source Data by Carrier, and (iii) avoid
intentional action to disable, turn off, or remove the hardware without
Carrier’s express written consent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

16. REVERSE ENGINEERING - Customer shall not extract,
decompile or reverse engineer any software included with,
incorporated in, or otherwise associated with the hardware and shall
not reverse engineer any reports or analytics provided to or received
by Customer from Carrier.

17. WAIVER OF DAMAGES - Under no circumstances shall Carrier
be liable for any incidental, special or consequential damages,
including loss of revenue, loss of use of equipment or facilities, or
economic damages based on strict liability or negligence.

18. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - Carrier’s maximum liability for
any reason (except for personal injuries) arising from this Agreement
shall not exceed the value of the payments received by Carrier under
this Agreement.

19. CANCELLATION - Customer may cancel this Agreement only
with Carrier’s prior written consent, and upon payment of reasonable
cancellation charges. Such charges shall take into account costs and
expenses incurred, and purchases or contract commitments made by
Carrier and all other losses due to the cancellation including a
reasonable profit.

20. CUSTOMER TERMINATION FOR CARRIER NON-
PERFORMANCE - Customer shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement for Carrier’s non-performance provided Carrier fails to
cure such non-performance within thirty (30) days after having been
given prior written notice of the non-performance. Upon early
termination or expiration of this Agreement, Carrier shall have free
access to enter Customer locations to disconnect and remove any
Carrier personal proprietary property or devices as well as remove any
and all Carrier-owned parts, tools and personal property. Additionally,
Customer agrees to pay Carrier for all incurred but unamortized service
costs performed by Carrier including overheads and a reasonable
profit.

21. CARRIER TERMINATION - Carrier reserves the right to
discontinue its service any time payments have not been made as
agreed or if alterations, additions or repairs are made to equipment
during the term of this Agreement by others without prior agreement
between Customer and Carrier.

22. CLAIMS - Any lawsuits arising from the performance or
nonperformance of this Agreement, whether based upon contract,
negligence, strict liability or otherwise, shall be brought within one (1)
year from the date the claim arose.

23. GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENTS - The components,
equipment and services provided by Carrier are “commercial items” as
defined in Section 2.101 of the Federal Acquisition Regulations
("FAR™), and the prices of such components, equipment and services
are based on Carrier's commercial pricing policies and practices
(which do not consider any special requirements of U.S. Government
cost principles, FAR Part 31, or any similar procurement regulations).
As such, Carrier will not agree to provide or certify cost or pricing data,
nor will Carrier agree to comply with the Cost Accounting Standards
(CAS). In addition, no government procurement regulations, such as

Carrier Corporation 3



FARs or DFARs, shall apply to this Agreement except those
regulations expressly accepted in writing by Carrier.

24. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - Carrier is not responsible for the
identification, detection, abatement, encapsulating or removal of
ashestos, products or materials containing asbestos, similar hazardous
substances, or mold, fungi, mildew, or bacteria. If Carrier encounters
any ashestos or other hazardous material while performing this
Agreement, Carrier may suspend its work and remove its employees
from the project, until such material and any hazards associated with it
are abated. The time for Carrier’s performance shall be extended
accordingly, and Carrier shall be compensated for the delay.

25. WASTE DISPOSAL - Customer is wholly responsible for the
removal and proper disposal of waste oil, refrigerant and any other
material generated during the term of this Agreement.

26. SUPERSEDURE, ASSIGNMENT and MODIFICATION -
This Agreement contains the complete and exclusive statement of the
agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous or
contemporaneous, oral or written, statements. Customer may assign
this Agreement only with Carrier’s prior written consent. NO
modification to this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and
signed by both parties. Orders shall be binding upon Carrier when
accepted in writing by an authorized representative of Carrier.
CARRIER’S ACCEPTANCE OF CUSTOMER’S ORDER IS
CONDITIONED UPON CUSTOMER’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN (THIS
“AGREEMENT”) AND CUSTOMER’S AGREEMENT TO BE
BOUND BY AND COMPLY WITH THIS AGREEMENT. THIS
AGREEMENT AND ALL REFERENCED ATTACHMENTS
CONSTITUTE THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CARRIER
AND CUSTOMER, AND NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION
SHALL BE BINDING ON CARRIER UNLESS SIGNED BY AN
OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE OF CARRIER. THE
FAILURE OF CARRIER TO OBJECT TO PROVISIONS
CONTAINED IN ANY PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER
DOCUMENT OF CUSTOMER SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS
A WAIVER BY CARRIER OF THE TERMS IN THIS
AGREEMENT OR AN ACCEPTANCE OF ANY OF CUSTOMER’S
PROVISIONS.  ANY CONFLICTING OR ADDITIONAL
TERMS OR CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY CUSTOMER IN A
PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT SHALL NOT
BE BINDING UPON CARRIER, AND CARRIER HEREBY
EXPRESSLY OBJECTS THERETO.

27. CUSTOMER CONSENT - Customer consents and agrees that
Carrier may, from time to time, publicize Carrier related projects with
Customer, including the value of such projects, in all forms and media
for advertising, trade, and any other lawful purposes.

28. FOR WORK BEING PERFORMED IN CALIFORNIA -
Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the

Terms and Conditions of Sale — Equipment and/or Service 031521

Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate
complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding a patent act or
omission is filed within four years of the date of the alleged violation.
A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural
defects must be filed within 10 years of the date of the alleged
violation. Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to
the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000,
Sacramento, California 95826.

29. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY - Notwithstanding anything to
the contrary stated herein, Carrier retains ownership of its intellectual
property and no license to Carrier’s intellectual property is granted
except as necessary for Customer to use any deliverables and/or
services provided hereunder.

30. DATA PRIVACY - Carrier processes personal data in accordance
with its privacy notice at Carrier.com. Each party will comply with
applicable data privacy laws governing personal information collected
and processed under this Agreement, including the California
Consumer Privacy Act and the European General Data Protection
Regulation, and take all reasonable commercial and legal steps to
protect personal data. If Customer provides Carrier with personal data,
Customer will ensure that it has the legal right to do so, including
notifying the individuals whose personal data it provides to Carrier. If
a party collects or processes personal data from California residents
under this Agreement, such party is a “Service Provider” under the
CCPA, and will not sell or exchange such personal data for anything
of value.

31. FACTORY ACCEPTANCE TESTS AND INSPECTIONS —
The nature and extent of factory acceptance tests or factory
inspections, including without limitation, the number and identity of
participants, locations visited, and activities undertaken, shall be
limited to activities directly related to the performance of this
Agreement. The tests or inspections will be subject to mutual
agreement of the parties, Carrier policy and internal pre-approval
requirements, and strictly comply with Customer’s policies as well as
all applicable laws and regulations including, without limitation, all
applicable laws and regulations prohibiting corruption.

32. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION POLICY - The Carrier Fostering a
Respectful and Safe Work Environment policy is incorporated into
these terms via this link:
https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/media/carrier-anti-
discrimination-harassment-policy-02192021_tcm199-109848.pdf.

33. EQUIPMENT RENTALS - If all or a portion of this Agreement
is for equipment rental, the Carrier Rental Systems Master Terms and
Conditions — Rental, available at
https://www.carrier.com/rentals/en/us/rental-equipment/rental-forms/,
shall apply to the rental equipment.

Carrier Corporation 4



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Carrier - Courthouse Compressor Replacements

Submitted For:  Joy Simonton Submitted By: Andrew Portillo,
Purchasing

Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the labor proposal between
Williamson County and Carrier Corporation for HVAC repair services in the amount of
$13,620.00 per the terms of Buy Board contract #631-20 and by authorizing the execution of
this agreement.

Background

Per the attached quote, this allows Carrier to replace the B1 and B2 compressors, two
contactors, remove the oil from the system, and replace the filter drier cores. Department Point
of contact is Christi Stromberg. Funding Source is 01.0100.1000.004510.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments
County addendum and quote

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 06/16/2021 01:53 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/16/2021 02:34 PM

Form Started By: Andrew Portillo Started On: 06/16/2021 08:41 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021






for the purpose of this agreement and shall in no manner incur any expense or liability
on behalf of The County other than what may be expressly allowed under this
agreement. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense or damage, whether
indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind whatsoever for any
acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being provided.

I,

No Waiy vereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in the contract relevant
to this addendum will be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers
of Customer, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County
Judge.

IV.

Compliance with All Laws: Carrier agrees and will comply with any and all

local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered.
V.

Good Faith: Carrier agrees to act in good faith in the performance of the contract
relevant to this addendum.

VL

Payment: Carrier will be compensated based on BuyBoard #631-20 pricing and as
set forth in the Carrier Quote -pwhich is incorporated herein as if copied in full.

Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas
Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 3 1st day after the later of (1)
the date The County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance
of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County
Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue
payments shall be paid by The County in accordance with Texas Government Code
Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late
payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of The County’s fiscal year in which the
payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of
one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first
day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

8]



VI.

lermination for Convenience: This agreement may be terminated at any time at

the option of either party, without future or prospective liability for performance upon
giving thirty (30) days written notice thereof. In the event of termination, The County
will only be liable for its pro rata share of services rendered and goods actually received.

VIL

Right to Audit: Carrier agrees that Customer or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this
Contract, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books,
documents, papers and records of Carrier which are directly pertinent to the services to
be performed under this Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. Carrier agrees that Customer shall have access during
normal working hours to all necessary Carrier facilities and shall be provided adequate
and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions
of this section. Customer shall give Carrier reasonable advance notice of intended audits.
In no circumstances will Carrier be required to create or maintain documents not kept in
the ordinary course of Carrier’ business operations, nor will Carrier be required to
disclose any information, including but not limited to product cost data, which it
considers confidential or proprietary.

VIIL

Mediation: The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and
formal legal action being taken on the contracts relevant to this contract.

IX.

Texas Law Applicable to Indemnification: All indemnifications or limitations of
liability or statutes of limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall
follow Texas law without modifying the County’s rights.

X.

County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The
presiding officer of Customer’s governing body who is authorized to execute this
instrument by order duly recorded may execute this addendum on behalf of Customer.



WITNESS the signatures of all parties in duplicate originals to be effective as of
the date of the last party’s execution below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: CARRIER:
Authorized Signature Author_i_z_ed Signature
Date: ,2021 Date: (e O 2021

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated herein,
the service provider retains ownership of its intellectual
property and no license to service provider's intellectual
property Is granted except as necessary for the customer o
use any deliverables and/or services provided hereunder.



Address 11100 Metric Blvd, Suite #400
Austin Texas 78758

Phone (512) 364-6322
Fax (860) 660-8748
E-mail melissa.house@carrier.com
Contact Name  Thomas Solis
Account WILLIAMSON COUNTY
Phone (512) 943-1303
Site Address 710 S Main St Estimate Date 06/03/2021

Georgetown, TX, 78626-5703

Quote Number -

Job Description  Replace Compressors, BuyBoard 631-20

Scope of Work

Replace the B1 and B2 compressors, two contactors, remove the oil from the system. and replace the filter drier cores After the work is complete
we will recharge with new oil, verify proper operation and verify the TXV's are working properly. Please note we will leave a laptop in the
basement running PCDCT to capture SH data during load conditions. All work to be done during regular hours.

Exclusions / Clarifications

This quote does not include the waste disposal and labor performed outside normal business hours unless otherwise noted. In addition, the quoted
price does not include any sales, excise, or similar taxes, any that apply will be added at cost.

Excludes overtime labor and new refirgerant.

Total Quoted Price
Total Price for Scope of Work excluding applicable taxes: $13,620.00

This proposal is valid for 30 days from the date of proposal. Carrier's terms and conditions will govern in lieu of any other terms and conditions
contained in any resulting Purchase, Order, Contract, Agreement, etc. Carrier would like to thank you for the continuing opportunity to be of
service.

Sincerely,
Melissa House

Carrier Commercial Service

Title

Customer Acceptance (signature) Date Purchase Order

Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Texas 78711, 1-800-803-9202. 512-463-6599,
www.license.state.tx.us, License # TACLAS59534C

The attached Terms & Conditions shall govern.



CARRIER CORPORATION
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE - EQUIPMENT AND/OR SERVICE

1. PAYMENT AND TAXES - Payment shall be made net 30 days
from date of invoice. Carrier reserves the right to require cash payment
or other alternative method of payment prior to shipment or completion
of work if Carrier determines, in its sole discretion, that Customer or
Customer's assignee’s financial condition at any time does not justify
continuance of the net 30 days payment term. In addition to the price,
Customer shall pay Carrier any taxes or government charges arising
from this Agreement. If Customer claims that any such taxes or
government charges do not apply to the transactions governed by this
Agreement, Customer shall provide Carrier with acceptable tax
exemption certificates or other applicable documents. All past due
invoices will accrue interest at the lesser of 1% per month or the
maximum amount allowable by law.

2. EXTRAS - Equipment, parts or labor in addition to those specified
in this Agreement will be provided upon receipt of Customer’s written
authorization, paid for as an extra at Carrier’s prevailing labor rates
and equipment/parts charges, and subject to the terms of this
Agreement.

3. RETURNS - No items will be accepted for return without prior
written authorization. Returned goods may be subject to a restocking
charge. Special order and non-stock items cannot be returned.

4. SHIPMENT - All shipments shall be F.O.B. shipping point, freight
prepaid and allowed to the job site. Shipment dates quoted are
approximate. Carrier does not guarantee a particular date for shipment
or delivery.

5. PARTIAL SHIPMENT - Carrier shall have the right to ship any
portion of the equipment, goods or other materials included in this
Agreement and invoice Customer for such partial shipment.

6. DELAYS - Carrier shall not be liable for delays in manufacturing,
shipping or delivery by causes beyond the control and without the fault
or negligence of Carrier, including but not restricted to acts of God,
acts of a public enemy, acts of government, acts of terrorism, fires,
floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, supplier
delays, strikes, or labor difficulties (collectively “Force Majeure
Events”). Carrier agrees to notify Customer in writing as soon as
practicable of the causes of such delay. In the event that any materials
or equipment to be provided by Carrier under this Agreement become
permanently unavailable as a result of a Force Majeure Event, Carrier
shall be excused from furnishing such materials or equipment.

7. WARRANTY - Carrier warrants that all equipment manufactured
by Carrier Corporation and all Carrier equipment, parts or components
supplied hereunder will be free from defects in material and
workmanship. Carrier shall at its option repair or replace, F.O.B. point
of sale, any equipment, part or component sold by Carrier and
determined to be defective within one (1) year from the date of initial
operation or eighteen (18) months from date of shipment, whichever is
earlier. Carrier does not warrant products not manufactured by Carrier
Corporation, but it does pass on to Customer any transferrable
manufacturer warranties for those products. Carrier warrants that all
service provided by Carrier hereunder shall be performed in a
workmanlike manner. In the event any such service is determined to
be defective within ninety (90) days of completion of that service,
Carrier shall at its option re-perform or issue a credit for such service.
Carrier’s obligation to repair or replace any defective equipment, parts
or components during the warranty period shall be Customer’s
exclusive remedy. Carrier shall not be responsible for labor charges
for removal or reinstallation of defective equipment, parts or
components, for charges for transportation, handling and shipping or

Terms and Conditions of Sale — Equipment and/or Service 031521

refrigerant loss, or for repairs or replacement of such equipment, parts
or components, required as a consequence of faulty installation,
misapplication, vandalism, abuse, exposure to chemicals, improper
servicing, unauthorized alteration or improper operation by persons
other than Carrier. THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY
INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

8. WORKING HOURS - All services performed under this
Agreement, including but not limited to, major repairs, are to be
provided during Carrier’s normal working hours unless otherwise
agreed.

9. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES (Service Contracts only) -
Customer shall:

e Provide safe and reasonable equipment access and a safe
work environment.

e  Permit access to Customer’s site, and use of building
services including but not limited to: water, elevators,
receiving dock facilities, electrical service and local
telephone service.

e Keep areas adjacent to equipment free of extraneous
material, move any stock, fixtures, walls or partitions that
may be necessary to perform the specified service.
Promptly notify Carrier of any unusual operating conditions.

e Upon agreement of a timely mutual schedule, allow Carrier
to stop and start equipment necessary to perform service.
Provide adequate water treatment.

e  Provide the daily routine equipment operation (if not part of
this Agreement) including availability of routine equipment
log readings.

e  Where Carrier’s remote monitoring service is provided,
provide and maintain a telephone line with long distance
direct dial and answer capability.

e  Operate the equipment properly and in accordance with
instructions.

e  Promptly address any issues that arise related to mold, fungi,
mildew or bacteria.

e ldentify and label any asbestos containing material that may
be present. The customer will provide, in writing, prior to
the start of a job, a signed statement regarding the absence
or presence of asbestos for any job where the building or the
equipment to be serviced is older than 1981. Should this
document state that no asbestos is present, the customer will
also provide in writing the method used to determine the
absence of asbestos.

10. EXCLUSIONS - Carrier is not responsible for items not normally
subject to mechanical maintenance including but not limited to: duct
work, casings, cabinets, fixtures, structural supports, grillage, water
piping, steam piping, drain piping, cooling tower fill, boiler tubes,
boiler refractory, disconnect switches and circuit breakers. Carrier is
not responsible for repairs, replacements, alterations, additions,
adjustments, repairs by others, unscheduled calls or emergency calls,
any of which may be necessitated by negligent operation, abuse,
misuse, prior improper maintenance, vandalism, obsolescence,
building system design, damage due to freezing weather,
chemical/electrochemical attack, corrosion, erosion, deterioration due
to unusual wear and tear, any damage related to the presence of mold,
fungi, mildew, or bacteria, damage caused by power reductions or

Carrier Corporation 2



failures or any other cause beyond Carrier’s control. Carrier shall not
be required to perform tests, install any items of equipment or make
modifications that may be recommended or directed by insurance
companies, government, state, municipal or other authority. However,
in the event any such recommendations occur, Carrier, at its option,
may submit a proposal for Customer’s consideration in addition to this
Agreement.  Carrier shall not be required to repair or replace
equipment that has not been properly maintained.

11. EQUIPMENT CONDITION & RECOMMENDED SERVICE
(Service Contracts only) - Upon the initial scheduled operating and/or
initial annual stop inspection, should Carrier determine the need for
repairs or replacement, Carrier will provide Customer in writing an
‘equipment condition’ report including recommendations for
corrections and the price for repairs in addition to this Agreement. In
the event Carrier recommends certain services (that are not included
herein or upon initial inspection) and if Customer does not elect to have
such services properly performed in a timely fashion, Carrier shall not
be responsible for any equipment or control failures, operability or any
long-term damage that may result. Carrier at its option will either
continue to maintain equipment and/or controls to the best of its ability,
without any responsibility, or remove such equipment from this
Agreement, adjusting the price accordingly.

12. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - During
the term of this Agreement and in combination with certain services,
Carrier may elect to install, attach to Customer equipment, or provide
portable devices (hardware and/or software) that shall remain the
personal proprietary property of Carrier. No devices installed,
attached to real property or portable device(s) shall become a fixture
of the Customer locations. Customer shall not acquire any interest,
title or equity in any hardware, software, processes, and other
intellectual or proprietary rights to devices that are used in connection
with providing service on Customer equipment.

13. DATA RIGHTS (Service Contracts only) - Customer hereby
grants and agrees to grant to Carrier a worldwide, non-exclusive, non-
terminable, irrevocable, perpetual, paid-up, royalty free license to any
Source Data, with the right to sub-license to its affiliates and suppliers
for (i) Carrier’s performance of services pursuant to this Agreement,
(i) the improvement of Carrier services, and Carrier’s Analytics
Platform; (iii) improving product performance, operation, reliability,
and maintainability; (iv) to create, compile, and/or use datasets and/or
statistics for the purposes of benchmarking, development of best
practices, product improvement; (v) the provision of services to third
parties, (vi) research, statistical, and marketing purposes, and/or (vii)
in support of Carrier agreements.

Source Data — shall mean data that is produced directly from a system,
or device and received at a collection point or a central server (e.g. a
Carrier database, data lake, or third party cloud service).

Analytics Platform — shall mean server algorithms or web interface
systems used to (i) interpret, convert, manipulate, or calculate data, (ii)
perform data processing, and/or (iii) the delivery of data to Carrier,
affiliates or suppliers of Carrier, and/or Customer.

14. RETURN OF DATA (Service Contracts only) - Customer
understands and acknowledges that the portable devices will collect
Source Data that will be stored on and/or transmitted to Carrier’s
servers and to suppliers or affiliates that are contracted by Carrier and
used to transmit, process, extract or store such Source Data for
purposes of Carrier’s performance of the service in accordance with
this Agreement. Once such data and information has been stored
and/or transmitted to Carrier’s servers, Customer agrees that such data
and information shall become part of Carrier’s database and therefore
subject to the license terms under section 13.

Terms and Conditions of Sale — Equipment and/or Service 031521

15. DATA DELIVERY - During the term of the Agreement Customer
shall (i) make reasonable efforts to ensure that the hardware remains
powered on, (ii) avoid intentional action to impede, block or throttle
collection and transmission of Source Data by Carrier, and (iii) avoid
intentional action to disable, turn off, or remove the hardware without
Carrier’s express written consent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld.

16. REVERSE ENGINEERING - Customer shall not extract,
decompile or reverse engineer any software included with,
incorporated in, or otherwise associated with the hardware and shall
not reverse engineer any reports or analytics provided to or received
by Customer from Carrier.

17. WAIVER OF DAMAGES - Under no circumstances shall Carrier
be liable for any incidental, special or consequential damages,
including loss of revenue, loss of use of equipment or facilities, or
economic damages based on strict liability or negligence.

18. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - Carrier’s maximum liability for
any reason (except for personal injuries) arising from this Agreement
shall not exceed the value of the payments received by Carrier under
this Agreement.

19. CANCELLATION - Customer may cancel this Agreement only
with Carrier’s prior written consent, and upon payment of reasonable
cancellation charges. Such charges shall take into account costs and
expenses incurred, and purchases or contract commitments made by
Carrier and all other losses due to the cancellation including a
reasonable profit.

20. CUSTOMER TERMINATION FOR CARRIER NON-
PERFORMANCE - Customer shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement for Carrier’s non-performance provided Carrier fails to
cure such non-performance within thirty (30) days after having been
given prior written notice of the non-performance. Upon early
termination or expiration of this Agreement, Carrier shall have free
access to enter Customer locations to disconnect and remove any
Carrier personal proprietary property or devices as well as remove any
and all Carrier-owned parts, tools and personal property. Additionally,
Customer agrees to pay Carrier for all incurred but unamortized service
costs performed by Carrier including overheads and a reasonable
profit.

21. CARRIER TERMINATION - Carrier reserves the right to
discontinue its service any time payments have not been made as
agreed or if alterations, additions or repairs are made to equipment
during the term of this Agreement by others without prior agreement
between Customer and Carrier.

22. CLAIMS - Any lawsuits arising from the performance or
nonperformance of this Agreement, whether based upon contract,
negligence, strict liability or otherwise, shall be brought within one (1)
year from the date the claim arose.

23. GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENTS - The components,
equipment and services provided by Carrier are “commercial items” as
defined in Section 2.101 of the Federal Acquisition Regulations
("FAR™), and the prices of such components, equipment and services
are based on Carrier's commercial pricing policies and practices
(which do not consider any special requirements of U.S. Government
cost principles, FAR Part 31, or any similar procurement regulations).
As such, Carrier will not agree to provide or certify cost or pricing data,
nor will Carrier agree to comply with the Cost Accounting Standards
(CAS). In addition, no government procurement regulations, such as

Carrier Corporation 3



FARs or DFARs, shall apply to this Agreement except those
regulations expressly accepted in writing by Carrier.

24. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - Carrier is not responsible for the
identification, detection, abatement, encapsulating or removal of
ashestos, products or materials containing asbestos, similar hazardous
substances, or mold, fungi, mildew, or bacteria. If Carrier encounters
any ashestos or other hazardous material while performing this
Agreement, Carrier may suspend its work and remove its employees
from the project, until such material and any hazards associated with it
are abated. The time for Carrier’s performance shall be extended
accordingly, and Carrier shall be compensated for the delay.

25. WASTE DISPOSAL - Customer is wholly responsible for the
removal and proper disposal of waste oil, refrigerant and any other
material generated during the term of this Agreement.

26. SUPERSEDURE, ASSIGNMENT and MODIFICATION -
This Agreement contains the complete and exclusive statement of the
agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous or
contemporaneous, oral or written, statements. Customer may assign
this Agreement only with Carrier’s prior written consent. NO
modification to this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and
signed by both parties. Orders shall be binding upon Carrier when
accepted in writing by an authorized representative of Carrier.
CARRIER’S ACCEPTANCE OF CUSTOMER’S ORDER IS
CONDITIONED UPON CUSTOMER’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN (THIS
“AGREEMENT”) AND CUSTOMER’S AGREEMENT TO BE
BOUND BY AND COMPLY WITH THIS AGREEMENT. THIS
AGREEMENT AND ALL REFERENCED ATTACHMENTS
CONSTITUTE THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CARRIER
AND CUSTOMER, AND NO AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION
SHALL BE BINDING ON CARRIER UNLESS SIGNED BY AN
OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED EMPLOYEE OF CARRIER. THE
FAILURE OF CARRIER TO OBJECT TO PROVISIONS
CONTAINED IN ANY PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER
DOCUMENT OF CUSTOMER SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS
A WAIVER BY CARRIER OF THE TERMS IN THIS
AGREEMENT OR AN ACCEPTANCE OF ANY OF CUSTOMER’S
PROVISIONS.  ANY CONFLICTING OR ADDITIONAL
TERMS OR CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY CUSTOMER IN A
PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT SHALL NOT
BE BINDING UPON CARRIER, AND CARRIER HEREBY
EXPRESSLY OBJECTS THERETO.

27. CUSTOMER CONSENT - Customer consents and agrees that
Carrier may, from time to time, publicize Carrier related projects with
Customer, including the value of such projects, in all forms and media
for advertising, trade, and any other lawful purposes.

28. FOR WORK BEING PERFORMED IN CALIFORNIA -
Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the

Terms and Conditions of Sale — Equipment and/or Service 031521

Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate
complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding a patent act or
omission is filed within four years of the date of the alleged violation.
A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to structural
defects must be filed within 10 years of the date of the alleged
violation. Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to
the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 26000,
Sacramento, California 95826.

29. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY - Notwithstanding anything to
the contrary stated herein, Carrier retains ownership of its intellectual
property and no license to Carrier’s intellectual property is granted
except as necessary for Customer to use any deliverables and/or
services provided hereunder.

30. DATA PRIVACY - Carrier processes personal data in accordance
with its privacy notice at Carrier.com. Each party will comply with
applicable data privacy laws governing personal information collected
and processed under this Agreement, including the California
Consumer Privacy Act and the European General Data Protection
Regulation, and take all reasonable commercial and legal steps to
protect personal data. If Customer provides Carrier with personal data,
Customer will ensure that it has the legal right to do so, including
notifying the individuals whose personal data it provides to Carrier. If
a party collects or processes personal data from California residents
under this Agreement, such party is a “Service Provider” under the
CCPA, and will not sell or exchange such personal data for anything
of value.

31. FACTORY ACCEPTANCE TESTS AND INSPECTIONS —
The nature and extent of factory acceptance tests or factory
inspections, including without limitation, the number and identity of
participants, locations visited, and activities undertaken, shall be
limited to activities directly related to the performance of this
Agreement. The tests or inspections will be subject to mutual
agreement of the parties, Carrier policy and internal pre-approval
requirements, and strictly comply with Customer’s policies as well as
all applicable laws and regulations including, without limitation, all
applicable laws and regulations prohibiting corruption.

32. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION POLICY - The Carrier Fostering a
Respectful and Safe Work Environment policy is incorporated into
these terms via this link:
https://www.carrier.com/commercial/en/us/media/carrier-anti-
discrimination-harassment-policy-02192021_tcm199-109848.pdf.

33. EQUIPMENT RENTALS - If all or a portion of this Agreement
is for equipment rental, the Carrier Rental Systems Master Terms and
Conditions — Rental, available at
https://www.carrier.com/rentals/en/us/rental-equipment/rental-forms/,
shall apply to the rental equipment.

Carrier Corporation 4



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
SWCA 2574 WA1 CR 201 Envr Svcs

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Vicky Edwards,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the amount of
$37,112.60 to expire on December 31, 2021 under Williamson County Contract for
Environmental Services between SWCA Incorporated and Williamson County dated February
25, 2020 for CR 201 Environmental Services. Funding source: P499

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments

SWCA 2574 WA1 CR 201 Envr Svcs

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 06/15/2021 02:06 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/15/2021 04:56 PM

Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 06/01/2021 04:03 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/15/2021



Work Authorization No. 1 County Road 201 Environmental Services

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

Williamson County Road & Bridge Environmental On-Call Services

County Road 201 Environmental Services

This work authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract
for Consulting Services (the Contract), dated February 25, 2020, and entered into by and between
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the County), and SWCA,
Incorporated (the Firm).

Part 1. The Firm shall provide the consulting services set forth in Attachment B of this work
authorization.

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this work authorization without modification is
$37,112.60.

Part 3. Payment to the Firm for the services established under this work authorization shall be made in
accordance with the Contract.

Part 4. This work authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full execution
of the parties hereto and shall terminate on December 31, 2021. The consulting services set forth in
Attachment B of this work authorization shall be fully completed on or before said date unless extended
by a supplemental work authorization.

Part 5. This work authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations provided under
the Contract.

Part 6. The County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this work authorization. The Firm understands and agrees that the County’s payment
of amounts under this work authorization is contingent on the County receiving appropriations or other
expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of reasonable administrative
discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract. It is further understood and agreed by the
Firm that the County shall have the right to terminate this Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if
the governing body of the County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by the County’s
budget for the fiscal year in question. The County may effect such termination by giving written notice of
termination to the Firm.

Part 7. This work authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

Continued on next page

Page | 1



Work Authorization No. 1 County Road 201 Environmental Services

EXECUTED this day of , 20

FIRM: SWCA, Incorporated COUNTY: Williamson County, Texas
dba SWCA Environmental Consultants

By: /q//}’bé% 5@%%@%/ By:

Signature Signature

Amber Ballman
Printed Name Printed Name

Director, Natural Resources — Austin
Title Title

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A. Services to be Provided by the County
6/14/2021
Attachment B. Services to be Provided by the Firm

Attachment C. Work Schedule

Attachment D. Fee Schedule

Page | 2


mawalters
MJW

mawalters
Typewritten Text
6/14/2021


Attachment A Services to be Provided by the County

ATTACHMENT A

Services to be Provided by the County

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 01
PROJECT: County Road 201 Environmental Services

The County will coordinate all rights-of-entry necessary for field assessments.




Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

ATTACHMENT B

Services to be Provided by the Firm

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 01
PROJECT: County Road 201 Environmental Services

The County proposes improving County Road (CR) 201 in Liberty Hill, Williamson County, Texas, by
widening from the existing two-lane roadway to a four-lane (two in each direction) divided roadway with
intersection improvements at CR 200 (project). The proposed project would be constructed within an
approximately 200-foot-wide right-of-way (ROW) along approximately 2 miles of existing roadway,
beginning at CR 200 and extending north to approximately 500 feet northwest of Umbrella Sky (project
area) (Figure 1). The project area consists of approximately 20.2 acres.

Environmental services are provided upon the request of the County, as needed for the project, which will
include a threatened and endangered species habitat assessment and impact analysis, an aquatic resource
delineation, the Williamson County Regional Habitat Conservation Plan (RHCP) participation
application, a cultural resources assessment, and a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment (PIESA). To
perform these environmental services, the Firm will access those parcels within the project area where
right-of-entry is obtained, and the Firm understands that all access will be coordinated by the County. The
Firm also understands that some parcels could require a separate visit, in which case a supplemental work
authorization would be required.




Attachment B

Services to be Provided by the Firm

—~ | ~— PROPOSED ROW 136' (TYP}

i
5 am v
i i
— EXISTING ROW LINE

=z

z :

g SRS f ¥

S 1 i

L5l ; :
— PROPOSED ALIGNMENT
— EXISTING ROW GNE
PROPGSED ROWLINE i
“— PROPOSED ALIGNMENT
roW ¢ Row
135 MINROW i ROW [ ROW ROW
EXISTING ROW 50 (TYP) SROPOSED ROW 86' (TVP) 135" MIN ROW |
w5, w 15 o P w2 I 2 32 L
EX BERM} EX. PAY EX.BERM PAVEMENT DITCH RITCH MEDIAN PAVEMENT DITCH i RAERM
EXISTING ROADWAY. PROPOSED INITIAL PROPOSED INTERMEDIATE
TO BE OBLITERATED '—PROPOSED ROADWAY TYPICAL SECTI

TYPICAL SEGTION

Figure 1. Project area location.

v

LEGEND | ‘

| PROPOSED ROW (20.18 ACRES) ‘ |
(55 PARCELS) 1

PROPOSED ROW LINE

PROPOSED ALIGNMENT

EXISTING ROW LINE

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

————— EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

DEPARTMENT OF
INFRASTRUCTURE

"— PROROSED ALlGNvﬂm

owes e s

CR 201 PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY
EXHIBIT
FROM CR 200 TO UMBRELLA SKY

L3 ROW
135 MIN ROW ‘

an o as
PAVEMENT DIAN | PAVEMENT

A
BERN ‘
—z z 2 z

= -

PROPOSFD LLTIMATE
TYPICAL SECTION

B-2



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

Task |: Threatened and Endangered Species Habitat
Assessment and Impact Analysis

The Firm will perform a field investigation of land features (including waterways) and vegetation
communities within the project area to evaluate the potential for federal or state-listed threatened and
endangered species habitat to occur within the project area. The Firm anticipates focusing the field
investigation on closed canopy forest due to the potential presence of the golden-cheeked warbler
(Setophaga chrysoparia).

Field investigation methods for potential golden-cheeked warbler habitat will consist primarily of a visual
reconnaissance of existing conditions within the project area. The species is known to breed during the
spring and summer in Williamson County and has very specific habitat requirements. The Firm will send
biologists familiar with golden-cheeked warbler habitat preferences to perform the field investigation. If
potential habitat for the golden-cheeked warbler is identified during the habitat assessment, the County
may wish to perform a presence/absence survey to determine if potentially suitable habitat within the
project area is actually in use by the species.

Following the completion of the habitat assessment described herein, the Firm will coordinate with the
County to discuss results and determine desired next steps.

DELIVERABLE:

e The Firm will prepare a draft and final threatened and endangered species habitat assessment and
impact analysis report, which will include a map depicting the distribution of potentially suitable
habitat for federal and state-listed species within the project area. The Firm will submit the draft
report to the County electronically within 4 weeks of completion of the field investigation. Once the
review team has provided the Firm with one round of comments, the Firm will revise the report
and finalize the document for submittal to the County.

Task Il: Aquatic Resource Delineation

Under the authorities of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act of 1972 (CWA), the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE) and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency regulate waters of the U.S. (WOTUS)
that include, but are not limited to, wetlands, streams, rivers, and impoundments. Based on a preliminary,
high-level desktop assessment of the project area, the project crosses three WOTUS. The Firm proposes
to perform an aquatic resource delineation of these features and other associated potential WOTUS (if
present) within the project area.

The Firm will perform the aquatic resource delineation in accordance with guidance and information
available in the USACE 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual and the Regional
Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Great Plains Region (Version 2.0).
The Firm will use Trimble real-time differentially corrected global positioning system units with
submeter accuracy to geographically reference features such as data points and ordinary high-water marks
or boundaries of aquatic resources.

DELIVERABLE:

e Within 4 weeks upon completion of the aquatic resources delineation, the Firm will prepare a
draft aquatic resource delineation report outlining field investigation findings. The conclusion
will include information about applicable Section 404 permits and recommendations on paths
forward. The Firm will submit a draft report to the County in electronic format (PDF) for review

B-3



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

and comment. The Firm will respond to one round of comments before providing the County with
a final version of the report in electronic format.

Task Ill: Williamson County Regional Habitat Conservation
Plan Participation Application

The project occurs to the west of Karst Zones 1 and 2 and is entirely within Karst Zone 3. Therefore, the
Firm does not anticipate RHCP participation for endangered karst invertebrates. Based on the results of
Task 1, the Firm will draft an RHCP participation application for potential impacts to the golden-cheeked
warbler within eligible portions of the project area. If necessary, the RHCP participation will only address
potential impacts to potentially suitable golden-cheeked warbler habitat, should it occur within 250 feet of
the project area.

DELIVERABLE:

e The Firm will prepare draft and final Williamson County RHCP participation applications. The
Firm will provide the County with an electronic copy of the draft participation application within
30 days of the finalization of reports under Task | and the receipt of final (100%) project plans
from a County representative. Once the review team has provided the Firm with one round of
comments, the Firm will revise the report and finalize the document for submittal to the County.

Task IV: Cultural Resources Assessment

The project will occur on lands owned by Williamson County, a subdivision of the State of Texas.
Therefore, the project is subject to the Antiquities Code of Texas (ACT) and the accompanying Rules of
Practice and Procedure, which protects archaeological sites and historic buildings on public land. This
scope of work is designed to meet all requirements of the ACT and includes a cultural resources
assessment and consultation with the Texas Historical Commission (THC), which also serves as the State
Historic Preservation Office. The goal of this work will be to determine the level of effort required for
further investigation and coordination with the THC.

Background Study, Antiquities Permit, and Agency Coordination

The Firm will begin with a background cultural resources literature and records search of the project area.
For this research, the Firm will search the Texas Archeological Sites Atlas (Atlas) online database for any
previous surveys and previously recorded historic or prehistoric archaeological sites located in or near the
project area. If needed, a Firm archaeologist will search site files, records, and map files housed at the
Texas Archeological Research Laboratory and the THC Library. The Atlas review will also identify
properties listed or eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places, State Antiquities
Landmarks (SALSs), Official Texas Historical Markers, Recorded Texas Historic Landmarks, cemeteries,
and local neighborhood surveys. This task will allow the Firm to identify any areas within the project area
that have the potential to contain significant, undocumented cultural resources. As part of the review, a
Firm archaeologist will examine the Texas Department of Transportation Historic Overlay, a
mapping/geographic information system database with historic maps and resource information covering
most of the state. The Firm will also examine the extent of previous disturbances from residential and
commercial development, types of soils present, and any obvious standing structures greater than 45 years
in age that appear on U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) topographic maps. With this information, the Firm
will be able to evaluate archaeological potential prior to performing the field investigation.




Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

Any archaeological field investigations will require a Texas Antiquities Permit. The Firm’s principal
investigator will prepare the permit application and submit it to the County for review and signatures.
Once all signatures are obtained, the application will be submitted to the THC. The THC has up to 30
days to review and issue a permit for the investigations. As part of the application process, the Firm will
incorporate the results of the literature and records search. As part of this task, the Firm will also make all
logistical preparations for the field investigation and establish project management protocols.

Field Investigations

The Firm will perform an intensive cultural resources field investigation of the approximately 2-mile-long
(20.2-acre) project area. The goal of the investigation will be to locate all prehistoric and historic cultural
resources within the project area, establish vertical and horizontal site boundaries to the extent feasible
with consideration of access constraints, and evaluate the significance and eligibility of all recorded sites
for designation as SALs. The field investigation will comply with applicable THC and Council of Texas
Archaeologists (CTA) archaeological survey standards for projects of this size.

For linear projects, THC/CTA field investigation standards require a minimum of 16 shovel tests per
linear mile of approximately 100-foot-wide ROW. Any deviations from these standards will be clearly
discussed and explained in the resulting report of investigations. Shovel tests will be approximately 12
inches in diameter and excavated in arbitrary 8-inch levels to 31 inches below surface or culturally sterile
deposits, whichever comes first. Shovel tests will be excavated to the depth of anticipated project impacts.
If the shovel testing indicates the potential for cultural deposits deeper than 31 inches below surface
and/or if the impacts from the proposed project are anticipated to be deeper than 31 inches below surface,
mechanical backhoe trenching would be implemented. The matrix from each shovel test will be screened
through 0.25-inch mesh, and the location of each excavation will be plotted using a handheld GPS
receiver. Each shovel test will be recorded on a standardized form.

If archaeological sites are encountered in the project area during the investigation, they will be explored
as much as possible with consideration to the boundaries of the project. All discovered sites will be
assessed regarding their potential significance so that recommendations can be made for proper
management (i.e., avoidance, non-avoidance, or further work) and eligibility. Shovel tests will be
excavated per THC/CTA standards to define horizontal and vertical site boundaries (i.e., at least six
shovel tests per site). Site delineation shovel tests will be excavated in a cruciform pattern at 49-foot
intervals or less until two negatives are encountered in each direction or landform limits are reached.
Photographs for sites found within the project area will minimally include the site setting documented
from a minimum of two angles, all cultural features present within the site, a representative sample of
non-diagnostic artifacts, all sides of diagnostic artifacts, and representative other natural features and/or
disturbances within the site. Locations of sites, relevant features, and photograph locations will be
mapped through GPS.

The Firm will complete appropriate State of Texas Archaeological Site Data Forms for each site
discovered and/or revisited during the investigations. The Firm will produce a detailed plan map of each
site and plot locations on USGS 7.5-minute topographic quadrangles and relevant project maps. Artifacts
will be tabulated, analyzed, and documented in the field but not collected. Temporally diagnostic artifacts
will be described in detail and photographed in the field, then left in place. This policy will reduce
curation costs once the fieldwork is concluded. However, as per the antiquities permit, all original field
paperwork and photographs must be curated at an approved repository. For this project, curation will be
done at the Center for Archaeological Research at the University of Texas at San Antonio (CAR-UTSA).

B-5



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

Reporting and Curation

Once the cultural resources field investigation has been completed, the Firm will prepare a report for
review by the County and the THC. The report of the investigation will conform to CTA and THC
standards and guidelines. The report will provide the results of the background review and the field
investigation, including the methodology used in the investigation, the presence and condition of
previously recorded sites located in and around the project area, the history of the property, photographs
illustrating the environment and setting, a description of cultural resources encountered during the field
investigation, recommendations for management of those cultural resources, and recommendations for
additional investigations, if warranted. The Firm will submit a draft electronic copy of the report to the
County for review and comment. The Firm will address all comments and concerns, and at the County’s
request will submit the revised draft to the THC for review. The Firm will address any comments or
concerns and will produce a final report to complete requirements of the antiquities permit. The Firm is
proposing a no-collection field investigation of any encountered cultural materials; however, field
documentation (e.g., records and photographs) will be curated at CAR-UTSA.

The ACT requires that, upon approval of the draft report, a final report must be produced. The Firm will
furnish one unbound hard copy and two electronic copies of the final report the THC, complete an
abstract text online, and furnish 11 hard copies of the report (without site information, if any) to
university-based libraries and archaeological research facilities around the state.

Unanticipated Discovery of Human Remains

In the event of unexpected discovery of human remains or funerary objects/contexts during the field
investigation, the Firm will comply with all applicable state laws (Texas Health and Safety Code Section
711 and the Texas Administrative Code Title 13, Chapter 22 Sections 22.1 through 22.6.) as well as take
into account the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s 2007 Policy Statement on the Treatment of
Burial Sites. Any human skeletal remains that may be discovered will, at all times, be treated with dignity
and respect. If human remains are uncovered during the investigation, the following steps will be taken:

e The Firm will halt excavation of the remains and shall notify the Williamson County sheriff and
the THC. The sheriff will be requested to contact the coroner/medical examiner. After examining
the human remains, if the sheriff and coroner determine the remains are modern, then the sheriff
or coroner will assume responsibility for the remains.

e Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure that the remains are protected and not disturbed
prior to the conclusion of investigation by law enforcement and consultation with appropriate
groups to determine next steps (if needed).

e Excavations (e.g., shovel testing, backhoe trenching) within 328 feet of the find will be halted
until the THC authorizes continued work in those areas.

o Field investigations will continue elsewhere in the project area.

o If the county sheriff and coroner determine that the remains are not modern or a crime scene,
thereby relinquishing their jurisdiction over the remains, the Firm will coordinate with the County
and THC to determine the appropriate course of action and file a Notice of the Existence of a
Cemetery.

B-6



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

DELIVERABLE:

e The Firm is prepared to complete the background cultural resources review and Texas Antiquities
Permit application within 10 days of receiving written notice to proceed. The Firm will submit the
permit application to the County for review and signatures. Once all signatures are obtained, the
Firm will submit the permit application to the THC. The THC has 30 days to review and issue a
permit for the investigations; however, for projects of this size and scope, authorization is
typically received within 2 weeks of submittal.

e Once the permit number is received, the Firm will coordinate with the County to perform the
cultural resources survey . The cultural resources survey is estimated to be completed in 1 day but
will depend on timing of access and number of sites encountered.

e The Firm will submit a draft electronic copy of the report, including the results of the background
review and the field survey, to the County within 30 business days of fieldwork completion for
review and comment. The Firm will address all comments and concerns, and at the County’s
request, the Firm will submit the revised draft to the THC for review.

e Upon THC approval of the draft report, the Firm will produce a final report. The Firm will
furnish one unbound hard copy and two electronic copies of the final report to the THC, complete
an abstract text online, and furnish 11 hard copies of the report (without site information, if any)
to university-based libraries and archaeological research facilities around the state.

Task V: Phase | Environmental Site Assessment

The Firm will prepare the PIESA report in accordance with American Society of Testing and Material
(ASTM) Standards on Environmental Site Assessments for Commercial Real Estate, E1527-13 Standard
Practice for Environmental Site Assessments. The PIESA will also be performed in accordance with the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s All Appropriate Inquiry (AAI) standards amended in 2013. The
preparation of the PIESA will consist of the following tasks: records review, interviews, site
reconnaissance, and user-provided information.

Records Review

The Firm will review recent and historical aerial photography and topographic maps to identify operations
or activities that may have caused the release of hazardous substances into the environment. If made
available by the County, the Firm also will review copies of environmental reports previously prepared
for the site, environmental compliance audits, environmental permits, environmental liens and activity
and use limitation (AULS), and other available environmental documents relating to the project area. As
part of the review process, the Firm will summarize regional hydrogeological, geographic, and
physiographic characteristics.

Additionally, the Firm will review available state and federal regulatory databases for a radius as
specified in ASTM standards around the entire project area to determine whether the project area or
nearby facilities have been subject to environmental actions or review. The regulatory database review
will, at a minimum, include the databases required to satisfy the ASTM standard. The need for additional
in-person regulatory file review is not anticipated, but would be performed on a time and materials basis,
only when necessary, and provided that such files are publicly and readily available. A 50-year chain-of-
title will not be obtained by the Firm under the scope of services. The Firm will, however, review chain-
of-title reports if supplied by the client. Per ASTM standards, regulatory database reviews have a 6-month
shelf life.

B-7



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

Interviews

If the project area contact and/or property owner contact information is made available by the County, the
Firm will contact the landowner via a mailed or emailed landowner questionnaire. In the interest of
expediency, responses received too late for inclusion in the report will not be discussed in the report. If
late responses offer information pertinent to the findings discussed in the report, the Firm will provide an
addendum letter. The Firm assumes that the County will provide contact information for property owners
and/or representatives of all affected parcels within the project area.

Site Reconnaissance

The Firm’s personnel will perform a site reconnaissance of the subject property to document current
project conditions. Adjacent properties will be observed from the project area and from public rights-of-
way to visually identify and photograph areas with potential recognized environmental conditions. The
Firm will include a general discussion in the report of how field observations relate to potential
contamination, if appropriate.

The scope of services does not include activities such as collecting or analyzing soil, air, water, or other
environmental samples and will not address issues such as radon, lead, or radioactivity. The Firm’s
personnel will require access to all of the project area on the date of the site reconnaissance. Access to
private lands, locked gates, or restricted areas will be arranged by the County. It is assumed that the
County will assist with landowner access as needed, which could include providing landowner
notifications or land access permission letters for the Firm’s staff to carry.

User-Provided Information

User-provided information is an essential component of the PIESA and includes items such as copies of
any previous PIESAs or other relevant environmental documents, a completed PIESA user questionnaire,
the reason why the PIESA is being performed, and contact information for current or past owners or land
users. The ASTM standard states the user is responsible for completing a search of recorded land-title
records and judicial records of environmental liens and AULSs. If the user opts not to search for liens and
AULSs, this would be noted as a limitation of the report. The user of the report is defined as the party
seeking to use ASTM Standard E 1527-13 to complete a PIESA of the property.

DELIVERABLE:

e The Firm will summarize and document the PIESA findings in one report. Sections within the
report will include 1) an introduction and description of the scope of services; 2) a description of
the project area; 3) a summary of the project area history, including interviews and user-provided
information; 4) a regulatory database review; 5) a description of the site reconnaissance; and 6)
report findings and conclusions. Report limitations and literature cited will also be included.

e Figures, at a minimum will include 1) a regional site location map and 2) aerial photography with
mapped points of interest. Where applicable, report appendices could include 1) environmental
database records and supplemental data; 2) documentation of interviews and other
correspondence; 3) select project area photographs; 4) applicable project area history and prior-
use documentation; and 5) copies of relevant environmental reports that have been previously
prepared for the project area.

e The PIESA report will be prepared by a qualified environmental professional as defined in ASTM
E 1527-13 and the AAI Rule. If all access constraints and landowner agreements are already

B-8



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

verified at the time of notice to proceed (NTP), the Firm can begin the site reconnaissance within
6 weeks of NTP. Within 4 weeks of the site reconnaissance, the Firm will provide the County
with an electronic draft of the report for one round of review and comment. The Firm will
incorporate comments into the final report which will be submitted to the County electronically.

B-9



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

COST SUMMARY

The Firm offers the scope of work described herein on a time and materials basis, not to exceed the
agreed-upon compensation cap, per the scope of work and the terms listed in the current Master Services
Agreement between the Firm and the County. The Firm can provide the scope of work for an estimated
cost of $36,542.00. Table 1 provides a summary of estimated costs by task.

Table 1. Cost and Task Summary

Task Cost
| Threatened and Endangered Species Habitat Assessment and Impacts Analysis $7,704.60
Il Aquatic Resource Delineation $5,170.00
] Williamson County Regional Habitat Conservation Plan Participation Application $4,280.00
v Cultural Resources Assessment $14,650.00
\Y Phase | Environmental Site Assessment 5,308.00
TOTAL $37,112.60
ASSUMPTIONS:

Cost does not include presence/absence surveys for any listed species or karst feature excavation.
The Firm can provide these services at additional cost, if requested.

The Task I field investigation is performed concurrently with the Task II field investigation and
will be performed by two environmental scientists and three cultural resources specialists during
a single 1-day mobilization. Delays outside of the Firm’s control, such as weather, land access,
and COVID-19 issues, may require a supplemental work authorization.

The Firm assumes the project area will be entirely within the existing ROW and proposed ROW
on either side of CR 201 for anticipated temporary construction easements and permanent
impacts.

The budget is based upon complete and open access to the project area. All land acquisition or
right-of-entry to the property will be obtained by the County prior to the commencement of field
investigations. Factors beyond the Firm’s control, such as access restrictions, inclement weather,
or unsafe project conditions that result in delays to the project schedule or require additional
mobilizations, may require a supplemental work authorization.

The Firm assumes no more than one cultural resources site will be identified during the field
investigation based on the preliminary desktop review. If additional cultural resources sites are
encountered, the Firm will contact the County to negotiate a supplemental work authorization to
complete the additional site documentation and processing.

The cost does not include project-related safety training or expenses (e.g., Occupational Safety
and Health Administration, Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response Standard,
company, or site-specific safety training). An additional cost estimate for safety-related expenses
outside the Firm’s standard safety protocols will be submitted separately, if required.

The cost does not include archaeological test excavations or data recovery of any sites discovered
during the cultural resources field investigation.

B-10



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

e The PIESA field investigation will be completed in one mobilization (a total of one day) by one
Firm staff member, with completion of field investigations being dependent upon weather, site
conditions, and no COVID-related delays. If additional mobilizations are needed, supplemental
may be necessary.

e The County will release any known environmental data or reports associated with the project area
to the Firm for the PIESA.

e The PIESA will be prepared in general accordance with ASTM standards and does not include
any sampling, such as soil, air, water, vapor, lead, or asbestos.

e The County will provide landowner contact information (address and/or email) for sending of
landowner questionnaires.

e The date of the intended use of the PIESA is within 180 days of the completion of the report.

B-11



Attachment C Work Schedule

ATTACHMENT C

Work Schedule

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 01
PROJECT: County Road 201 Environmental Services

SWCA is prepared to begin work immediately upon receiving an approved work authorization and rights-
of-entry from the County. Fieldwork will conclude within 6 weeks of receipt of the rights-of-entry.
SWCA will provide initial written report(s) documenting results of fieldwork to the County and its agents
within 4 weeks of the conclusion of fieldwork. All work is expected to be completed and the report(s)
finalized by December 31, 2021.




Attachment D

Fee Schedule

ATTACHMENT D

Fee Schedule

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 01
PROJECT: County Road 201 Environmental Services

SWCA proposes to conduct the services described in Attachment B on a time-and-materials
basis in accordance with the following rate schedule (Table 1):

Table 1. Estimated Cost Breakdown

Units

Project Role Hourly Rate (hours, other) Value
SWCA Environmental Consultants
Specialist | $68.10 44 $2,996.40
Specialist || $80.30 33 $2,649.90
Specialist 111 $90.46 24 $2,171.04
Specialist IV $100.62 95 $9,558.90
Specialist V $110.79 119.25 $13,211.71
Specialist VII $133.15 4 $532.60
Specialist X $173.80 15 $2,607.00
Specialist XI $190.07 5 $950.35
Administrative V $90.46 7.5 $678.45
Labor Subtotal 346.75 $35,356.35
Mileage $0.575 330 $189.75
GIS-grade GPS $70.00 3 $210.00
Supplies $20.00 3 $60.00
Overnight Delivery $20.00 1 $20.00
Curation $183.00 1.5 $274.50
Records Search $500.00 1.5 $750.00
B&W Copies $0.10 1120 $112.00
Color Copies $1.00 140 $140.00
Direct Costs Subtotal $1,756.25
$37,112.60




ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CONTRACT — WILLIAMSON COUNTY

2019 ROAD & BRIDGE PROGRAM

Summary of Changes to CPI

Month Year CPI

January* 2020 248.005

January 2021 252.067

Variance 4.062

% Variance (escalation) 1.64%

*Rates requested at execution of contract
2021 Rate Schedule (SWCA)

Code Title/Level 2020 Rates (es::I;::fon) 2021 Rates
Co0 Principal-In-Charge 285.00 4.67 289.67
SME Subject Matter Expert 210.00 3.44 213.44
MO05 Manager V 109.00 1.79 110.79
MO06 Manager VI 119.00 1.95 120.95
MO07 Manager VII 131.00 2.15 133.15
M08 Manager VI 142.00 2.33 144.33
M09 Manager IX 153.00 2.51 155.51
M10 Manager X 171.00 2.80 173.80
M11 Manager XI 187.00 3.07 190.07
M12 Manager Xl 205.00 3.36 208.36
T01 Technician | 47.00 0.77 47.77
TO2 Technician Il 55.00 0.90 55.90
so1 Specialist | 67.00 1.10 68.10
S02 Specialist Il 79.00 1.30 80.30
S03 Specialist 11l 89.00 1.46 90.46
S04 Specialist IV 99.00 1.62 100.62
S05 Specialist V 109.00 1.79 110.79
S06 Specialist VI 119.00 1.95 120.95
S07 Specialist VII 131.00 2.15 133.15
S08 Specialist VI 142.00 2.33 144.33
S09 Specialist IX 153.00 251 155.51
s10 Specialist X 171.00 2.80 173.80
S11 Specialist XI 187.00 3.07 190.07
S12 Specialist XII 205.00 3.36 208.36
T01 Administrative | 42.00 0.69 42.69
T02 Administrative Il 53.00 0.87 53.87
T03 Administrative Ill 66.00 1.08 67.08
T04 Administrative IV 77.00 1.26 78.26
TO5 Administrative V 89.00 1.46 90.46
TO6 Administrative VI 101.00 1.66 102.66
TO7 Administrative VII 113.00 1.85 114.85
T08 Administrative VI 125.00 2.05 127.05

CONTRACT AMENDMENT No. 1

EXHIBIT D — RATE SCHEDULE



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CONTRACT — WILLIAMSON COUNTY

2019 ROAD & BRIDGE PROGRAM

2021 Rate Schedule (Cambrian Environmental)

Code Title/Level 2020 Rates 1'64% 2021 Rates
(escalation)

Sr. Karst Geoscientist 155.00 2.54 157.54

Karst Geoscientist 125.00 2.05 127.05

Field Technician 65.00 1.07 66.07

Karst Biologist 100.00 1.64 101.64

CONTRACT AMENDMENT No. 1

EXHIBIT D — RATE SCHEDULE



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
SWCA 2574 WA2 CR 255

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Vicky Edwards,
Infrastructure

Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 2 in the amount of
$33,905.07 to expire on December 31, 2021 under Williamson County Contract for
Environmental Services between SWCA Incorporated and Williamson County dated February
25, 2020 for CR 255 Environmental Services. Funding source: P546

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. (| Description [l Amount

Attachments

SWCA 2574 WA2 CR 255

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 06/15/2021 02:06 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/15/2021 04:57 PM

Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 06/01/2021 04:03 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/15/2021



Work Authorization No. 2 County Road 255 Environmental Services

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 2

Williamson County Road & Bridge Environmental On-Call Services

County Road 255 Environmental Services

This work authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract
for Consulting Services (the Contract), dated February 25, 2020, and entered into by and between
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the County), and SWCA,
Incorporated (the Firm).

Part 1. The Firm shall provide the consulting services set forth in Attachment B of this work
authorization.

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this work authorization without modification is
$33,905.07.

Part 3. Payment to the Firm for the services established under this work authorization shall be made in
accordance with the Contract.

Part 4. This work authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full execution
of the parties hereto and shall terminate on December 31, 2021. The consulting services set forth in
Attachment B of this work authorization shall be fully completed on or before said date unless extended
by a supplemental work authorization.

Part 5. This work authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations provided under
the Contract.

Part 6. The County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this work authorization. The Firm understands and agrees that the County’s payment
of amounts under this work authorization is contingent on the County receiving appropriations or other
expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of reasonable administrative
discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract. It is further understood and agreed by the
Firm that the County shall have the right to terminate this Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if
the governing body of the County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by the County’s
budget for the fiscal year in question. The County may effect such termination by giving written notice of
termination to the Firm.

Part 7. This work authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

Continued on next page

Page | 1



Work Authorization No. 2 County Road 255 Environmental Services

EXECUTED this day of , 20

FIRM: SWCA, Incorporated COUNTY: Williamson County, Texas
dba SWCA Environmental Consultants

By, Imber Ballman By:

Signature Signature

Amber Ballman
Printed Name Printed Name

Director, Natural Resources — Austin
Title Title

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A. Services to be Provided by the County

Attachment B. Services to be Provided by the Firm

Attachment C. Work Schedule 6/14/2021

Attachment D. Fee Schedule

Page | 2


mawalters
MJW

mawalters
Typewritten Text
6/14/2021


Attachment A Services to be Provided by the County

ATTACHMENT A

Services to be Provided by the County

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 02
PROJECT: County Road 255 Environmental Services

The County will coordinate all rights-of-entry necessary for field assessments.




Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

ATTACHMENT B

Services to be Provided by the Firm

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 02
PROJECT: County Road 255 Environmental Services

The County proposes widening and straightening County Road (CR) 255 in Georgetown, Williamson
County, Texas, by widening from the existing two-lane roadway to a four-lane (two in each direction)
divided roadway with a straightening component extending the existing roadway along 0.5 mile to
connect with Ronald Reagan Boulevard (project). The project will be constructed within an
approximately 136-foot-wide right-of-way (ROW) along approximately 2.9 miles of roadway, beginning
at CR 254 and extending south to Ronald Reagan Boulevard (project area) (Figure 1). The project area
consists of approximately 47.8 acres.

Environmental services are provided upon the request of the County as needed for the project. Services
will include a threatened and endangered species habitat assessment and impact analysis, an aquatic
resources delineation, a cultural resource assessment, and a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment
(PIESA). To perform these environmental services, the Firm will access those parcels within the project
area where right-of-entry is obtained, and the Firm understands that all access will be coordinated by the
County. The Firm also understands that some parcels could require a separate visit, in which case a
supplemental work authorization would be required.




Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

Barnett
Knob
11611t
| 248
254
Ridge
Rrid Gn
e
(®)
=
2
i':l
>
S
‘g
289
,\'3
\ o
o
ae?”
o
O
@'
@l
| 2551
§ SANS
COUNTY ROAD 255 Project Area Williamson County, TX
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES USGS 7.5' Quadrangle:
-3 Florence, TX, 30097-G7
Location Map Leander NE, TX, 30097-F7
NAD 1983 UTM Zone 14N
97.8486°W 30.7408°N
Base Map: ESRI ArcGIS Online,
accessed April 2021
0 1,000 2,000
Updated: 4/9/2021 | T Fcet
Project No. P66422 Meters
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS File: P66422 Location Map 0 400 0

Figure 1. Project area location.

B-2



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

Task I: Threatened and Endangered Species Habitat
Assessment and Impact Analysis

The Firm will perform a field investigation of land features (including waterways) and vegetation
communities within the project area to evaluate the potential for federally or state-listed threatened and
endangered species habitat to occur within the project area. High level desktop analysis indicates that the
project area does not occur atop Karst Zone 1 (areas where endangered karst invertebrates are known to
occur) or Karst Zone 2 (areas where karst invertebrates are likely to occur), so the Firm will not focus on
identifying potential habitat for karst invertebrates during the field investigation. High level desktop
analysis also indicates springs containing Eurycea salamanders are not present within or near the project
area. Based on an initial review of aerial imagery the Firm anticipates focusing the field investigation on
closed canopy forest due to the likely presence of potentially suitable habitat for the golden-cheeked
warbler (Setophaga chrysoparia).

Field investigation methods for identifying potentially suitable habitat for golden-cheeked warblers will
consist primarily of a visual reconnaissance of existing conditions within the project area. The species is
known to breed during the spring and summer in Williamson County and has very specific habitat
requirements. The Firm will send biologists familiar with golden-cheeked warbler habitat preferences to
perform the field investigation.

Following the completion of the federally or state-listed threatened and endangered species habitat
assessment described herein, the Firm will coordinate with the County to discuss results and determine
desired next steps.

DELIVERABLE:

e The Firm will prepare a draft and final threatened and endangered species habitat assessment and
impact analysis report, which will include a map depicting the distribution of potentially suitable
habitat for federally and state-listed species within the project area. The Firm will submit the draft
report to the County electronically within 4 weeks of completion of the field investigation. Once the
review team has provided the Firm with one round of comments, the Firm will revise the report
and finalize the document for submittal to the County.

Task Il: Aquatic Resources Delineation

Under the authorities of Section 404 of the Clean Water Act of 1972 (CWA), the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers (USACE) and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency regulate waters of the U.S. (WOTUS)
that include, but are not limited to, wetlands, streams, rivers, and impoundments. Based on a preliminary,
high-level desktop assessment of the project area, the project area contains five potential WOTUS. The
Firm proposes to perform an aquatic resources delineation of these features and other associated potential
WOTUS (if present) within the project area.

The Firm will perform the aquatic resources delineation in accordance with guidance and information
available in the USACE 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual and the Regional
Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Great Plains Region (Version 2.0).
The Firm will use Geode real-time differentially corrected global positioning system (GPS) units with
submeter accuracy to geographically reference features such as data points and ordinary high water marks
or boundaries of aquatic resources.




Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

DELIVERABLE:

o Within 4 weeks of completion of the aquatic resources delineation, the Firm will prepare a draft
aquatic resources delineation report outlining results of the delineation. The conclusion will
include information about applicable Section 404 permits of CWA and recommendations on
paths forward. The Firm will submit a draft report to the County in electronic format (PDF) for
review and comment. The Firm will respond to one round of comments before providing the
County with a final version of the report in electronic format.

Task Ill: Cultural Resources Assessment

The project will occur on lands owned by Williamson County, a subdivision of the State of Texas.
Therefore, the project is subject to the Antiquities Code of Texas (ACT) and the accompanying Rules of
Practice and Procedure, which protects archaeological sites and historic buildings on public land. This
scope of work is designed to meet all requirements of the ACT and includes a cultural resources
assessment and consultation with the Texas Historical Commission (THC), which also serves as the State
Historic Preservation Office. The goal of this work will be to determine the level of effort required for
further investigation and coordination with the THC.

Background Study, Antiquities Permit, and Agency Coordination

The Firm will begin with a background cultural resources literature and records search of the project area.
For this research, the Firm will search the Texas Archeological Sites Atlas (Atlas) online database for any
previous surveys and previously recorded historic or prehistoric archaeological sites located in or near the
project area. If needed, a Firm archaeologist will search site files, records, and map files housed at the
Texas Archeological Research Laboratory and the THC Library. The Atlas review will also identify
properties listed in or eligible for the National Register of Historic Places, State Antiquities Landmarks
(SALs), Official Texas Historical Markers, Recorded Texas Historic Landmarks, cemeteries, and local
neighborhood surveys. This task will allow the Firm to identify any areas within the project area that have
the potential to contain significant, undocumented cultural resources. As part of the review, a Firm
archaeologist will examine the Texas Department of Transportation Historic Overlay, a
mapping/geographic information system database with historic maps and resource information covering
most of the state. The Firm will also examine the extent of previous disturbances from residential and
commercial development, types of soils present, and any obvious standing structures greater than 45 years
in age that appear on U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) topographic maps. With this information, the Firm
will be able to evaluate archaeological potential prior to performing the field investigation.

Any archaeological field investigations will require a Texas Antiquities Permit. The Firm’s principal
investigator will prepare the permit application and submit it to the County for review and signatures.
Once all signatures are obtained, the application will be submitted to the THC. The THC has up to 30
days to review and issue a permit for the investigations. As part of the application process, the Firm will
incorporate the results of the literature and records search. As part of this task, the Firm will also make all
logistical preparations for the field investigation and establish project management protocols.

Field Investigations

The Firm will perform an intensive cultural resources field investigation of the approximately 2.9-mile-
long (47.8-acre) project area, including the straightening component extending the existing roadway along
0.5 mile to connect with Ronald Reagan Boulevard. The goal of the investigation will be to locate all
prehistoric and historic cultural resources within the project area, establish vertical and horizontal site
boundaries to the extent feasible with consideration of access constraints, and evaluate the significance

B-4



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

and eligibility of all recorded sites for designation as SALs. The field investigation will comply with
applicable THC and Council of Texas Archeologists (CTA) archaeological survey standards for projects
of this size.

For linear projects, THC/CTA field investigation standards require a minimum of 16 shovel tests per
linear mile of approximately 100-foot-wide ROW. Any deviations from these standards will be clearly
discussed and explained in the resulting report of investigations. Shovel tests will be approximately 12
inches in diameter and excavated in arbitrary 8-inch levels to 31 inches below surface or culturally sterile
deposits, whichever comes first. Shovel tests will be excavated to the depth of anticipated project impacts.
If the shovel testing indicates the potential for cultural deposits deeper than 31 inches below surface
and/or if the impacts from the project are anticipated to be deeper than 31 inches below surface,
mechanical backhoe trenching will be implemented. The matrix from each shovel test will be screened
through 0.25-inch mesh, and the location of each excavation will be plotted using a handheld GPS
receiver. Each shovel test will be recorded on a standardized form.

If archaeological sites are encountered in the project area during the investigation, they will be explored
as much as possible with consideration to the boundaries of the project. All discovered sites will be
assessed regarding their potential significance so that recommendations can be made for proper
management (i.e., avoidance, non-avoidance, or further work) and eligibility. Shovel tests will be
excavated per THC/CTA standards to define horizontal and vertical site boundaries (i.e., at least six
shovel tests per site). Site delineation shovel tests will be excavated in a cruciform pattern at 49-foot
intervals or less until two negatives are encountered in each direction or landform limits are reached.
Photographs for sites found within the project area will minimally include the site setting documented
from a minimum of two angles, all cultural features present within the site, a representative sample of
non-diagnostic artifacts, all sides of diagnostic artifacts, and representative other natural features and/or
disturbances within the site. Locations of sites, relevant features, and photographs will be mapped through
GPS.

The Firm will complete appropriate State of Texas Archeological Site Data Forms for each site
discovered and/or revisited during the investigations. The Firm will produce a detailed plan map of each
site and plot locations on USGS 7.5-minute topographic quadrangles and relevant project maps. Artifacts
will be tabulated, analyzed, and documented in the field but not collected. Temporally diagnostic artifacts
will be described in detail and photographed in the field, then left in place. This policy will reduce
curation costs once the fieldwork is concluded. However, as per the antiquities permit, all original field
paperwork and photographs must be curated at an approved repository. For this project, curation will be
done at the Center for Archeological Research at the University of Texas at San Antonio (CAR-UTSA).

Reporting and Curation

Once the cultural resources field investigation has been completed, the Firm will prepare a draft report for
review by the County and the THC. The report of the investigation will conform to CTA and THC
standards and guidelines. The report will provide the results of the background review and the field
investigation, including the methodology used in the investigation, the presence and condition of
previously recorded sites located in and around the project area, the history of the property, photographs
illustrating the environment and setting, a description of cultural resources encountered during the field
investigation, recommendations for management of those cultural resources, and recommendations for
additional investigations, if warranted. The Firm will submit a draft electronic copy of the report to the
County for review and comment. The Firm will address all comments and concerns from the County, and
at the County’s request will submit the revised draft to the THC for review. The Firm will address any
comments or concerns from the THC and will produce a final report to complete requirements of the ACT
and antiquities permit. The Firm will furnish one unbound hard copy and two electronic copies of the

B-5



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

final report to the THC, complete an abstract text online, and furnish 11 hard copies of the report (without
site information, if any) to university-based libraries and archaeological research facilities around the
state.

The Firm is proposing a no-collection field investigation of any encountered cultural materials; however,
field documentation (e.g., records and photographs) will be curated at CAR-UTSA.

Unanticipated Discovery of Human Remains

In the event of unexpected discovery of human remains or funerary objects/contexts during the field
investigation, the Firm will comply with all applicable state laws (Texas Health and Safety Code Section
711 and the Texas Administrative Code Title 13, Chapter 22, Sections 22.1 through 22.6.) and take into
account the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation’s 2007 Policy Statement on the Treatment of
Burial Sites. Any human skeletal remains that may be discovered will, at all times, be treated with dignity
and respect. If human remains are uncovered during the investigation, the following steps will be taken:

o The Firm will halt excavation of the remains and shall notify the Williamson County sheriff and
the THC. The sheriff will be requested to contact the coroner/medical examiner. After examining
the human remains, if the sheriff and coroner determine the remains are modern, then the sheriff
or coroner will assume responsibility for the remains.

e Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure that the remains are protected and not disturbed
prior to the conclusion of investigation by law enforcement and consultation with appropriate
groups to determine next steps (if needed).

e Excavations (e.g., shovel testing, backhoe trenching) within 328 feet of the find will be halted
until the THC authorizes continued work in those areas.

o Field investigations will continue elsewhere in the project area.

e If the county sheriff and coroner determine that the remains are not modern or a crime scene,
thereby relinquishing their jurisdiction over the remains, the Firm will coordinate with the County
and THC to determine the appropriate course of action and file a Notice of the Existence of a
Cemetery.

DELIVERABLE:

e The Firm is prepared to complete the background cultural resources review and Texas Antiquities
Permit application within 10 days of receiving written notice to proceed (NTP). The Firm will
submit the permit application to the County for review and signatures. Once all signatures are
obtained, the Firm will submit the permit application to the THC. The THC has 30 days to review
and issue a permit for the investigations; however, for projects of this size and scope of work,
authorization is typically received within 2 weeks of submittal.

e Once the permit number is received, the Firm will coordinate with the County to perform the
cultural resources survey. The cultural resources survey is estimated to be completed in one 12-
hour day by a three-person survey crew but will depend on timing of access and number of sites
encountered.

e The Firm will submit a draft electronic copy of the report, including the results of the background
review and the field survey, to the County within 30 business days of fieldwork completion for

B-6



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

review and comment. The Firm will address all comments and concerns, and at the County’s
request, the Firm will submit the revised draft to the THC for review.

e Upon THC approval of the draft report, the Firm will produce a final report. The Firm will
furnish one unbound hard copy and two electronic copies of the final report to the THC, complete
an abstract text online, and furnish 11 hard copies of the report (without site information, if any)
to university-based libraries and archaeological research facilities around the state.

Task IV: Phase | Environmental Site Assessment

The Firm will prepare the PIESA report in accordance with American Society of Testing and Material
(ASTM) Standards on Environmental Site Assessments for Commercial Real Estate, E1527-13 Standard
Practice for Environmental Site Assessments. The PIESA will also be performed in accordance with the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s All Appropriate Inquiry (AAI) standards amended in 2013. The
preparation of the PIESA will consist of the following tasks: records review, interviews, site
reconnaissance, and user-provided information.

Records Review

The Firm will review recent and historical aerial photography and topographic maps to identify operations
or activities that may have caused the release of hazardous substances into the environment. If made
available by the County, the Firm also will review copies of environmental reports previously prepared
for the site, environmental compliance audits, environmental permits, environmental liens and activity
and use limitations (AULS), and other available environmental documents relating to the project area. As
part of the review process, the Firm will summarize regional hydrogeological, geographic, and
physiographic characteristics.

Additionally, the Firm will review available state and federal regulatory databases within standard search
radii as specified in ASTM standards around the entire project area to determine whether the project area
or nearby facilities have been subject to environmental actions or review. The regulatory database review
will, at a minimum, include the databases required to satisfy the ASTM standard. The need for additional
in-person regulatory file review is not anticipated, but would be performed on a time and materials basis,
only when necessary, and provided that such files are publicly and readily available. The Firm is not
responsible for obtaining a 50-year chain-of-title under the scope of work. The Firm will, however,
review chain-of-title reports if supplied by the County. Per ASTM standards, regulatory database reviews
have a 6-month shelf life.

Interviews

If property owner contact information is made available by the County, the Firm will contact the
landowner(s) via a mailed or emailed landowner questionnaire. In the interest of expediency, responses
received too late for inclusion in the report will not be discussed in the report. If late responses offer
information pertinent to the findings discussed in the report, the Firm will provide an addendum letter.
The Firm assumes that the County will provide contact information for property owners and/or
representatives of all affected parcels within the project area.

Site Reconnaissance

The Firm’s personnel will perform a site reconnaissance of the project area, or subject property, to
document current project conditions. Adjacent properties will be observed from the project area and from

B-7



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

public ROWs to visually identify and photograph areas with potential recognized environmental
conditions as defined in the ASTM standard. The Firm will include a general discussion in the report of
how field observations relate to potential contamination, if appropriate.

The scope of work does not include activities such as collecting or analyzing soil, air, water, or other
environmental samples and will not address issues such as radon, lead, or radioactivity. The Firm’s
personnel will require access to the entire project area on the date of the site reconnaissance. Access to
private lands, locked gates, or restricted areas will be arranged by the County. It is assumed that the
County will assist with landowner access as needed, which could include providing landowner
notifications or land access permission letters for the Firm’s staff to carry.

User-Provided Information

The user of the PIESA report is defined as the party seeking to use ASTM Standard E 1527-13 to
complete a PIESA of the property, which for this project is the County. User-provided information is an
essential component of the PIESA and includes items such as copies of any previous PIESAs or other
relevant environmental documents, a completed PIESA user questionnaire, the reason why the PIESA is
being performed, and contact information for current or past landowners or users. The ASTM standard
states the County, as the user, is responsible for completing a search of recorded land-title records and
judicial records of environmental liens and AULSs. If the user opts not to search for liens and AULSs, the
Firm will note this as a limitation of the report.

DELIVERABLE:

e The Firm will summarize and document the PIESA findings in one report. Sections within the
report will include 1) an introduction and description of the scope of work; 2) a description of the
project area; 3) a summary of the project area history, including interviews and user-provided
information; 4) a regulatory database review; 5) a description of the site reconnaissance; and 6)
report findings and conclusions. Report limitations and literature cited will also be included.

e Figures, at a minimum, will include 1) a regional site location map and 2) aerial photography with
mapped points of interest. Where applicable, report appendices could include 1) environmental
database records and supplemental data; 2) documentation of interviews and other
correspondence; 3) select project area photographs; 4) applicable project area history and prior-
use documentation; and 5) copies of relevant environmental reports that have been previously
prepared for the project area.

e The PIESA report will be prepared by a qualified environmental professional as defined in ASTM
E 1527-13 and the AAI Rule. If all access constraints and landowner agreements are already
verified at the time of NTP, the Firm can conduct the site reconnaissance within 6 weeks of NTP.
Within 4 weeks of the site reconnaissance, the Firm will provide the County with an electronic
draft of the report for one round of review and comment. The Firm will incorporate comments
into the final report, which will be submitted to the County electronically.

B-8



Attachment B Services to be Provided by the Firm

COST SUMMARY

The Firm offers the scope of work described herein on a time-and-materials basis, not to exceed the
agreed-upon compensation cap, per the scope of work and the terms listed in the current Master Services
Agreement between the Firm and the County. The Firm can provide the scope of work for an estimated
cost of $33,905.07. Table 1 provides a summary of estimated costs by task.

Table 1. Cost and Task Summary
Task Cost
| Threatened and Endangered Species Habitat Assessment and Impacts Analysis $8,050.07
1] Aquatic Resources Delineation $5,235.00
1 Cultural Resources Assessment $14,817.00
\Y Phase | Environmental Site Assessment $5,803.00
TOTAL $33,905.07

ASSUMPTIONS:

The cost is based upon complete and open access to the project area. All land acquisition or right-
of-entry to the property will be obtained by the County prior to the commencement of field
investigations described under Tasks I-1V. Factors beyond the Firm’s control, such as access
restrictions, inclement weather, or unsafe project conditions that result in delays to the project
schedule or require additional mobilizations, may require a supplemental work authorization.

The cost does not include project-related safety training or expenses (e.g., Occupational Safety
and Health Administration, Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response Standard,
company, or site-specific safety training). An additional cost estimate for safety-related expenses
outside the Firm’s standard safety protocols will be submitted separately, if required.

This scope of work does not include agency-level reporting, permitting, or coordination. If
needed, the Firm can provide this under a Supplemental Work Authorization.

Task I and II-specific assumptions:

o Cost does not include presence/absence surveys for federally and/or state-listed
threatened or endangered species. The Firm can provide these services at additional cost,
if requested.

o The Task I federally or state-listed threatened and endangered species will be performed
concurrently with the Task II aquatic resources delineation and will be performed by two
environmental scientists during a single, 1-day mobilization.

Task IlI-specific assumptions:

o The Firm assumes no more than one cultural resource site will be identified during the
cultural resources field investigation based on the preliminary desktop review. If
additional cultural resources sites are encountered, the Firm will contact the County to
negotiate a supplemental work authorization to complete the additional site
documentation and processing.

B-9



Attachment B

Services to be Provided by the Firm

O

The cost does not include archaeological test excavations or data recovery of any sites
discovered during the cultural resources field investigation.

e Task IV-specific assumptions:

O

The PIESA site reconnaissance will be completed in one mobilization (a total of 1 day)
by one Firm staff member, with completion of the site reconnaissance.

The County will release any known environmental data or reports associated with the
project area to the Firm for the PIESA.

The PIESA will be prepared in general accordance with ASTM standards and does not
include any sampling, such as soil, air, water, vapor, lead, or asbestos.

The County will provide landowner contact information (address and/or email) for
sending of landowner guestionnaires.

The County will provide a completed PIESA user questionnaire.

The County is responsible for completing a search of recorded land-title records and
judicial records of environmental liens and AULSs. If the County opts not to search for
liens and AULSs, the Firm will note this as a limitation of the report.

The date of the intended use of the PIESA is within 180 days of the completion of the
report.

B-10



Attachment C Work Schedule

ATTACHMENT C

Work Schedule

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 02
PROJECT: County Road 255 Environmental Services

SWCA is prepared to begin work immediately upon receiving an approved work authorization and rights-
of-entry from the County. Fieldwork will conclude within 6 weeks of receipt of the rights-of-entry.
SWCA will provide initial written report(s) documenting results of fieldwork to the County and its agents
within 4 weeks of the conclusion of fieldwork. All work is expected to be completed and the report(s)
finalized by December 31, 2021.




Attachment D Fee Schedule

ATTACHMENT D

Fee Schedule

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 02
PROJECT: County Road 255 Environmental Services

SWCA proposes to conduct the services described in Attachment B on a time-and-materials basis
in accordance with the following rate schedule (Table 1):

Table 1. Estimated Cost Breakdown

i Units
Project Role Hourly Rate Value
(hours, other)

SWCA Environmental Consultants

Specialist | $68.10 48 $3,268.80
Specialist Il $80.30 35 $2,810.50
Specialist IV $100.62 56 $5,634.72
Specialist V $110.79 144.25 $15,981.46
Specialist VII $133.15 4 $532.60
Specialist X $173.80 11 $1,911.80
Specialist XI $190.07 7 $1,330.49
Administrative V $90.46 7.5 $678.45
Labor Subtotal 312.75 $32,148.82
Mileage $0.575 330 $189.75
GIS-grade GPS $70.00 3 $210.00
Supplies $20.00 3 $60.00
Overnight Delivery $20.00 1 $20.00
Curation $183.00 1.5 $274.50
Records Search $500.00 1.5 $750.00
B&W Copies $0.10 1120 $112.00
Color Copies $1.00 140 $140.00
Direct Costs Subtotal $1,756.25
Total $33,905.07




ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CONTRACT — WILLIAMSON COUNTY

2019 ROAD & BRIDGE PROGRAM

Summary of Changes to CPI

Month Year CPI

January* 2020 248.005

January 2021 252.067

Variance 4.062

% Variance (escalation) 1.64%

*Rates requested at execution of contract
2021 Rate Schedule (SWCA)

Code Title/Level 2020 Rates (es::I;::fon) 2021 Rates
Co0 Principal-In-Charge 285.00 4.67 289.67
SME Subject Matter Expert 210.00 3.44 213.44
MO05 Manager V 109.00 1.79 110.79
MO06 Manager VI 119.00 1.95 120.95
MO07 Manager VII 131.00 2.15 133.15
M08 Manager VI 142.00 2.33 144.33
M09 Manager IX 153.00 2.51 155.51
M10 Manager X 171.00 2.80 173.80
M11 Manager XI 187.00 3.07 190.07
M12 Manager Xl 205.00 3.36 208.36
T01 Technician | 47.00 0.77 47.77
TO2 Technician Il 55.00 0.90 55.90
so1 Specialist | 67.00 1.10 68.10
S02 Specialist Il 79.00 1.30 80.30
S03 Specialist 11l 89.00 1.46 90.46
S04 Specialist IV 99.00 1.62 100.62
S05 Specialist V 109.00 1.79 110.79
S06 Specialist VI 119.00 1.95 120.95
S07 Specialist VII 131.00 2.15 133.15
S08 Specialist VI 142.00 2.33 144.33
S09 Specialist IX 153.00 251 155.51
s10 Specialist X 171.00 2.80 173.80
S11 Specialist XI 187.00 3.07 190.07
S12 Specialist XII 205.00 3.36 208.36
T01 Administrative | 42.00 0.69 42.69
T02 Administrative Il 53.00 0.87 53.87
T03 Administrative Ill 66.00 1.08 67.08
T04 Administrative IV 77.00 1.26 78.26
TO5 Administrative V 89.00 1.46 90.46
TO6 Administrative VI 101.00 1.66 102.66
TO7 Administrative VII 113.00 1.85 114.85
T08 Administrative VI 125.00 2.05 127.05

CONTRACT AMENDMENT No. 1

EXHIBIT D — RATE SCHEDULE



ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES CONTRACT — WILLIAMSON COUNTY

2019 ROAD & BRIDGE PROGRAM

2021 Rate Schedule (Cambrian Environmental)

Code Title/Level 2020 Rates 1'64% 2021 Rates
(escalation)

Sr. Karst Geoscientist 155.00 2.54 157.54

Karst Geoscientist 125.00 2.05 127.05

Field Technician 65.00 1.07 66.07

Karst Biologist 100.00 1.64 101.64

CONTRACT AMENDMENT No. 1

EXHIBIT D — RATE SCHEDULE



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.
Meeting Date: 06/22/2021
Fugro USA 2579 WA2 On Call CR 201

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Vicky Edwards,
Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 2 in the amount of
$40,643.00 to expire on December 31, 2021 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering
Services between Fugro USA Land, Inc. and Williamson County dated May 5, 2020 for On Call

Materials Testing and Geotechnical Engineering CR 201 (CR 200 to Umbrella Sky) Phase 1.
Funding source: P499

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description [l Amount

Attachments
Fugro USA 2579 WA2 On Call CR 201

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 06/15/2021 10:37 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Andrea Schiele 06/15/2021 04:57 PM

Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 06/01/2021 04:03 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/15/2021




WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _02

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE PROJECT:
ON-CALL MATERIALS TESTING & GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING
CR 201 (CR200 TO UMBRELLA SKY) PHASE 1

This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated May S, 2020 and entered into by and between
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Fugro
USA Land, INC. (the "Engineer").

Partl. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B”
of this Work Authorization.

Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without
modification is $§ 40,643.00 .

Part 3. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall
be made in accordance with the Contract.

Part 4. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on December 31, 2021. The Engineering
Services set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or
before said date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.

Part 5. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations
provided under the Contract.

Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization. Engineer understands and agrees that County’s
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract. It is
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer.

Part 7. This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

Continued next page



EXECUTED this day of , 20

ENGINEER: COUNTY:
Fugro USA Land, INC. Williamson County, Texas
By: By:

Signature Signature

Denton A. Kort, PE

Printed Name Printed Name

Vice President, General Manager

Title Title

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS
Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County
Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer
6/14/2021

Attachment C - Work Schedule

Attachment D - Fee Schedule


mawalters
MJW

mawalters
Typewritten Text
6/14/2021


Attachment A

Services to be Provided by the County
For CR 201 Project

In general, Williamson County and its representatives to their best efforts will render
services as follows:

1. Name, business address, and phone number of County’s project manager.

2. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, with obtaining data and information from other

local, regional, State and Federal agencies required for this project.
3. Obtain Rights of Entry from landowners.

4. Provide available appropriate County data on file including plans and specifications that

are deemed pertinent to the completion of the work required by the scope of services.

5. Provide available criteria and full information as to the client's requirements for the

project. Provide examples of acceptable format for the required deliverables.

6. Provide information on any meetings/discussions held with adjoining property owners

that may impact the project.

7. Provide timely reviews and decisions necessary for the Engineer to maintain the project
work schedule. Review recommendations offered by the Engineer, progress of work, and

final acceptance of all documents.

8. Support project development efforts with stakeholders, coordinate meetings and interface

with stakeholders, as needed.
9. Assist with Coordination between the Engineer and the County’s other consultants.
10. Provide existing and proposed ROW and easement documents for proposed facilities.

11. Provide an agent as necessary to secure proposed ROW.

Page 1 of 1 Attachment A - WA NO. 02-WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE DEPARTMENT-ON_CALL CR 201 PROJECT



Attachment B

Services to be Provided by Engineer
For CR 201 Project

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Project Limits
From CR 200 to Umbrella Sky for approximately 2.0 miles.

Proposed Facility

Reconstruction of an existing 2-lane roadway into part of a proposed ultimate 6-lane roadway
with median within the project limits mentioned above as shown in Sheet 1 of 1 of the CR 201
Proposed Right-Of-Way Exhibit dated 04/22/2020 (see attached).

GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES

Scope of Work

The proposed scope of work consists of the following tasks:
Task 1 - Geotechnical Exploration

Task 2 - Laboratory Testing

Task 3 — Engineering & Reporting

Discussed below in brief are the scope of services for each task.
Task 1 - Geotechnical Exploration

e Perform geotechnical exploration borings within the proposed project alignment as detailed
on the Client Requested Boring Location Plan (see attached). As provided by the Client, the
boring program will include borings within and beyond the existing pavement structure and
right-of-way at approximately 1,200-ft intervals. The table below summarizes the boring
program based on depths and boring intervals as specified by the Client.

Proposed Boring Plan — CR 201 Project

Structure No. of Borings* Proposed Boring Depth (ft.) ** Total Drilling Footage

Pavement 10 15 150

* Additional borings may be needed based on project variability identified during testing.
**15-ft from the existing grade; assuming proposed pavement profile will mostly be at-grade.

¢ Provide traffic control as needed to support field geotechnical exploration.

¢ Provide limited clearing to access boring locations for a truck-mounted drill rig.

Page 1 of 2 Attachment B - WA NO. 02-WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD & BRIDGE DEPARTMENT-ON_CALL CR 201 PROJECT



Perform geotechnical soil exploration within the existing pavement structure and the natural
ground along the project alignment following the request boring lay provided by the Client
and following general procedures by Williamson County and TxDOT.

Task 2 - Laboratory Testing

Perform laboratory tests on soil samples recovered from the borings as discussed below. As
requested, the geotechnical laboratory testing will include performing moisture content tests,
Atterberg limit tests, particle size analysis tests, free swell, soluble sulfate content tests, and
lime series analyses. All laboratory testing will be performed in general accordance with
a<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>